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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To,
The Members,

Patna Metro Rail Corporation Limited

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 3™ Annual Report of the Company along with the
Audited Financial Statements, Auditor’s Report and comments of the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India thereon for the financial year ending on 31* March, 2022.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The financial position of the Company for the Financial Year ending on 31* March, 2022 is

summarized below:
(X in Lakh)

Particulars For FY 2021-22 For FY 2020-21
Total Income (Other than revenue Income) 389.22 824.84
Total Expenses 367.20 158.02
Exceptional and Extraordinary item 91.78 204.50
Profit/(Loss) for the Year (69.75) 462.31
Less: Provision for Income tax NIL 130.43
Less: Income tax adjustments for earlier years 66.68 NIL

Less: Deferred Tax (Liability/Assets) (0.75) 0.08
Profit/(Loss) after Tax (135.89) 331.80
Less: Transfer to General Reserve NIL NIL

Less: Proposed Dividend NIL NIL

Less: Dividend Tax NIL NIL
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (135.89) 331.80

2. BRIEF OF THE PATNA METRO RAIL PROJECT

The Patna Metro Rail Project is the first metro rail project under construction in Bihar State,
India. The project was sanctioned by the Government of India in February, 2019 with a total cost
of Rs. 13,365.77 Crores. For the implementation of the project, Patna Metro Rail Corporation
Limited (PMRCL) was constituted and registered in February, 2019. Phase-1 of the project
consists of two corridors i.e., Corridor-1 & Corridor-2 and one Depot.

Corridor - I of Patna Metro runs from Danapur to Khemnichak and passes through Saguna More,
RPS More, Patliputra, Rukanpura, Raja Bazar, Patna Zoo, Vikas Bhawan, Vidyut Bhawan, Patna
Railway Station, Mithapur, Ramakrishna Nagar, Jaganpura and joins Corridor-II at Khemnichak.

Corridor - II of Patna Metro runs from Patliputra Bus Terminal to Patna Railway station and
passes through Zero Mile, Bhootnath, Khemnichak, Malahi Pakri, Rajendra Nagar Railway
Station, Moin-Ul-Haq stadium, Patna University, PMCH, Gandhi Maidan, Akashwani and joins
Corridor-I at Patna Railway Station.
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Elevated Underground Total
Corridors Length Stations | Length | Stations | Length | Stations
(km) (nos.) (km) (nos.) (km) (nos.)

Corridor-I :
Danapur- KhemniChak 7.424 8 10.508 6 17.932 14
Corridor-II:
Patna Railway station- 6.49 5 8.085 7 14.575 12
Patliputra Bus Terminal

Total 13.914 13 18.593 13 32.507 26

3.

4.

WORK PROGRESS STATUS: FY 2021-2022

The permission for translocation of trees is available from the Forest Department and working
permission from NHAI is granted. NOC was granted by the Road Construction Department
(RCD) on 1* Mar, 2021 to construct metro line on the median of RCD Road. NOC has been
requested from the State Fire Department for 7 no. elevated stations of Corridor-I and 5 no.
clevated stations of Corridor-II. The provisional NOC from the State Fire Department was
received for Danapur and Saguna More metro stations on 07" Apr, 2021 and Zero Mile Station
and Patliputra Bus Terminal Station on 20" Mar, 2021.

Contract PC-01, i.e. Elevated portion of Corridor-II from Malahi Pakri to New ISBT, was
awarded to M/s NCC Limited of contract value is Rs 552.9 Crores with a completion period of 30
months. The construction works started on 28" Sep, 2020 and 760 nos. of piles, 47 nos. of pile-
caps and 28 nos. of piers have been completed.

Contract PC-03, i.e. Underground portion of Corridor-II from Akashwani to Rajendra Nagar
Station, was awarded to M/s Larsen & Toubro Limited of contract value of Rs 1989.00 Crores
with a completion period of 42 months. The construction works started on 10" Jan, 2022.
Geotechnical investigation and other works are under progress.

Contract PC-04, i.e. Elevated portion of Corridor-I from Danapur to Khemnichak, was awarded
to M/s YFC-MCL JV Limited of contract value of Rs 553.50 Crores with a completion period of
36 months. The construction works started on 10™ Jan, 2022. The preliminary works like Survey,
Geotechnical investigation, utility survey etc. are under progress.

The external funding agency of the project (JICA), visited Patna Metro Rail Project sites in Nov
2021 and conducted the fact finding survey in regard to funding for the project. The Aide
Memoire for the project between JICA and PMRCL was issued on 17" Dec, 2021. The JICA

study team has started the preliminary study-work of the project that is required before
finalization of loan agreement.

OPERATION
The Patna Metro Rail Project is in initial stage of construction and operation has not started.
DIVIDEND

The project is in initial stage and operation is yet to start. Hence, the Board of Directors has not
recommended any dividend for the Financial Year 2021-22.
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As per the requirement of law, the profits of the Company will be transferred to the Reserve &
Surplus Account of the Company and similarly the losses incurred during the year will be

There has been no material change and commitment which affect the financial position of the

The Company has not invited or accepted any deposit from the public under Chapter V of the

6. TRANSFER TO RESERVES
adjusted from Reserve & Surplus Account.
7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
Company during the financial year 2021-22.
8. DEPOSIT
Companies Act, 2013.
9. PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the vear under review, the following changes took place.

Directors appointed during the F.Y. 2021-22

S.N Name of Directors DIN Date Designation
1 | Shri Surendrakumar Kashiram Bagde | 02305641 | 01/07/2021 | Chairman, Gol
2 | Shri Satish Kumar Singh 09430440 | 21/06/2021 | Nominee Director, GoB
3 | Smt. Shailaza Sharma 09478553 | 04/06/2021 | Nominee Director, GoB
4 | Shri Gorakh Nath 09452085 | 29/09/2021 | Nominee Director, GoB
5 | Shri Mithilesh Mishra 07487205 | 28/01/2022 | Nominee Director, GoB
Directors ceased during the F.Y. 2021-22
S.N Name of Directors DIN Date Designation
1 | Shri Kamran Rizvi 01653503 | 01/07/2021 | Chairman, Gol
2 | Shri Gorakh Nath 09452085 28/01/2022 Nominee Director, GoB

10. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors
hereby state that:

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b. The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss
of the Company for that period;
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11.

12.

13.

c. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d. The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e. The directors have devised a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT
11.1. INTERNAL AUDITORS REPORT

The Company appointed M/s. Laxmi Agrawal Bose & Co., Chartered Accountants, as the
Internal Auditors of the Company to conduct Internal Audit and their report has been reviewed
by the Audit Committee.

11.2. STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) appointed M/s Shivanand Kumar &
Co., Chartered Accountants, Patna as the Statutory Auditors of the company for the Financial
Year 2021 -22. The report of the Statutory Auditor for the financial year ending on 31* March
2022 forming a part of the Financial Statements is enclosed as Annexure 1.

11.3. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS REPORT

The Company appointed M/s. A. Kumar & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, to
conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2021-22. The Secretarial Audit Report for the
Financial Year ended on 31* March, 2022 is enclosed as Annexure II.

REPORT OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA(C&AG)

The supplementary audit of the financial statements for the Financial Year ended 31* March
2022 has been carried out by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) under section
143(6)(a) of the Companies Act,2013. C&AG has given “Only One” comment on the annual
accounts and C&AG’s Report for FY 2021-22 is enclosed as Annexure III.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA’ (C&AG)
AND MANAGEMENT REPLIES:

Comment:-

Balance Sheet as on 31°° March 2022

Assets
1. Non-Current Assets
b) Capital work in progress (Note No. 3)- <3 1167.16 Crore

“The above head wrongly includes T 740.95 crore, as Capital Work in Progress (CWIP),
instead of being shown under the head Loans and Advances.
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The Patna Metro Rail Corporation Limited (PMRCL) was incorporated on 18th February 2019,
as a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV), for the implementation of Patna Metro Rail Project
(Project) in Patna. The project comprises two corridors of a total length of 31.39 km viz (i)
Danapur to Mithapur (16.94 km) and (ii) Patna Railway Station to New ISBT (14.45 km), at a
total completion cost of < 13,365.77 crore. The project cost included land cost of T 3,390.51
crore.

In this connection, the District Land Acquisition Officer (DLAO), Patna demanded (November
2021) % 790.81 crore, for acquisition of land of 75.49 acre for construction of Patna Metro Rail.
The PMRCL paid T 740.95 crore (] 308.09 crore in January 2021 and T 432.86 crore in March
2022) to the DLAO for possession of land. The DLAO was to provide a Utilization Certificate
(UC) for land acquisition. However, the DLAO had neither provided UC for the amount
transferred to him nor he had provided ownership of the land to PMRCL, by the end of 31st
March, 2022. As such, the amount was to be shown under the head ‘Loans and Advances’.
However, the said amount had been booked under the head ‘CWIP’. This had resulted in
overstatement of CWIP, as well as, understatement of Loan & Advances, by T 740.95 crore
each.”

Management Reply:-

% 740.95 crore was paid to the District Land Acquisition Officer (DLAO) for acquisition of
75.49 acres of land for Patna Metro but DLAO could not provide the UC in time due to some
court cases. However, as per suggested guidelines the head will be changed from ‘CWIP’ to
‘Loan and Advances’ in the Financial Statements of Current Financial Year i.e. 2022-23.

The amount will be capitalized under the head “Land” as and when UC is received from DLAO,
Patna.

14. COMMENTS OF THE SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND MANAGEMENT REPLIES:

A. The filings of forms / returns with Statutory and / or Regulatory Authorities, in some cases, were
NOT done on time and hence there were late filings in such cases.

Management Reply:-

Because of non-availability of in-house experts, COVID-19 pandemic, the filing of forms/returns
with Statutory and / or Regulatory Authorities were not done on time.

Now, the management will take in notes of the said provisions for filings of forms / returns with
Statutory and / or Regulatory Authorities, if any.

B. The Company has called and convened Four (4) meetings of Board of Directors during the
financial year on 16/07/2021, 29/09/2021, 16/11/2021 and 14/03/2022 respectively. The meeting
held on 16/07/2021 was primarily proposed to be held on 19/07/2021 vide notice sent on
13/07/2021. However, the meeting was rescheduled on 16/07/2021 by issue of shorter notice
on 14/07/2021. Section 173(3) of the Act states that “A meeting of the Board of Directors
shall be called by giving not less than seven (07) days’ notice” which also applies in case of
any rescheduled meeting. However, no objection for short notice of Board Meeting was raised
by any Director and the Company does not have any Independent Director on its Board.

Management Reply:-
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15.

16.

17.

18.

The conveyed Board meeting dated 19.07.2021 was called for on urgent basis i.e. on 16.07.2021
with the consent of the Chairman, PMRCL.

Henceforth, the management will take care of the minimum requirement of seven (07) days prior
notice as per section 173 of the Companies Act 2013.

. The Company, during the financial year, held One (1) General Meeting, i.e. the 02™ Annual

General Meeting (AGM) on 16™ November, 2021 vide Notice dated 08/11/2021. Further as per
the Notice, the 02" AGM was convened to be held on 15/11/2021 but was later deferred to
16/11/2021 and the Notice for deferring the meeting from 15/11/2021 to 16/11/2021 was served
on 15/11/2021.

Management Reply:-

The conveyed 2nd Annual General Meeting dated 15.11.2021 was rescheduled and conveyed on
16.11.2021 due to unavoidable circumstances.

Henceforth, the management will take care of provisions of the Companies Act 2013 in case of
rescheduling of the date of Annual General Meeting of the company, if any.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company consistently endeavors to adopt the best practices of Corporate Governance to
pursue transparency, integrity, and accountability in all its activities.

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized Capital

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2022 is % 2000,00,00,000 (
Rupees Two Thousand Crore only) comprising 20,00,00,000 (Twenty Crore) equity shares of
%100/- each.

Share Capital

The total paid-up Share Capital as on 31% March, 2022 stood at ¥ 525 Crore (Five Hundred
Twenty Five Crore only) comprising of 5,25,00,000 (Five Crore Twenty Five Lakh ) equity
shares of ¥100/- each.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186.

No loans or guarantees have been given or any investment has been made by the company
during the Financial Year under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence the said
provision is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
REFERRED TO IN SECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.
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19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

During the year under report, the company has not entered into any contract or arrangement with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN
Pursuant to sub-section 3(a) of Section 134 and sub-section (3) of Section 92 of the Companies
Act 2013, read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
the extracts of the Annual Return as on March 31, 2022 forms part of this report.
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
The Board has constituted two Committees of Board viz. the Audit Committee and Nomination
& Remuneration Committee to commensurate with the size and nature of the operations of
Company and other legal provisions.
NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

21.1. BOARD MEETINGS:

During the financial year 2021-2022, the Board met four times, i.e. on 16™ day of July 2021,
29" day of September, 2021, 16" day of November, 2021 and 14™ day of March, 2022.

21.2. AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD:
During the financial year 2021-2022, the Committee met on 22" day of October, 2021 only.
RIGHT TO INFORMATION (RTTI)

The Company has constituted a RTI Cell wherein any citizen of India who desires to obtain any
information under the RTI Act, 2005 may make a request.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Board has adopted appropriate policies and procedures to ensure the orderly and efficient
conduct of the Company’s business by safeguarding its assets, preventing and detecting errors
and frauds, ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely
preparation and submission of reliable financial disclosures.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS L.E. SS-1 AND SS-2.

The Company is complying with the ‘SS-1" Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of
Directors and ‘SS-2’ Secretarial Standard on General Meetings.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company is Joint Venture Company and it is exempted under the Companies Act, 2013
from the appointment of Independent Director on the Board of the Company.

ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS, IF ANY

No significant and material orders have been passed by the Regulators, Courts or Tribunals
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27.

28.

29.

during the Financial Year which has impacted upon the ongoing concern status and Company’s
operations in future.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There is no employee in the company falling under the category of employees required to be
reported under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

As there is no significant business activity, hence no steps have been taken for Conservation of
Energy. There is no Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo pursuant to
Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and the Directors have nothing to report on conservation of energy, technology
absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo.
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Patna Metro Rail Corporation Limited

Sd/-
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Chairman

Date: 17.04.2023 DIN: 02305641
Place: New Delhi
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Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2022
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN U93090BR2019SGC041042

Registration Date 18/02/2019

Name of the Company Patna Metro Rail Corporation Limited

Category/ Sub-Category of the Company | Company Limited by Shares (Government
Company)

Address of the Registered office and Urban Development & Housing Department ,

contact details Vikas Bhawan, New Secretariat Patna -800015

Tel:-0612-2215550
Mob:-8797842999
Email ID:-mail.pmrcl@gmail.com

Website:-
Whether listed company No
Name, Address and Contact details of NA

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:-
(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

I f th
Name and Description of NIC Code o . ¢ % to total turnover of
S.N. . . Product/ service/
main products/ services L. the company
description
1 Land transport via Railways & Pipelines H2 100%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:-

S.N Name And Address CIN/ Sf;’:;:;;%‘/ y %o of Shares Apblicable Section
7| Of The Company GLN Ay Held PP
Associate
1 NOT APPLICABLE

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Presently, 100% of the total paid-up share capital is held by the Government of India (Gol) and
Government of Bihar (GoB) in 50:50 ratios.

i. Category-wise Share Holding:-

No. of Sh held at th % Ch
Category of ? of .ares el arte No. of shares held at the end - anse
beginning of the year during the
Shareholders of the year
year
. % of . % of Total
rlr?:t Physical Total T(())t(;l Demat | Physical Total ° Sohar:sa
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Shares
A. Promoters
1. Indian
. Individual/
b. | Central Govt. - 121300000 | 21300000 50 - 26250000 | 26250000 50 23.24
c. | State Govt. (s) - 121300000 | 21300000 50 - 26250000 | 26250000 50 23.24
d. | Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
e. | Banks/ FI - - - - - - - - -
f. | Any Other - - - - - - - -
Sub- total (A) (1) - 142600000 | 42600000 100 52500000 52500000 100 -
(2) Foreign
NRIs-
a. - - - - - - - - -
Individual
Other-
b. - - - - - - - - -
Individual
c. | Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
d. | Banks/ FI - - - - - - - - -
e. | Any Other - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (A) (2) - - - - - - - - -
Total shareholding of
Promoter (A) = (A) - 142600000 |42600000 100 52500000 52500000 100 -
(D) +A)®2)
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a. | Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - _
b. | Banks/ FI - - - - - - - - _
c. | Central Govt. - - - - - - - - _
d. | State Govt.(s) - - - - - - - - -
. Venture Capital )
" | Funds
Insurance
f. . - - - - - - - - -
Companies
g. | Flls - - - - - - - - _
Foreign
h. | Venture Capital - - - - - - - - _
Funds
; Others )
(Specity)
Sub-total (B) (1) - - - - - - - - _

2. Non-Institutions

a. | Bodies Corp - - - - - - - - -

i. | Indian - - - - - - - - -

ii. | Overseas - - - - - - - B _
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b. | Individuals - -

Individual
shareholders
i. | holding nominal - -
Share capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh

Individual

i shareholders holding i )
" |nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 Lakh

c. | Others (specify) - -

Sub-total (B) (2) - -

Total Public
Shareholding - -
B)=B)(H+B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs &| - -

ADRs
Grand Total - |42600000[42600000 100 52500000 | 52500000 | 100 -
(A+B+C)
ii. Shareholding of Promoters
S. [Shareholder | Shareholding at the Beginning Shareholding at the end of the
No|’s Name of the year Year
No.of | % oftotal | % of shares | No. of % of %of Shares % Change in
Shares | Shares of | Pledged/ Shares total Pledged/ share holding
the encumbered Shares of | encumbered [during the
company to total the to total year
shares company shares
1 | HE. 21300000 50% - 26250000 50% - 23.24
President of
India (Gol)
2 | HE. 21300000 50% - 26250000 50% - 23.24
Governor of
Bihar (GoB)
Total 42600000, 100% - 52500000 100% - -

ili. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

S. | Particulars Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
No of the year during the year
No. of % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
Shares of the company shares of the company
A. | At the beginning of the
year
1 H.E. President of India- 21300000 50 - -
(Gol)
2 H.E. Governor of Bihar- 21300000 50 - -
(GoB)
Total 42600000 100 - -
B. | Change in shareholding
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1. President of India- -
14.03.2022(Allotment) 4950000 26250000 50
2. Governor of Bihar- 50
14.03.2022( Allotment) 4950000 - 26250000
C. | Atthe End of the year
1 President of India- (Gol) - - 26250000 50
2 Governor of Bihar-(GoB) - - 26250000 50
Total - - 52500000 100
iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders

of GDRs and ADRs): NA
V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

vi. Indebtedness-Nil

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured  [Deposits | Total
Excluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of - - - -

the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i1) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -
Change in Indebtedness during the - - - -
financial year

. Addition
« Reduction
Net Change - - - --

Indebtedness at the end of the - - - -
financial year

i) Principal Amount

i1) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -
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V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: NA

S.

No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/ WTD/ Manager

Total Amount (in
Rs.)

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax
Act,1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2)of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

[98)

Sweat Equity

Commission
As % of profit
Others specify

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors: (NA)

S.

No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount (in
Rs.)

Independent Directors
Fees for attending board/
committee meetings
Commission

Others, please  specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors
Fees for attending board/
committee meetings
Commission
Others, please  specify
(Remuneration paid)

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other thanmd/manager/wtd:- NA

S. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel | Total Amount (in Rs.)
No.
CEO |[Company | CFO
Secretary
1. Gross Salary - - - -
(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2)Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option - - - -
3. Sweat Equity - - - -
4. Commission - - - -
As % of profit
Others specify
5. Others, please specify - 420,0000 - -
Total - 420,0000 - -

VI. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENSES:

During the FY 2021-22, there were no penalty/punishment/ compounding of offenses under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Date: 17.04.2023
Place: New Delhi
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Patna Metro Rail Corporation Limited

Sd/-

(Surendrakumar Bagde)

Chairman
DIN: 02305641




M/S. PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED, PATNA

Balance sheet as at 31st March'2022

As on 31st As on 31st
PARTICULARS 1‘:’:‘* March'2022 March'2021
i (X in Lacs) (X in Lacs)
A ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant & Equipment 2 12.16 16.35
b) Capital work in progress 3 1,16,716.46 22,516.52
c) Intangible Assets 4 0.04 0.11
d) Financial Assets
i) Loans & Advances S 24.39 -
ii) Other Financial Assets 6 18.22 18.22
e) Other Non-Current Assets 7 - 0.13
f) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 8 1.24 0.49
2 Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
i) Trade Receivable 9 - -
ii) Cash & cash equivalents 10 34,796.06 19,936.05
iii) Other Bank Balances 11 - -
iv) Loans & Advances ) 18,438.40 8,285.35
V) Other Financial Assets 6 705.90 -
b) Other Current Assets 7 0.04 -
) Current Tax Assets (Net) 12 24.47 54.81
TOTAL 1,70,737.39 50,828.02
B EQUITY AND LIABIITIES
EQUITY
a) Equity Share Capital 13 52,500.00 42,600.00
b) Other Equity 14 20,160.29 296.18
LIABILITIES
1) Non-current Liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 15 80,808.50 63.32
ii) Other Financial liabilities 16 0.50 -
b) Provisions 17 - -
c) Deferred Tax Laibilities (Net) 8 - -
2) Current Liabilities -
a) Financial liabilities
i) Trade Payable 18 - -
ii) Other Financial liabilities 16 4,211.62 -
b Other Current Liabilities 19 - 130.43
) Provisions 17 13,056.48 7,738.09
TOTAL 1,70,737.39 50,828.02
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Notes to Balance sheet and Statement of 1to 27 - -
profit & Loss

As per our report of even date For and On behalf of the Board of Directors

For' Shivanand Kumar & Co.

Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/-
Firm Reg. No. : 04610C Director Managing Director
DIN : 09430440 DIN :06584429
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Shivanand Kumar Company Secretary CFO
Partner
Membership No.: 054116
Place: Patna Place : Patna
Date : 23.08.2022 Date : 29.07.2022
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M/S. PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED, PATNA

Statement of Profit & loss account for the period ended 31st March'2022

PARTICULARS Note 2021-22 2020-21
No. (X in Lacs) (X in Lacs)
A | INCOME
1 | Revenue from Operation 20 - -
2 | Other Income 21 389.22 824.83
TOTAL INCOME (A) 389.22 824.83
B | EXPENDITURE
1 | Operating Expenses 22 - -
2 | Employees Benefits Expenses 23 171.32 1.59
3 | Other Administrative Expenses 24 188.62 149.63
4 | Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 25 7.25 6.80
5 | Finance Cost 26 0.00 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURE (B) 367.20 158.02
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and
C | extraordinary item 22.02 666.82
Less: Exceptional and Extraordinary item 27 91.78 204.50
Profit/(Loss) after exceptional and extraordinary
item (69.75) 462.31
D | Provision for tax
(a) Current tax 130.43
(b) Tax adjustment in relation to prior years 66.88
(c) Deferred tax liability / (assets) (0.75) 0.08
E | Profit/(Loss) from continuing operation (135.89) 331.80
F | Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operation
G | Profit/(loss) for the year (135.89) 331.80
TOTAL (135.89) 331.80
Earning per equity share
(1) Basic (0.32) 2.82
(2) Diluted (0.32) 2.82
Notes to Balance sheet and Statement of profit
& Loss 1to 27

As per our report of even date
For' Shivanand Kumar & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. : 04610C

Sd/-
CA Shivanand Kumar
Partner
Membership No.: 054116
Place: Patna
Date :23.08.2022

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Director
DIN : 09430440

Sd/-
Managing Director
DIN :06584429

Sd/- Sd/-
Company Secretary CFO

Place : Patna

Date 29.07.2022
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M/S. PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED, PATNA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH ' 2022

2 in Lacs

2022

2021

Cash Flows From Operating
Activities
Net Income

Add: Expenses Not Requiring Cash:-

Depreciation
Income Tax
Deffered Tax

Prepaid Expense Written Off

Add: Decrease in Current Assets:-
Inventories

Trade Receivables

Short Term Loans & Advances
Other Current Assets

Current Tax Assets

Less: Increase in Current Assets:-
Current Tax Assets

Short Term Loans & Advances
Trade Receivables

Other Financial Assets

Other Current Assets

Add: Increase in current
Liabilities:-

Short Term Borrowings

Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabilities
Short Term Provisions

Less: Decrease in Current
Liabilities:-

Short Term Borrowings

Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Provisions

7.25

(0.75)
0.13

(10,153.05)
(705.90)
(0.04)

4,211.62
5,318.39

(130.43)

(135.89)

6.64

30.34

(10,859.00)

9,530.01

(130.43)

6.80
130.43
0.08
204.50

(54.81)
(7,377.44)

(0.13)

5,149.81

331.80

341.81

(7,432.38)

5,149.81

Net Cash From Operating Activities

(1,558.33)

(1,608.95)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Add:- Sale of Fixed Assets

Less:- Purchase of New Equipment
Less:- Capital Work in Progress

Less:- Investments Increased
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(2.99)
(94,199.94)
(24.39)

(5.40)
(14,674.28)




Net Cash Used for Investing Activities (94,227.33) (14,679.68)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities -

Add:- Share Capital 9,900.00 42,595.00
Add:- Share Application Money 20,000.00 (11,000.00)
Less:- Borrowings Repaid (63.32) 295.00
Add:- Security Deposit 0.50 -

Add:- Long Term Borrowings 80,808.50 -

Net Cash from Financing Activities 1,10,645.68 31,300.00
NET INCREASE /DECREASE IN CASH 14,860.02 15,011.36
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF

YEAR 19,936.05 4,924.68
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF YEAR 34,796.06 19,936.05

As per our report of even date

For' Shivanand Kumar & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. : 04610C

Sd/-
CA Shivanand Kumar
Partner
Membership No.: 054116
Place: Patna
Date :23.08.2022

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Director

DIN : 09430440

Sd/-
Company Secretary

Place :
Date

Sd/-
Managing Director
DIN :06584429

Sd/-
CFO

Patna
29.07.2022
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M/S. PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED, PATNA

Statement Of Changes In Equity For The Year Ended 31st March 2022

A. Equity Share Capital

2 in Lacs

Balance at the Beginning of the reporting

Changes in equity
share capital during

Balance at the end
of the reporting

period the year period
42,600 9,900 52,500
B. Other Equity
X in Lacs
Reserves and Surplus
Share Application Capital Securities | Retained
Pending Allottment | Reserve Premium | Earnings TOTAL
Reserve

Balance at the beginning
of  reporting period - - - 296.18 296.18
(01-04-2021)
Changes in accounting
policiy or prior period - - - - -
errors
Total Comprehensive _ _ _ _ _
income for the year
Dividends - - - - -
Tran§fer to retained _ _ ) (135.89) (135.89)
earnings
Rece.ived for Government 20’00000 _ _ _ 20,00000
of Bihar
Balance at the end of
reporting period (31- 20,000.00 - - 160.29 20,160.29
03-2022)
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PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED, PATNA
NOTE 2 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

% in Lacs
Furniture, Computer
Particulars Fittings & lvll,alnil:i:::d E I?ifff:;:n t & IT Total
Equipments y quip System
% 3 3 3 3
Gross Carrying Amount
As on O1st April'2021 4.98 0.00 0.87 21.31 27.15
Additions during the year 0.24 0.00 0.16 2.59 2.99
Disposals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Gross Carrying Amount as at 31st
March'2022 5.23 0.00 1.03 23.89 30.15
Accumulated Depreciation & Amorziation
As on O1st April'2021 0.64 0.00 0.15 10.01 10.81
Depreciation charged for the year 0.48 0.00 0.17 6.53 7.18
Disposals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Accumulated Depreciation/
Amortization as at 31st March'2022 1.12 0.00 0.32 16.54 17.98
Net Carrying amount as at 31st
March'2021 4.34 0.00 0.71 11.30 16.35
Net Carrying amount as at 31st
March'2022 4.10 - 0.71 7.35 12.16
NOTE 3 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
% in Lacs
T Additions/
Particulars As at 31st Ca/pﬁ:ﬁzefzc;on Total Adjustment As at 31st
March'2022 . during the March'2021
during the
year
year
3 3 3 3 3
Professional fees paid to DMRC 25,692.80 - 25,692.80 10,277.12 15,415.68
Mobilization fee paid to DMRC 1,351.84 1,351.84 2,703.68 - 2,703.68
District Land Acquisiton Officer 74,107.09 - 74,107.09 74,099.72 7.37
Utilization provided by DMRC 15,335.82 - 15,335.82 11,020.37 4,315.45
DPR charges paid to RITES Ltd. 82.60 - 82.60 8.26 74.34
Casting Yard 117.84 - 117.84 117.84 -
Rent DMRC 6.47 - 6.47 6.47 -
Employee Benefit Expense
Capitalized 19.15 - 19.15 19.15 -
Advertisement Expense
Capitalized 2.85 - 2.85 2.85 -
TOTAL 1,16,716.46 1,351.84 1,18,068.30 95,551.78 22,516.52

3.1 Mobilization Fees Paid to DMRC for total of Rs. 270,368,000.00 recorded under CWIP in F.Y 2020-
21 out which the Unabsorbed amount of Remaining 10 quarters is transferred to Loans and Advance

as per CAG notings of 2020-21.

3.2 Employee Benefit Capitalised consists of directly attributable cost of Project allowance, Home
Guard Allowance and Salary to Contractual Employees.
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3.3 Capital Wok in Progress (CWIP) T in Lacs
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Less than More than 3
1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total
Projects in progress 94,199.94 14,674.28 | 7,842.24 - 1,16,716.46
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -
NOTE 4 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
T in Lacs
Particulars Software & Licenses Total
3 3
Gross Carrying Amount
As on Olst April'2021 0.21 0.21
Additions during the year - -
Disposals - -
Closing Gross Carrying Amount as at 31st March'2022 0.21 0.21
Accumulated Depreciation & Amorziation
As on Olst April'2021 0.10 0.10
Amortized during the year 0.08 0.08
Disposals - -
Closing Accumulated Depreciation/ Amortization as at 31st
March'2022 0.18 0.18
Net Carrying amount as at 31st March'2021 0.11 0.11
Net Carrying amount as at 31st March'2022 0.04 0.04
NOTE 5- LOANS & ADVANCES
Tin Lacs
As at 31st March'2022 As at 31st March'2021
S.N. PARTICULARS Non Current | Current | Non Current Current
S S S g
Secured, considered good
1 | Advance Recoverable - - - -
2 | Interest Recoverable - - - -
Unsecured, considered good
Bihar State Industrial development
1 Corporation Ltd. 24.39 _ _ 24.39
2 | Infrastructure Development Authority - 9.54 - 9.54
3 | Rajeev Ranjan - - - 0.00
4 Work Advance (DMRC) ) 10’2853'4 ) 7.758.15
S | Interest Fund Receivable (DMRC) - - - 493.26
6 | Advance to BUDICO - 107.00 - -
7 | Mobilization Advance (DMRC) - 1,351.84 - -
8 | Naveen Bhatnagar - 1.04 -
9 | FA & CAO ECR (Railway Crossing) - 4,505.49 -
10 | NHAI (Load Bearing Drain) - 2,210.00 -
Total 24.39 18,438.40 - 8,285.35
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NOTE 6- OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

T in Lacs
As at 31st March'2022 As at 31st March'2021
S.N. PARTICULARS Non Current | Current | Non Current Current
g g g 4
1 | Security deposit (BSNL) 0.04 - 0.04 -
2 | Security Deposit (Rent) 18.18 - 18.18 -
4 | Interest Fund Receivable From DMRC - 705.90 - -
Total 18.22 705.90 18.22 -
NOTE 7- OTHER CURRENT/ NON-CURRENT ASSETS
T in Lacs
As at 31st March'2022 As at 31st March'2021
S.N. PARTICULARS Non Current Current Non Current Current
04 04 04 4
1 Preliminary Expenses (Misc. Assets) - - - -
2 Prepaid Expenses - 0.04 0.13 -
Total - 0.04 0.13 -
7.1 Prepaid Expense relates to Software updation expense having a validity of 12 months which is under
the normal operating cycle of company and hence classified as current asset from F.Y 2021-22
NOTE 8- DEFERRED TAX % in Lacs
Recognised
S.N. Particulars As on 31st in Statement As on 31st
March'2021 of Profit & March'2022
Loss
3 E E
Tax effect of item constituting Deferred
1 Tax Assets
Preliminary Expenses - - -
Unabsorbed Depreciation 0.49 0.75 1.24
TOTAL 0.49 0.75 1.24
Tax effect of item constituting Deferred
2 | Tax Liability
Preliminary Expenses - - -
Unabsorbed Depreciation - - -
TOTAL - - -
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 0.49 0.75 1.24
NOTE 9- TRADE RECEIVABLE T in Lacs
o As on 31st As on 31st
S.N. Particulars March'2022 March'2021
4 4
Unsecured, considered Good Trade
receivable - -
TOTAL - -
% in Lacs
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NOTE 10- CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

S.N Particulars As on 31st As on 31st
o March'2022 March'2021
R R
1 Cash & cash equivalents -
Cash on Hand -
2
Balance with Banks In Current Account
Punjab National Bank 2913000101351325 22,397.45 8,253.01
Punjab National Bank 2913000101351352 6,198.53 383.03
Punjab National Bank 2913002100032904 0.08 0.01
Punjab National Bank 0380002100067409 - 10,000.00
State Bank of India 39441426880 6,200.00 1,300.00
Total 34,796.06 19,936.05
NOTE 11- OTHER BANK BALANCE % in Lacs
Particulars As on 31st As on 31st
March'2022 March'2021
R R
1 Balance of Banks with deposits - -
Total - -
NOTE 12- CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) T in Lacs
S.N. Particulars As on 31st March'2022 As on 31st March'2021
4 g
1 T.D.S. (2021-22) 23.63 -
2 T.D.S. (2020-21) - 53.96
3 T.D.S. (2019-20) 0.84 0.84
Total 24.47 54.81
NOTE 13- EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL I in Lacs
As at 31st March'2022 As at 31st March'2021
No of Non No of Non
.N. PARTICULAR
S cu S Shares Current UL Shares Current
4 4 4
1 Authorised Share Capital 20,00,00,000 | 2,00,000.00 - 20,00,00,000 | 2,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and
2 Fully paid - -
Par value per Share (X 100) 4,26,00,000 42,600.00 - 4,26,00,000 42,600.00
Reconciliation of No. of
Shares & Share Capital
3 Outstanding - -
Opening Share Capital 4,26,00,000 42,600.00 - 5,000 5.00
Add: No. of shares, Share
Capital issued /subscribed
during the year 99,00,000 9,900.00 - 4,25,95,000 42,595.00
Closing Share Capital 5,25,00,000 52,500.00 - 4,26,00,000 42,600.00
Shares in the company held
by shareholder holding
4 more than 5% - -
H.E. The Governor of Bihar 2,62,50,000 26,250.00 2,13,00,000 21,300.00
H.E. The President of India 2,62,50,000 26,250.00 2,13,00,000 21,300.00
Total 5,25,00,000 52,500.00 - 4,26,00,000 42,600.00
13.1The company has only one class of equity shares. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per

share,

13.2 There is fresh issue of shares during the year.
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13.3 Share holding pattern for shares held by promoters are as follows:

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year ending 31st March 2022 % Change during
l?(l;. Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares the year
1 | H.E. The Governor of Bihar 2,62,50,000 50.00% 23.24%
2 | H.E. The President of India 2,62,50,000 50.00% 23.24%
Total
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year ending 31st March 2021
Sr. Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total
No. shares
1 | H.E. The Governor of Bihar 2,13,00,000 50.00% 99.97%
2 | H.E. The President of India 2,13,00,000 50.00% 100%
Total
NOTE 14- OTHER EQUITY
2 in Lacs
Balance as eas Balance as
S.N. Particulars on Olst Aﬁfi:sl:::::{s Total Transfer on 31st
April'’2021 J March'2022
Eq Z g 4
A. Deferred Income
B. Retained Earnings 296.18 (135.89) 160.29 160.29
Share Application
C. Money - -
GOI - - -
GOB 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
TOTAL (A+B+C+D) 296.18 19,864.11 20,160.29 20,160.29
NOTE 15- BORROWINGS T in Lacs
. As on 31st As on 31st
S.N. | Particulars March'2022 March'2021
g R
1 Terms Loans
2 Subordinate Debts - -
Bihar Urban Development
2.1 Agency - 63.32
2.2 GoB (For Land Acquisition) 80,808.50 -
TOTAL 80,808.50 63.32
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NOTE 16 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

T in Lacs

As at 31st March'2022

As at 31st March'2021

S.N. PARTICULARS Non Current Non Current Current
Current
£4 4 04 4
1 EMD - - - -
Security Deposit (Ravi
2 | Travels) 0.50 - - -
3 | Interest Accrued - - - -
4 | Retention Payable - - - -
Payable for purchase of
S | fixed assets - - - -
6 Duties & Taxes - 7.17
7 Statutory Deductions - 26.73
8 | FA & CAO ECR (Crossing) - 4,123.67
9 | Creditor for Expenses - 5.53
10 | Nutan Enterprises - 48.51
Total 0.50 4,211.62 - -
NOTE 17 PROVISIONS T in Lacs
As at 31st .
March'2022 As at 31st March'2021
S.N. PARTICULARS Non Non
Current Current
Current Current
% % % %
A. | For employees benefits
Salary Payable 11.29 1.59
B | Provisions - -
Consultancy Fee Payable - 2.97 - 1.40
Office Maintenance Expenses
Payable - - -
Rent Payable - 175.68 - 8.43
Security Guard Expenses
Payable - 0.10 - 0.36
Telephone Charges Payable - 0.09 - -
Outsourcing Expenses Payable 4.27 8.16
Audit Fee Payable - 2.44 - 0.59
Consultancy Fee Payable to
DMRC - 12,846.40 - 7,707.84
TDS Return filing charges
payable - 0.08 - 0.04
Vehicle Hire Chages Payable - 13.16 - 9.69
Total - 13,056.48 - 7,738.09
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NOTE 18-TRADE PAYABLES X in Lacs
. As on 31st As on 31st
S.N. Particulars , ;
March'2022 March'2021
% %
Total outstanding dues of micro, small
1 and medium enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro, small and medium
2 enterprises
TOTAL
NOTE 19- OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES ¥ in Lacs
. As on 31st As on 31st
S.N. Particulars , ;
March'2022 March'2021
% g
1 Income Tax Payable - 130.43
TOTAL - 130.43
NOTE 20 REVENUE FROM OPERATION T in Lacs
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Amount (R) Amount (})
Total - -
NOTE 21 OTHER INCOME ¥ in Lacs
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Amount (R) Amount ()
Interest Income 389.01 807.67
Other Income - 8.73
Proior Period (Interest income) - 8.44
Tender Fees Received 0.21 -
Total 389.22 824.83
NOTE 22 OPERATING EXPENSES ¥ in Lacs
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Amount () Amount (})
Operation and Maintenance Expenses
External Project Expenses - -
Total - -
NOTE 23 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES ¥ in Lacs
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Amount () Amount ()
Gross Salary and Allowances 183.07 1.59
Composite Transfer Grant 7.40 -
Less: Transfer To CWIP 19.15 -
Total 171.32 1.59
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NOTE 24 OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

% in Lacs
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Amount (}) Amount ()
Consultancy Charges 3.02 6.17
Salary to Company Secretary 4.20 -
Rent 86.86 25.28
Security Guard Expenses 1.25 1.24
Telephone Expensses 0.37 0.07
Audit Fees 2.09 0.59
Meeting Expenses 1.53 0.95
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.71 0.56
Printing & Stationery 1.57 1.82
Repair & Maintenance 0.03 -
TDS return filing charges 0.08 0.08
Outsourcing Expenses 38.31 81.16
Travelling Expenses 0.42 2.86
Vehicle hire charges 30.52 15.70
Advertisement Expenses 18.02 13.16
Interview Expense 1.32 -
Hard Disk 0.03
Books & Periodicals 0.00
Professional Tax 0.08
Legal and Professional Fee 1.08
Less: Advertisement Capitalized 2.85
Total 188.62 149.63
NOTE 25 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSES ¥in Lacs
. 2021-22 2020-21
Particulars
Amount () Amount ()
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses -
Tangible Assets 7.18 6.72
Intangible Assets 0.08 0.08
Total 7.25 6.80
NOTE 26 FINANCE COST Tin Lacs
. 2021-22 2020-21
Particulars
Amount (%) Amount ()
Bank Charges 0.00 -
Bank Guarantee Charges - -
Bank Interest - -
Total 0.00 -
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NOTE 27 Exceptional and Extraordinary items

X in Lacs
. 2021-22 2020-21
Particulars
Amount () Amount ()
1.Prior Period Expenses:
Rent 2019-20 30.26 -
Rent 2020-21 60.52 -
Consultancy Charge for F.Y 2019-20 1.00 -
2. Preliminary expense w/o - 204.50
Total 91.78 204.50
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of
Directors
For' Shivanand Kumar & Co.
Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/-
Firm Reg. No.: 04610C Director Managing Director

DIN : 09430440 DIN :06584429

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Shivanand Kumar Company Secretary CFO
Partner
Membership No.: 054116
Place : Patna Place : Patna
Date : 23.08.2022 Date : 29.07.2022
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COMPUTATION OF DEPRECIATION UNDER INCOME TAX ACT

Rate Balance
PARTICULARS of as on Addition Total Dep. Balance as on
Dep. 01.04.2021 UPTO AFTER During 31.03.2022
03.10.21 03.10.21 the Year
g g g g g
(BLOCK-I: COMPUTER
Rate of Depreciation :
60%)
Computer & Parts
(03/06/2019) 40% 4,58,778.00 - - 4,58,778.00 1,83,511.00 2,75,267.00
Laptop & Desktop
(18/10/2019) 40% 1,62,624.00 - - 1,62,624.00  65,050.00 97.574.00
UPS (27/11/2019) 40% 24,341.00 - - 24,341.00 9,736.00 14,605.00
Tally Software
(20/09/2019) 40% 7.646.00 - - 7,646.00 3,058.00 4,588.00
Laptop (02/02/2021) 40% 23,040.00 - - 23,040.00 9.216.00 13,824.00
| Pad (29/01/2021) 40% 1,04,720.00 - - 1,04,720.00  41,888.00 62,832.00
Laptop (19/06/2020) 40% 1,84,225.00 - - 1,84,225.00  73,690.00 1,10,535.00
Computer & Parts - Type
Cover (14/07/2021) 40% - 11,900.00 - 11,900.00 4,760.00 7,140.00
Computer & Parts -
Scanner 1(21/01/2022) 40% - - 26,999.00 26,999.00 5,400.00 21,599.00
Computer & Parts - Printer
(22/02/2022) 40% - - 15,800.00 15,800.00 3.160.00 12,640.00
Computer & Parts -
Scanner 2 (14/03/2022) 40% - - 24,199.00 24,199.00 4,840.00 19,359.00
Computer & Parts - Epson
Large Printer(31/03/2022) 40% - - 1,79,921.00 1,79,921.00  35,984.00 1,43,937.00
TOTAL-I 9,65,374.00 - - 9,65,374.00 3,86,149.00 7,83,900.00
(BLOCK-II: FURNITURE & FIXTURE
Rate of Depreciation: 10%)
FURNITURE (27/06/2019) 10% 1,35,837.00 - - 1,35,837.00 13,584.00 1,22,253.00
FURNITURE (05/02/2020) 10% 2,82,577.00 - - 2,82,577.00  28,258.00 2,54,319.00
FURNITURE (21/01/2022) 10% - - 24,365.00 24,365.00 1,218.00 23,147.00
TOTAL-II 4,18,414.00 - - 4,18,414.00 41,842.00 3.99.719.00
(BLOCK-III: PLANT & MACHINERY
Rate of Depreciation: 15%)
Biometric Machine (
20/06/2019) 15% 9,385.00 - - 9,385.00 1,408.00 7,977.00
Laptop (19/06/2020) 15% 62,560.00 - - 62,560.00 9,384.00 53,176.00
Water purifier
(17/03/2022) 15% - - 16,205.00 16,205.00 1,215.00 14,990.00
TOTAL-I 71,945.00 - - 71,945.00 10,792.00 76,143.00
in

GRAND TOTAL (I+11+111) Lacs 14.56 - - 14.56 4.39 12.60
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COMPUTATION OF DEPRECIATION UNDER COMPANIES ACT

Balance as
PARTICULARS Rate of Original on Addition Total Dep. Balance as on
Dep. Cost 01.04.2021 UPTO AFTER During 31.03.2022
03.10.21 03.10.21 the Year
g g g g g
(BLOCK-I: COMPUTER Rate of Depreciation : 60%)
Computer & Parts
(03/06/2019) 31.67%  12,74,383.00  5,35,751.00 - - 535,751.00 4,03,594.00 1,32,157.00
Laptop & Desktop
(18/10/2019) 31.67% 3.38.800.00 1,82,703.00 - - 1,82,703.00 1,07,299.00 75,404.00
UPS (27/11/2019) 31.67% 50,711.00 29,111.00 - - 29,111.00 16,056.00 13,055.00
Tally Software
(20/09/2019) 31.67% 21,240.00 11,318.00 - - 11,318.00 7.,664.00 3,654.00
Laptop (02/02/2021)  31.67% 28,800.00 27.,351.00 - - 27.,351.00 8,662.00 18,689.00
| Pad (29/01/2021) 31.67% 1,30,900.00 1,23,858.00 - - 1,23,858.00 39,226.00 84,632.00
Laptop (19/06/2020)  31.67% 3,07,042.00 2,30,848.00 - - 2,30,848.00 73,110.00 1,57,738.00
Computer & Parts -
Type Cover
(14/07/2021) 31.67% 11,900.00 - 11,900.00 - 11,900.00 2,695.00 9,205.00
Computer & Parts -
Scanner
1(21/01/2022) 31.67% 26,999.00 - - 26,999.00 26,999.00 1,640.00 25,359.00
Computer & Parts -
Printer (22/02/2022) 31.67% 15,800.00 - - 15,800.00 15,800.00 535.00 15,265.00
Computer & Parts -
Scanner 2
(14/03/2022) 31.67% 24,199.00 - - 24,199.00 24,199.00 378.00 23,821.00
Computer & Parts -
Epson Large
Printer(31/03/2022) 31.67% 1,79,921.00 - - 1,79,921.00 1,79,921.00  156.00 1,79.765.00
TOTAL-I 24,10,695.00 11,40,940.00 11,900.00 2,46,919.00 13,99,759.00 4,61,015.00 7,38,744.00
(BLOCK-II: FURNITURE & FIXTURE Rate of Depreciation: 10%)
FURNITURE
(27/06/2019) 9.50% 1,67,700.00 1,39,587.00 - - 1,39,587.00 15,932.00 1,23,655.00
FURNITURE
(05/02/2020) 9.50% 3.30,500.00 2,94,280.00 - - 2,94,280.00 31,406.00 2,62,874.00
FURNITURE
(21/01/2022) 9.50% 24,365.00 - - 24,365.00 24,365.00 444.00 23,921.00
TOTAL-II 5,22,565.00 4,33,867.00 24,365.00 4,58,232.00 47,782.00 4,10,450.00
(BLOCK-IIl: PLANT & MACHINERY Rate of Depreciation: 15%)

Biometric Machine (
20/06/2019) 19.00% 12,990.00 8,588.00 - - 8.588.00 2,468.00 6,120.00
| Phone (19/06/2020) 19.00% 73,600.00 62,643.00 - 62,643.00 13,984.00 48,659.00
Water Purifier
(17/03/2022) 19.00% 16,205.00 - - 16,205.00 16,205.00 127.00 16,078.00
TOTAL-II 1,02,795.00 71,231.00 - 16,205.00 87,436.00 16,579.00 70,857.00
GRAND TOTAL (I+lI+1ll) X in Lacs 30.36 16.46 0.12 2.87 19.45 7.25 12.20
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M/S. PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED, PATNA

31- 31-
(X) in ) Mar- | Mar-
Ratio Analysis Particulars Lacs Particulars in Lacs |22 21
1 | Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities
Inventories - Creditors for goods -
and services
Trade Receivables - Short term loans -
Cash and Bank balances 34,796.06 | Bank Overdraft -
Other 705.90 Cash Credit -
Receivables/Accruals
Loans and Advances 18,438.40 | Outstanding 13,056.48
Expenses
Disposable Investments - Provision for -
taxation
Any other current assets 24.51 Proposed dividend -
Unclaimed -
Dividend
Any other current 4,211.62
liabilities
53,964.88 17,268.10 3.1251 | 3.5936
2 | Debt Equity Ratio Total Liabilities Shal.'eholder's
Equity
Total Outside Liabilities 98,077.10 | Total Shareholders | 72,660.29 1.3498 | 0.1849
Equity
Debt Service | Net Operating Income Debt Service
3 Coverage Ratio
NA NA NA NA
4 Return on Equity | Profit for the period Avg. Shareholders
Ratio Equity
Net Profit after taxes - (136.96) (Beginning §7,777.70 | (0.0024)| 0.0123
preference dividend (if shareholders'
any) equity + Ending
shareholders'
equity) + 2
5 Inventory Cost of Goods sold Average Inventory
Turnover Ratio
NA NA NA NA
Trade Receivables | Net Credit Sales Average Trade
6 | Turnover Ratio Receivables
NA NA NA NA
Trade Payables | Total Purchases Average Trade
7 .
Turnover Ratio Payables
NA NA NA NA
8 Net Capital | Net Sales Average Working
Turnover Ratio Capital
NA NA NA NA
o | Net Profit Ratio Net Profit Net Sales
NA NA NA NA
10 Return on Capital | EBIT Capital Employed
employed
Profit before Interest and (70.83) Capital Employed 1,53,468.21 | (0.0005)| 0.0108
Taxes
11 Return on | Return/Profit/Earnings NA Investment NA NA NA
Investment

34|Page




PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED, PATNA

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED
MARCH 31, 2022

NOTE-1

OTHER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION:- Patna Metro Rail Corporation Limited (referred to
as “Company”) is domiciled and incorporated in the State of Bihar (CIN
U93090BR2019SGC041042) on 18t February’2019 with authorized capital of
20,00,00,000 equity share of  100/- per share. The company has been established
as a 50:50 joint venture of Government of India and Government of Bihar. It was
formed as a special purpose vehicle (SPV) on 18t February’2019 to execute Mass
Rapid Transit System (MRTS) in Patna city by providing metro rail vide Gol (MoUD)
Communiqué No. K-14011/P-1/2016-UT-V dated 27t February’2019, Government
of India (GOI) conveyed its approval for the implementation of Patna Metro Rail
Project Phase-1 (covering East-West & North- South Corridor),covering total length
of 31.39 Km in two corridors namely (i) Danapur to Mithapur (16.94 km) and (ii)
Patna Railway Station to New ISBT (14.45 km) with total approved completion cost
of  13365.77 crore (with JICA ODA loan portion of * 5520.93 crore).

As per contract agreement signed between DMRC & PMRCL on 25th September
2019, the work is to be completed in 5 Years from the date on which PMRCL hands
over the project to DMRC.

As per the MoU signed on November 2019 between Gol, GoB and PMRCL the
approved cost of completion of Patna Metro Rail Project is ¥ 13365.77 crores which
will be financed as follows:

Sl. No. | Sources Amount ntribution
(X In crores)
1. Gol Equity 1441.12 15.66%
2. Gol Subordinate Debt for CGST 399.19 4.34%
3. GoB Equity 1441.12 15.66%
4. GoB Subordinate Debt for CGST 399.19 4.34%
S. Loan from bilateral /multilateral agencies 5520.93 60%
6. Total Cost excluding Land, R&R , PPP 9201.55 100%
Component
7. PPP component ( AFC for Station) 96.36
8. Total 9297.91
9. Govt. of Bihar Subordinate Debt for Land 3401.66
including R&R cost
10. Subordinate Debt for SGST to be borne 645.48
by Govt. of Bihar
11. IDC for Loan and Front End Fee to be 20.72
borne by Govt. of Bihar
12. Total Completion Cost 13365.77

Further, working permission of 17.00 acres & 10.45 acres of land has been
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received from various departments of Government of India and Government of
Bihar respectively till 31st March 2022.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Authorization of financial statements:-The Financial Statements were
authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution by Board of Directors

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements:- The Financial Statements are
prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015; and the other relevant Provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under. The Financial Statements have
been prepared under historical cost convention basis except for certain assets
and liabilities, which are measured at fair value. The Company’s presentation
and functional currency is INR ().

Use of judgments, estimates & assumptions:-While preparing financial
statements in conformity with Ind AS, we make certain estimates and
assumptions that require subjective and complex judgments. These judgments
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the
statement of financial position date and the reported amount of income and
expenses for the reporting period. Financial reporting results rely on our
estimate of the effect of certain matters that are inherently uncertain. Future
events rarely develop exactly as forecast and the best estimates require
adjustments, as actual results may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions or conditions. We continually evaluate these estimates and
assumptions based on the most recently available information.

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In
particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty
and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial
statements are as below:-

¢ Financial instruments;

o Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets;
e Valuation of inventories;

e Measurement of recoverable amounts of cash-generating units;

e Assets and obligations relating to employee benefits;

e Provisions;

e Evaluation of recoverability of deferred tax assets; and

e Contingencies.

Property, Plant and Equipment:-Property, plant and equipment shall be
stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses. The initial cost of an asset comprises its purchase price or construction
cost, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset into the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management, the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if any,
and, for assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use, finance costs. The purchase price or construction cost is the
aggregate amount paid and the fair value of any other consideration given to
acquire the asset.
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e An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part
initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net realizable value and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is
derecognized.

e The residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year end and changes, if any, are
accounted prospectively.

e Lease arrangements for land are identified as finance lease in case such
arrangements result in transfer of the related risks and rewards to the
Company.

e Stores & Spares which meet the definition of property plant and
equipment and satisfy the recognition criteria of Ind AS 16 are
capitalized as property, plant and equipment.

e Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on the Straight Line method on
the basis of useful life determined, in the manner and at the rates
calculated based on the useful life recommended under Schedule II to
the Companies Act, 2013 and is charged pro rata on a daily basis on
assets, from/up to and inclusive of the month of capitalization/sale,
disposal or deletion during the year. In case of restatement of carrying
value of any asset due to any price adjustments warranted due to
receipt of government grants, the depreciation on revised unamortized
depreciable amount is charged prospectively over the residual useful life
of the asset. Residual value has been considered at 5%. Depreciation on
stores and spares specific to an item of property, plant and equipment is
based on life of the related property, plant and equipment.

E. Intangible assets:-Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on
initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are
carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized
development costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected
in Statement of Profit or Loss in the period in which the expenditure is
incurred.

e Cost of Software directly identified with hardware is capitalized along
with the cost of hardware. Application software is capitalized as
Intangible Asset.

e Intangible assets are amortized on straight line basis over their useful
economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization
period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at each year end. The amortization expense on
intangible assets with finite lives and impairment loss is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss.

F. Cash Flow Statement:-The cash flow statement is prepared by indirect method
set out in Ind AS 7 on cash flow statements and presents the cash flows by
operating, investing & financing activities of the company. Cash & cash
equivalent presented in the cash flow statement consist of balance in the Bank
account and cash in hand.
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G. Borrowing Cost:-Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of
the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in
which they occur.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs
in connection with the borrowing of funds.

H. Funding from Foreign Agencies:-As per the funding pattern, 60 % of the Project
cost is to be met by debt from bilateral/multilateral funding agencies, for which
JICA has been chosen. According to the office memorandum of Department of
Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance, Government of India, the project
proposal of PMRCL (i.e. East-West & North — South Corridors) has been
included in the JICA Rolling Plan at an estimated project cost of ¥ 13365.77
crore with JICA ODA loan portion of ¥ 5520.93 Crore. Based upon DMRC'’s
experience with JICA, tender has been planned similarly. The Rolling stock,
traction, tunnel ventilation, signaling, track work and underground civil work
has been planned with JICA fund & rest with Non- JICA fund.

I. Impairment of non-financial assets:-At each balance sheet date, an
assessment is made of whether there is any indication of impairment. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

J. Inventories:-Finished goods shall be valued at cost on FIFO basis or net
realizable value whichever is lower. Cost includes Material Cost, Conversion
cost and other cost incurred to bring the inventory to its present condition and
location.

Work In Progress shall be valued at lower of cost or estimated
realizable value. Cost includes Material Cost & conversion cost as
applicable

The PMRC has no stock of inventories for the year as the Company has
not yet commenced its operations. During the year, all the work has been
awarded to various contractors on turnkey basis. Hence, the inventories will be
accounted for after the completion of works. However, the company intends to
value inventories at cost or net realizable value whichever is less and on
weighted average basis as and when required.

Stores and spares which do not meet the recognition criteria under
Property, Plant and Equipment are valued at weighted average cost.
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K. Government Grants:-Government grants are recognized where there is
reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions
will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is
recognized as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related
costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

When the grant relates to an asset, it is recognized as income in equal
amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.

When the grants received are non — monetary in nature, the asset
and the grant are recorded at fair value amounts and recognized in
profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of
the benefit of the underlying asset.

The Government grants have been accounted for in the books of
accounts in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 20. Further,
the government grants have been recognized in the books of accounts
on receipt basis. The grants by the Government and its Other Agencies
have been given for execution of Metro Rail project. Therefore, the same
are directly credited to Shareholders’ Funds as per Capital Approach of
Indian Accounting Standard 20.

L. Employee benefits:-The entire staff in the company were on deputation from
various departments of Central Govt. / State Govt. / PSU and from outsourced
employee of professional firms. The company did not have its permanent staff,
so no employee benefit policy (such as pension, gratuity etc.) was envisaged.
The liabilities of PMRC towards employee benefit of the officers/ employees on
deputation lies with their parent organization/department/firm. Hence, PMRC
paid their contributions regularly to the parent organization/ department,
wherever applicable, as per rules. Therefore, there is no long term liability in
this case.

M. Revenue recognition:-Revenue is recognized only when it can reliably be
measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. As the commercial
operations are yet to begin, the Company has no operational revenue for the
financial year 2021-22.

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be
measured reliably, regardless of when the payment is being made.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment
and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Revenue excludes any taxes and is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable (after including fair value allocations
related to multiple deliverable and/or linked arrangements), net of returns,
taxes and applicable trade discounts and allowances.

N. Taxes on income
e Current Tax:-Income-tax Assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted
or substantively enacted, at the time of reporting.
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For transactions and other events recognized outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity), any related tax
effects are also recognized outside profit and loss (either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively) Current tax items
are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or
directly in equity.
Deferred tax:-Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on
temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting
date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary
differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary
differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax
losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at
each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

For items outside Profit or loss accounting other comprehensive
income or in equity) deferred tax is also recognized outside profit or loss
only (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items
are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or
directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the
same taxation authority.

O. Provisions and contingent liabilities:- Provisions are recognized when there
is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

The expenses relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and
loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted
using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to
the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will only be
confirmed by future events not wholly within the control of the Company, or
present obligations where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient
reliability.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements but are
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disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of economic resources is
considered remote.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date. There are no contingent assets as on the date of Balance
Sheet. Provision of expenses have been made at the year-end but provision for
TDS and other statutory liability have been made at the time of expenses
approved by the department.

P. Cash and Cash Equivalents:-Cash and cash equivalents comprises of cash at
bank and cash in hand. The company considers all highly liquid investments
with an original maturity of any period but en-cashable at short notice, to be
cash equivalents.

Q. Segment Reporting (IndAS 108):- The disclosure for Indian Accounting
Standard 108 is not required as the business activity of PMRC is yet to
commence.

R. Investment:- investment, which are readily realizable and intended to be held
for not more than one year from the date on which such investments are made,
are classified as current investment. All other investments are classified as
non-current investments. Current investments are carried in the financial
statement at lower of cost or fair market value determined on an individual
investment basis. Long term (non-current) investments are carried at cost;
provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than
temporary fall in the value of the investments.

S. Earnings Per Share:-

a. Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss
for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period as per
Ind AS 33.

b. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit
or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3. PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES:-Due care has been taken to provide for all
outstanding expenses.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. SHARE CAPITAL:- Total of R 52500 Lakh has been received i.e. ¥ 26250 Lakh each
from Govt. of India and Govt. of Bihar and the equity shares of total amount of
¥52500 Lakh were allotted against the names as detailed below:-

S.N. NAME NO. OF EQUITY | AMOUNT (in | SHARE
SHARE unit of ) ALLOTME
(Face value of NT IN
100/- each share) FAVOUR
OF
1 | HE. The President 26250000 | 2,62,50,00,000 Govt. of
of India India
2 | HE. The Governor 26245000 | 2,62,45,00,000
of Bihar
3 | Initial Shareholders
I | Robert 10 1,000
Lalchungnunga Govt. of
Chongthu Bihar
II | Rajeshwar  Prasad 10 1,000
Singh
III | Binoda Nand Jha 10 1,000
IV | Rahul Singh 10 1,000
V | Sanjay Dayal 4940 4,94,000
VI | Divesh Sehara 10 1,000
VII | Chaudhary  Anant 10 1,000
Narayan
TOTAL 52500000 | 5,25,00,00,000

2. GOVERNMENT GRANTS-IN-AID:- The Government grants will be accounted for in
the books of accounts in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 20. Further,
the government grants will be recognized in the books of accounts on receipt basis.
The grants by the Government or any Other Agencies, if any, for the execution of
Metro Rail project will be directly credited to Shareholders’ Funds as per Capital
Approach of Indian Accounting Standard 20.

3. LONG TERM BORROWINGS:- Interest free subordinate debts received from GOI &
GOB are repayable after the repayment of all Non-Government Debts (i.e. Senior

Debts).

a. Interest Free Subordinate debt :- Following debts have been obtained by the
company as interest free subordinate debt which will be repayable only after
all the outside debts (ODA/PTA) are repaid:

Debt obtained from
(Interest Free)

Purpose of debt

Amount received
till 31.03.2022

Terms of debt

Govt. of Bihar

Subordinate Debt
for Land

8,080,850,000/

Long Term

Borrowings
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4. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS: - The
Company recognizes provision where there is a present obligation as a result of a
past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate. A
disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is possible obligation or a
present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources.
Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that the likelihood of
outflow of resource is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. Contingent assets
are neither recognized nor disclosed. Provisions, contingent liabilities and
contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. There are no contingent
assets as on the date of Balance Sheet. Provision of expenses has been made at the
year-end but provision for TDS and other statutory liability have been made at the
time of expenses approved by the department.

5. DMRC fee is calculated at the rate 5% for corridor-I & 6% for corridor — 2 on project
completion cost plus applicable GST & other taxes as applicable, the estimated
project completion cost is 2. 9435.51 crores. The discounted fee of ¥ 482.87 crore
shall cover DMRC’s establishment cost, corporate overheads for execution &
supervision as well as technical consultancy & project management consultancy.
State taxes/ duties etc., if leviable on this fee shall either be reimbursed to DMRC
or exemption for the same shall be arranged by PMRCL.

If the project is not completed within the stipulated time period of 5 years
due to no fault of DMRC, & the scope of work do not change, an additional fee @
70% of the said monthly average fee, being ¥ 5.93 crore plus GST & other taxes
as applicable for every additional month or part thereof will be payable to DMRC
by PMRCL by 10th of the following month during the extended period. If the
scope of work undergoes changes, then fee to DMRC @ 6% plus GST & other
taxes as applicable on the increased scope of work is also payable on the
additional completion cost irrespective of the fee payable for the original scope.
Cost of DDC including GST will be charged to project cost.

6. NON-CURRENT LOANS & ADVANCE:- Advance given to Bihar State Industrial
Development Corporation Ltd. towards supply of furniture and electronics
amounting to % 24,39,496/- on 11/09/2019 but utilization certificate is yet to be
received.

7. SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES:-

a. A short term advance given to Infrastructure Development Authority toward
supply of furniture and interior decoration amounting to 3
9,53,897/- on 11/09/2019 but utilization certificate is received before
completion of balance sheet but after the reporting date, hence treated as
current asset.

b. A short term advance given to Naveen Bhatnagar for Filing of Returns and
Forms with MCA RoC, Patna amounting to ¥ 1,04,200/- on 26/10/2021
but agreed work is not done so amount is shown as receivable.

c. A short term advance is given to BUIDCO for Interior Decoration and
Renovation Work of 5th Floor at Indira Bhawan based PMRCL office
amounting to % 1,07,00,000/- on 14/03/2022

d. A short term advance is given to NHAI for construction of Load Bearing
Drain amounting to % 22,10,00,000/- on 30/03/2022 and the construction
is expected to be completed in F.Y 2022-23.

e. A short term advance of ¥ 45,05,49,298/- given to FA & CAO - East Central
Railway/Hajipur for railway crossing and its agreement between PMRCL
and East Central Railway is yet to be signed. Further, the payment was
initiated in the month of March’2022 but actual payment was released on
April’2022.
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9.

10.

OUTSOURCING AGENCY:- During the year under review, steps have been
initiated to employ key functionaries in the company. The work of the company
during the year was, therefore, carried out by the employees of UD&HD jointly with
employees on deputation from Central Government/ State Government / PSU/
Board/ organization of GoB/ outsourced employee of professional firms. Employees
were hired from the following Government or private Agencies :-

a. BUDA: - 1 Section Officer & 2 Assistants were hired from Bihar Urban
Development Agency (BUDA). Project allowance is paid to them on monthly
basis.

b. BELTRON: - 7 Data Entry Operators along with 7 IT Boys & Girls were
hired in April, 2019 from Bihar State Electronics Development Corporation
(BELTRON) for smooth functioning of PMRCL. The monthly salary at which
they are hired is paid to BELTRON. During the F.Y 2021-22 the strength is
at 6 Data Entry Operator along with 6 IT Boys & Girls.

c¢. M/s Jaiswal Brajesh & Company (CA Firm):- As per the agreement signed
between BUDA & M/s Jaiswal Brajesh & Co., a letter was issued to hire one
accountant & one assistant accountant for PMRCL accounts section.
Keeping an eye on the pace of operation, a further change was made & only
one accountant was hired for the account section of PMRCL on 13th March,
2019. The monthly salary at which one accountant is hired is paid to the
firm i.e. M/s Jaiswal Brajesh & Co.

d. R R Enterprises: As per agreement between PMRCL and RR Enterprises to
provide manpower for services required as necessary. Currently 4 IT
Boys/Girls were deployed at PMRCL office (Indira Bhawan) from
24.01.2022, payment of which is to be made to RR Enterprises.

Office Premises :- Since the company was incorporated, a deed of lease was signed
between Bihar State Industrial Development Corporation Ltd & Urban Development
& Housing Board, New Secretariat, Patna on 28t February, 2019 for a period of 3
years which is applicable from 01.03.2019 to 28.02.2022 (which may be extended
according to mutual consent). For having PMRCL’s registered office at Indira
Bhawan, R.C. Singh Path, Patna, a total area of 11880 sq.ft. (i.e. 8380 sq. ft. on 5t»
floor & 3500 sq. ft. on 7t floor) was taken on rent @ 344 /sq.ft. + Maintenance @
¥7/sq.ft. , applicable for every month. As only the 7th floor was occupied since
March,2019 by PMRCL, rent @ %44 /sq.ft. + Maintenance charges @ 3I7/sq.ft. was
paid only for 3500 sq.ft. + 18% GST (i.e. ¥1,78,500.00 + 32,130 = T 2,10,630.00)
monthly. No rent or maintenance charges is paid for 5t floor yet but provision for
the payments is now made in the F.Y. 2021-22.

Further, this deed is extended up to 28.02.2025 with revised rate of lease rent
having total area of 11,880 sq.ft. (i.e. 8380 sq. ft. on St floor & 3500 sq. ft. on 7th
floor) with rent @ ¥50.6/sq.ft. + Maintenance @ 8/sq.ft. , applicable for every
month beginning from 01.03.2022.

Apart from rent & Maintenance as mentioned in the deed, a interest free security of
amount equal to 3 months’ rent was deposited to BSIDCL. The amount of security
deposit was X 18,17,640.00 (i.e. 11880sq.ft. @ (44 + 7)/ sq.ft. ). The amount of
security deposit will be refunded within a week as and when PMRCL will vacant the
premises & give the possession to the Lessor.

OFFICE PREMISES GIVEN TO DMRC:- As per the Agreement between DMRC and
PMRCL dated 25t September’2019 it was stated that PMRCL is to Provide office
accommodation to DMRCL and the rent of which is to be borne by PMRCL. Keeping
this in view, PMRCL entered into an agreement with Smt. Sanjana Dayal on 27t
October’2021 for 3 Years commencing from 11th October’2021 to 10th October’2024
having a monthly rental rate of X 38 per Sq. Feet for the office space of 3000 Sq.
Feet (i.e. ¥ 1,14,000/- per month) and this space is given to DMRC as per the
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

agreement. Treatment of such rent is done by capitalizing it in project cost as it is
directly attributable to the ongoing Project which is under construction.

CASTING YARD:- As per the Agreement between PMRCL and M/S Nutan
Enterprises on 28t February’2021 a vacant land of 14 acres was taken on lease by
PMRCL and is given to DMRC for Construction of Casting Yard for a period of 5
years commencing from 28t May’2021 till 27th May2026 and the Lease Rent
agreed upon is at ¥ 1.97 per Sq. Feet + applicable taxes (i.e. T 85,813 per Acre per
month + applicable taxes). Treatment of such lease rent is done by capitalizing it in
project cost as it is directly attributable to the ongoing Project which is under
construction.

AUDIT FEES:- Detail expenses under Audit Fees charged to Profit and Loss
Account during the year are :-

. Statutory Audit Fee (FY 2021-22 ) -~ Rs. 59,000/-

II. Internal Audit Fee (FY 2020-21 & 2021-22) - Rs. 53,600/-

. Secretarial Audit Fee (FY 2020-21 & 2021-22) - Rs. 96,000/-
Total - Rs. 2,08,600/-

PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE: Bank Guarantee amounting to I 250,000/- is
submitted by M/S R.R Enterprises against performance guarantee for a period of
one year as FD receipt towards Manpower Supply.

PRELIMINARY EXPENSES:-Preliminary expenses are the expenses incurred prior
to incorporation of a Company, these are normally the expenses which
founders/promoters of the company incur on account of government and
professional fee paid to the consultant while incorporating the company. The
project reports prepared to assess the viability of the project as such and the
expenses incurred towards the brand building of the company while the
incorporation process is underway.

PRIOR PERIOD:- Income/expenses related to previous years which could not be
taken in books of account are debited/credited in Profit and Loss account during
the year are as follows :

Nature of expense Amount ()
1. Rent of 5th floor Indira Bhawan for F.Y 2019-20 3,025,850/ -
2. Rent of 5th floor Indira Bhawan for F.Y 2020-21 6,051,700/~
3. Short Provision for Tax relating to F.Y. 2020-21 6,687,841/~
4. Consultancy Fee for F.Y 2019-20 100,000/ -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Standalone financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS standalone financial
statements of PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022
and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS :

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
company as at 31°' March, 2022, and

b) In the case of the Statement of Profit & Loss, of the Loss of the
company for the year ended on that date and

c) In the case of the Statement of Changes in Equity, of the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date and

d) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not
applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated
in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to
the preparation of these Ind AS standalone financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the standalone financial position, standalone
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind
AS standalone financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:
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e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters
communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the
Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-
section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 and on the
basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as
we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure A a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

f)

g)

We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS standalone financial
statement complies with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The provision of section 164(2) of the Act is not applicable on
the company as Government Companies are exempt from
applicability of section 164(2), vide Notification No. GSR 463(E)
dated 5th June, 2015.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls
over standalone financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in Annexure-B.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s
Report in accordance with the Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, we
report that:

i) The Company have pending which are listed

below:

litigations,

SR.NO

CASE
NO.

PARTICULARS

AS ON
31.03.2022

AS ON DATE
OF REPORT

862
2022

of

Balram kumar V/s State of Bihar
(Regarding acquisition of land for
Patna Metro Rail Project Depot at
Ranipur Mauza and Pahari Mauza
of Patna)

Disposed by
Hon'ble High
court Patna for
Hearing in the
court of D.M,,
Patna

Case disposed in
favour of PMRCL
by the court of
D.M., Patna vide
order dated
01/04/2022

4562
2022

of

Lalita Devi V/s State of Bihar
(Regarding acquisition of land for
Patna Metro Rail Project Depot at
Ranipur Mauza and Pahari Mauza

With Hon'ble
High court Patna

With Hon'ble
High court Patna
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of Patna)

3 Rajnish Kumar V/s State of Bihar
(Regarding acquisition of land for
Patna Metro Rail Project Depot at | N.A.
Ranipur Mauza and Pahari Mauza
of Patna)

7650 of
2022

With Hon'ble
High court Patna

4 Ranjeet Kumar V/s State of Bihar
(Regarding acquisition of land for
Patna Metro Rail Project Depot at | N.A.
Ranipur Mauza and Pahari Mauza
of Patna)

7579  of
2022

With Hon'ble
High court Patna

5 Usha Devi V/s State of Bihar
(Regarding acquisition of land for
Patna Metro Rail Project Depot at | N.A.
Ranipur Mauza and Pahari Mauza
of Patna)

7641  of
2022

With Hon'ble
High court Patna

6 Meena Devi V/s State of Bihar
(Regarding acquisition of land for
Patna Metro Rail Project Depot at | N.A.
Ranipur Mauza and Pahari Mauza
of Patna)

7726 of
2022

With Hon'ble
High court Patna

7 Raj Laxmi Bhushan V/s State of
Bihar

8427  of | (Regarding acquisition of land for NA With Hon'ble
2022 Patna Metro Rail Project Depot at | =~ High court Patna
Ranipur Mauza and Pahari Mauza

of Patna)

8 Sunil Kumar Amar V/s State of
Bihar

8577  of | (Regarding acquisition of land for NA With Hon'ble
2022 Patna Metro Rail Project Depot at | =~ High court Patna
Ranipur Mauza and Pahari Mauza

of Patna)

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be
transferred to the Investors Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

iv)a) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the wunderstanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
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b)

h) The

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

No funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on audit procedures which we considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that may cause to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a)
and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

limit prescribed by section 197 for maximum permissible

managerial remuneration is not applicable on the company as
Government Companies are exempt from applicability of section

197,

Place: Patna
Date: 23/08/2022
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For SHIVANAND KUMAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sd/-

(Shivanand Kumar)
Partner

Membership No.054116
FRN NO.: 004610C
UDIN: 22054116 APQSNH6437



ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ our report to the members of PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED,
(“the company”) for the year ended on 31 March, 2022. We report that:-

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

A

B.

In respect of its property, plant & equipment:

. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including

quantitative details and situation of property, plant & equipment.

As explained to us, these Properties, Plants & Equipments have been physically
verified by the management but not in accordance with a phased programme of
verification which in our opinion may be reasonable, having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. The frequency of physical verification is
reasonable and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
According to the records of Company, the Company has no immovable property as
on date.

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made there under.

In respect of its inventories:

A. The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our

B.

opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. NA

The procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management
are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of
its business. NA

On the basis of our examination of the records of inventory, we are of the opinion that
the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. There was no material
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to the book
records. NA

No working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets has been sanctioned to
the company, during any point of time of the year. NA

The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to
Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence provisions of
paragraph 3(iii) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not made any loans, investment, guarantees and security to which
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted deposits from the public to which provisions of Sections 73
to Section 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 are applicable. No Order has been
passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve
Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

We have been informed that the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

7) A. According to the records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in

depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, GST, duty of customs,
cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident
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8)

9)

fund, employees’ state insurance, sales tax, wealth tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax or cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, as at 31-
03-2022, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

B. According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given
to us, there are no disputed dues on account of Income tax or Sales tax or GST or
duty of Customs or duty excise or Value Added tax that have not been deposited.

No unrecorded transactions in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961).

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us by the management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and bank, Government or dues
to debenture holders.

10) A. The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (including debt instrument) as per the records of Company. The Company has
not raised term loans during the year.

B. The Company has issued capital through private placement under right issue,
9900000 shares of ¥ 100.00 amounting to ¥ 9900 lakhs. Therefore, based upon the
audit procedures performed and information and explanations given to us by the
management, the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act,
2013 have been complied with and the funds raised shall be used for the purposes
for which the funds were raised.

11) A. Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

given to us by the management, no material fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officer or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.
B. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
C. Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations
given to us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints have been identified.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Company Rule, 2014 are not
applicable to Company and hence the provision to the Clause 3(xii) of the aforesaid
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has complied with all requirements regarding discloser of related party
transaction in accordance with the requisite rules as far as applicable under the
Companies Act & Accounting Standards.

The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of
its business and the Internal Audit has been duly conducted. The report of the Internal
Auditor for the period under audit was considered by us to the extent reliable as per our
professional judgment.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him and hence provisions of the clause 3(xv) of the aforesaid order are
not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the
order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us by the management the Company has incurred cash losses in the financial
year amounting to ¥ 129.39 lakhs but not in the immediately preceding financial year.

We have been informed that no statutory auditors have resigned during the year and
hence the provision to the Clause 3(xviii) of the aforesaid Order is not applicable to the
Company.
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19)

20)

21)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

We have been informed that Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the
company as prescribed under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence
provisions of the clause 3(xx) of the aforesaid order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a party to consolidated financial statement and hence the
provision to the Clause 3(xxi) of the aforesaid Order is not applicable to the Company.

For SHIVANAND KUMAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sd/-
(Shivanand Kumar)
Partner
Membership No. 054116
FRN NO.: 004610C

Place: Patna
Date: 23/08/2022
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"ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report to the members of PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION
LIMITED, (“the company”) for the year ended on 31st March, 2022.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PATNA METRO
RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our
audit of the Ind AS standalone financial statements of the Company for the year then ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities includes design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of the assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the
Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the
ICAI Those Standards and Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

55|Page



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide a reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purpose in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that the transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
Company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial control over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial
control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SHIVANAND KUMAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sd/-

(Shivanand Kumar)
Partner

Membership No. 054116

FRN NO.: 004610C

Place: Patna
Date: 23/08/2022
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SECRETARAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH, 2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,

The Members,

PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED (PMRCL)

URBAN DEVELOPMENT & HOUSING DEPARTMENT, VIKAS BHAWAN,
NEW SECRETARIATE, PATNA — 800015.

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions under the Companies Act and the adherence to good corporate practices by PATNA
METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED (CIN: U93090BR2019SGC041042). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate

conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED’s
books, registers, documents, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company, and also the information provided by the company, its officers and
authorized representatives, during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that in my
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 3157
MARCH’ 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, registers, documents, minute books, forms, and returns
filed and other record maintained by PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED (CIN:
U93090BR2019SGC041042) for the financial year ended on 31 March’ 2022 according to the

provisions of:

i) The Companies Act 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under including any
amendment / modification thereof;

i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there
under;

iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and Bye- Laws framed there under;

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules made there under to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings;
v)  Environment (Prevention of Pollution Control) Act, 1986;

vi) Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company;
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vii) Secretarial Standards as issued by ICSI.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above subject to the following

observations:

(A) The filings of forms / returns with Statutory and / or Regulatory Authorities, in
some cases, were NOT done on time and hence there were late filings in such

cases.

(B) The Company has called and convened Four (4) meetings of Board of Directors during
the financial year on 16/07/2021, 29/09/2021, 16/11/2021 and 14/03/2022 respectively.
The meeting held on 16/07/2021 was primarily proposed to be held on 19/07/2021
vide notice sent on 13/07/2021. However, the meeting was rescheduled on
16/07/2021 by issue of shorter notice on 14/07/2021. Section 173(3) of the Act
states that “A meeting of the Board of Directors shall be called by giving not less
than seven (07) days’ notice” which also applies in case of any rescheduled
meeting. However, no objection for short notice of Board Meeting was raised by any

Director and the Company does not have any Independent Director on its Board

(C) As per verbal information given by the Company, No Circular Resolution was passed by

the Members of the Board of Directors during the financial year under reporting.

(D) The Company has convened and held one Audit Committee Meeting, during the

financial year under review, on 22/10/2021.

(E) The Company, during the financial year, held One (1) General Meeting, i.e. the 02™
Annual General Meeting (AGM) on 16™ November, 2021 vide Notice dated 08/11/2021.
Further as per the Notice, the 02" AGM was convened to be held on 15/11/2021
but was later deferred to 16/11/2021 and the Notice for deferring the meeting from
15/11/2021 to 16/11/2021 was served on 15/11/2021.

(F) The Company has issued and allotted Equity Shares of face value of Rs.100/- each
amounting to Rs. 99 (ninety-nine) crores on 14/03/2022 (i.e. for Rs. 49.50 (fortynine
crore fifty lakhs to President of India and further for Rs. 49.50 (fortynine core fifty lakhs
to Governor of Bihar respectively). The Return of Allotment (PAS-3) was filed on
07/04/2022.

Maijority decisions are carried through consensus while the dissenting members’ views,

wherever required, or if requested, are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that, subject to our above observations, the Company is yet to develop
the required or adequate monitoring mechanism or systems and processes in the company to

monitor and to ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period there was no redemption, buyback of shares

/ other securities or debentures and nor there was any merger / amalgamation.
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THIS REPORT WITH ‘ANNEXURE - A’ IS ISSUED UNDER UDIN:F005204D002836967

For A Kumar & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Name of Company Secretary: Ajay Kumar
Proprietor
Place: Patna FCS No.: 5204
Date: 30.12.2022 C.P. No.: 3433

NOTE: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "ANNEXURE

A” and forms an integral part of this report.
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To,

“ANNEXURE A”

The Members,
PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED (PMRCL)

URBAN DEVELOPMENT & HOUSING DEPARTMENT, VIKAS BHAWAN,
NEW SECRETARIATE, PATNA - 800015

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date, for financial year 2021-22, is to be read along with

this letter.

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed, provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

Based on verification of documents and amendments in Companies Act, and rules framed
there under, we hereby make the following recommendations for future compliances
under Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) :-

(a) The Company shall immediately ensure that all the Committees of the Board, as
applicable to the Company under the various provisions of the Companies Act 2013,
are duly constituted / formed.

(b) Although, filing of ADT-1 for appointment of statutory auditor is not mandatory in
government Company, however, after insertion of Form 22A by MCA the corporation
is always advised to file ADT-1 for every Financial Year as without this the Company
will not be able to file Form 22A.

(c) As per section 152, a person cannot be appointed as a director / act to continue as
director unless he / she has obtained a valid Director Identification Number (DIN). The

company is advised to ensure the compliance of this provision of the Act at all times.
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(d) The Company shall ensure that considering the provisions of section 248 of the Act,
non filing of Financial Statements of more than one year shall not be in back log,
considering the provisions in section 167(1)(a) of the Act.

(e) Consent for shorter notice of meetings shall also contain the consent for shorter period
for delivery of accompanying documents as required under clause 1.2.7 of SS-2.

(f) The Company shall ensure that, in order to be valid, seven clear days notice for the
Board meetings must be given and if meetings are held at shorter notice, One
Independent director shall be present in the meeting. If the Board meetings are held at
short notice, in which Independent Director is not present, Minutes of such meetings
must be ratified by Independent Director.

(g) Meetings of Committees of the Board of Directors must be convened in accordance
with the guidelines issue by the Board of Directors in respect of such Committee
meetings.

THIS REPORT WITH ‘ANNEXURE - A’ IS ISSUED UNDER UDIN: F005204D002836967

For A Kumar & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Name of Company Secretary: Ajay Kumar
Proprietor
Place: Patna FCS No.: 5204
Date: 30.12.2022 C.P. No.: 3433
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b)) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
ACCOUNTS OF THE PATNA METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022.

The preparation of financial statements of Patna Metro Rail Corporation Limited for the
year ended 31 March, 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. The statutory Auditors appointment by the Comptroller & Auditor General of
India under section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on these
financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance
with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to
have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 23 August 2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under section 143(6) (a) of the Act of the financial statement of the
Patna Metro Rail Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2022. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors
and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.
Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant matters
under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view
are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related
audit report.

A. Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022

Assets
1. Non-Current Assets
b) Capital work in progress (Note No. 3)-¥1167.16 Crore

The above head wrongly includes X 740.95 crore, as Capital Work in Progress (CWIP),
instead of being shown under the head Loans and Advances.

The Patna Metro Rail Corporation Limited (PMRCL) was incorporated on 18 February
2019, as a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV), for the implementation of Patna Metro Rail
Project (Project) in Patna. The project comprises two corridors of a total length of 31.39
km viz (i) Danapur to Mithapur (16.94 km) and (ii) Patna Railway Station to New ISBT
(14.45 km), at a total completion cost of I 13,365.77 crore. The project cost included
land cost of ¥ 3,390.51 crore.

In this connection, the District Land Acquisition Officer (DLAO), Patna demanded

(November 2021) X 790.81 crore, for acquisition of land of 75.49 acre for construction

of Patna Metro Rail. The PMRCL paid X 740.95 crore (X 308.09 crore in January 2021

and X 432.86 crore in March 2022) to the DLAO for possession of land. The DLAO was

to provide a Utilization Certificate (UC) for land acquisition. However, the DLAO had

neither provided UC for the amount transferred to him nor he had provided ownership of
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the land to PMRCL, by the end of 31st March, 2022. As such, the amount was to be
shown under the head ‘Loans and Advances’. However, the said amount had been
booked under the head ‘CWIP’. This had resulted in overstatement of CWIP, as well as,
understatement of Loan & Advances, by X 740.95 crore each.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(Ramawatar Sharma)
Accountant General (Audit), Bihar
Place: Patna
Date: 10.02.2023
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qd & =T vd AgreEmiad (C&AG) 7 A9 fAEHR FHIR U HUAT,ATES UHTSEeH, TeAT &l
ot 3 2021-22  forw wifafess o oies % w9 § g B &\ 31 /1= 2022 it 9978 g

a1 fastir ad % forw wifafass sraradies £t a1 aqaus 1 % de 12 B Haeo § gemr G
AT 2

11.3. Ty JEmades o

FOAT T STF AT FOAT Fohed s, HEE T, $H U THIHUEH, &1 & a9 2021-22 F form
AT o@T IeT F:33 & ore A B fGmts 31 79, 2022 1 99 &< av & o
=T @m aireT RAre ey || F &7 § o7 2

T & s wa AgeEde® (CAAG)FH Rare

e 31 919 2022 FT g9 A<y a9 & iy Fawn it @ o@r o0dr 9a & [
TH HETETIaE (C&AG) FRT Fu=T sttarfaad 2013 #it 4T 143(6)(a) F avia & 7% g
C&AG + ATt @Tal 9% “Faer ws” feounft & g sfiw fag ¥ 2021-22 F forw CRAG it
RTE srgeras 11l o &9 & 979 g

WA & a7 TF Age@aae® (C&AG) #it feoafort sfix Yaem & Sama:
fequoft:-
31 71+ 2022 Fi daa Az
et
1. R-giger gReaaar
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&) g F1F F1T (7T GeIT 3) - ¥ 1167.16 7%

“FURIE AT T 3740.95 FIIT FT ET FIT THT F TET 7T TIT F FJIAT TAT T0F T
THANIT FTT TI1T (HISeoqa=91) F &T F ATIHT 347 197 51

7297 H2T 3T FIRIT fAfaee (PMRCL)#FT 72T & 9247 #2137 TRIIGT (TRIIG1) %
FTTT & [T 18 B2ad] 2019 #F1 0F 397 FI197 157 (SPV) & &7 & 9r7faer 297 737
g7/ 3 TRITTAT § 31.39 347 T Fo7 Fa12 F &T FIRSIT ATIAT 8. 97 (i) TTATYT T H3TPR
(16.94 13#1) ST (i) 72T T@q @97 & 7 FEoaFiel (14.45 [#H7), [Ga# F7 amrT
13,365.77 #FI< 7T &1 TRATTAT T § ¥ 3,390.51 FI #1 {17 97T 91718 4711

3T T F, [T -7 JTAFRT (FTTTTS), 72T 7 G277 G271 37 3 [F7197 % 7 75.49 072
I8 & STEUgT # a7, $790.81 FIIS #1 717 #1 (7797 2021)1 TTOHARHAITT 7T 17 % Fo &
faT Soeosit #1 ¥740.95 FW0% (7731 2021 F $308.09 FXI ST 19 2022 F 7432.86
FIE) FT YIATT 3971 STTTTST FT 7 T # g FTFITT FH097 (1) T2 737
g7/ FTAT%, STUTUs 7 31 774, 2022 % T % 7 d 39 gearaiRa #1 T2 Trr F faw 74t
J3TT 134T 9T ST 7 g1 397 F1073Re 10 #1 §17 FT @19 Ja17 397 971 8 IF7, T 1
"FET ST AN F TET [RGTAT STTAT 971 §TA1(%, I 19 F1 ‘Hissogqazdl’ 73 & a5 1337 797
71 2G%F TRITHETET Hiseegqagdt #1 Jfa® TaraT 797, a9 & 7 5T J07 § 539 #7 T
740.95 #FI1E F G137 TIT1”

YT T AT -

TeAT Wl & forT 75.49 Uag oW % Af9ugw F fore S g-asi+ afesrr (STueus) &t
X740.95 TS T AT 64T TAT AT AT STTATSAT Fg TRTAAT ATHAT o6 HIL0T THT T THT
TR Al T THT| greAiteh, G0 qU fZerm-fAgen & oqame, =1 A= av At 2022-23
ot faewort 7 ot & "Hiesegeed & aaady o 37 THH' T AT ST

FIUATE, TedT & TET TTH 219 I 19 7 "o ofidh & qga qeirha T S

14. wiEtT s@r aderst i feoafor s yag & S

&. gitafaa siw/ar e arfaeon & | wi/Red e 39T, $g qdl §, 997 97 91
T3 T 9T ST AT U ATl § wrEieT 27 & g2 o
T T STATe:-

TA-gey fAeust 7 sucreddr @ #Ifas-19 AgMET & FHR0 gifafasw shvar Heams
TTERTOTT o |7 HIH/a T FEAT 0T 9¥ A1 RIT ST T 27|

o, VYA "itates /A EfRamms i, afe #1581, % a9e wid/fed s #39 %
T 3<% et F eaT § @

. Fo+T 7 O a9 F g wuern G| 16/07/2021, f&ATw 29/09/2021, faAi® 16/11/2021
i fadT® 14/03/2022 Fr zers #wed 1 A (4) T FATS &Y Ao i g fReiw
16/07/2021 &1 AT F3% T T q fa7i® 19/07/2021 & weqriaa «ff e forg ke
13/07/2021 =Y ifeq |t 7 o1 greAifeh, /2779 14/07/2021 FY 37 TAAT T Flh 5% M
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fR77# 16/07/2021 =+t qfeiRa far = am stefRaw & g 173(3) & #er ™ & &
"R Hed f FoF FW q FH 919 (07) At F Mfew I qoars Srwht s R iveiia
JoF & AT A WY AT AT 81 GTATH, TS S5 6 AL § HIerT GAAT Fl A7 fohet off Faers
FTT FTS AT TS ISTS TS 3T H=T o TS § HTS T0 (A9 71 gl

TG T T -

AT 19.07.2021 #it T € 95F &l A AATF AT 9T TTUHATHIUS & TeTeq whl
agafd & 16.07.2021 T FATIT AT AT|

AT |, T FOAT ATATATT 2013 FT =T 173 F AGER A1 (07) AT it @ g=ar i =aq
ATTLTHAT T AT TR

T, FoAr |, B av % SR, UF (1) oW g35F, I AL AT oH 5% (AGM) 16 q99,
2021 =1 #Fr S oo famis 08/11/2021 1 Arfew it T2 O g7 7w & sqarR, g@]T
TAITH fRar# 15/11/2021 #1 iFifaa 1 st o @fF7 17 & 59 a1+ 16/11/2021 % &
T e #¢ @97 737 37 7719 15/11/2021 @ a7 16/11/2021 a% d3% &fiad #37 #1
=T 319 15/11/2021 %1 & 751

TG T T -

&A1 15.11.2021 FT ST AL AT ST T5% Al AT TRATAIT % HIL0T AL
fohrT T o =i fa 16.11.2021 st srga B s =

q ), FUAT KT AT(TF A FoF T G F @A, IR FE 2T, F AHS F TGGT HAT
At 2013 F YT &7 T &R

15. FIAILE TATHA

Foar ot ayfy wfafefat § uwafdEr, smEar siR SErdaeEr #@ 99U W F o
FATLE TTAT T TITTH TATAT T STTATH FT SAATATE. AT FLAT 2

16. A< S
wfergpa et

31 W, 2022 9% a1 T i 497 gt $2000,00,00,000 (37 AR FAE AT HIH) 2,
¥ $100/- 749 % 20,00,00,000 (& F21g) =fFeT dow anfier 8

T oft

31 AT, 2022 F FF TaT AFT Tt I525 FAAE (T |1 Tg€ w0 w90 7q7r) =ff, Fre+
%100/- % % 5,25,00,000 (T FIIE THIH ATE) Tt AIT Qe o)

17. &7 186 & T&d 30T LT AT [Aaer 1 faawor

St srfarfaerm 2013 #Y 4T 186 F qgd fAa<iiT 7 F S ot grer FE F|or AT TS TE
2 T g AT RIS Faer g T 74T B ST TAienT 36 e ) a6t 2

18. Faet AfafA=w 2013 #T &=y 188(1) ¥ Haiq dafaa arfedl & AT (e AT JaeT &7
BRI
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R & orefier AT % S, F9Ar T For atafae 2013 i g 188 & IT-amr (1) H
T FaTerd Tl F AT FIS Aqae AT TG Tl 797 g

19. it e 1 arger

FAT (Terere 3fY womee) [, 2014 F w12 F ary gfea o sfafaea 2013 6 g

134 FT IT-9TT 3 (T) ¥ &7 92 FT IT-aTT (3) F ATATE, 31 7T, 2022 TF AT e %
arerer & 20 Rre § arfer frar w2

20. 9 Fr afafeat

IS T TS AT T AIATTAT FT T4 AT §, FIAT 37T 7T FIIAT T 6 HATAT F AR AT
T o ATET A@T TLAT FIHTT AT AT o I i qiid

21. fa<it af % e srnforg a1 fi Jza1 H den

21.1. TS &Y a3

fafier anf 2021-2022 F FTw, A€ ¥ T F5F g5, A TS 2021 ¥ 16 I 7, Frdaw,
2021 #¥ 29 A F, THAT, 2021 FT 16 T F AT AT, 2022 FT 14 T F

21.2. 9IS i AE@TadET gt
=i a7 2021-2022 F I T 6T doF 22 TFav, 2021 Tl g2
22, AT & ATTFR (RTI)

FOAT T UF AETATS T A7 757 a7 g Fored 9 &1 & off anrhia S smedrare srfarfae,
2005% qEd FIs AT ST ITH FEAT AT &, AT FT ThT 2|

23. 3TaRe fAI=or gumel 3R 39T gATeaar

TS AAAT HO T T qLear, AT 3T drarerst A TR ST TqT a0, T ante i
TEFAT ST qOIaT GEATHT w2 i frae T AT game ft 997 07 JET &7 seqiasr
ZIT &UHT F SAFETT % AT T FOT TATAT Al AT20d Fee o g Ih=ra A=t =i
RT3 T STO=TAT 2

24, AT ATAH FT STTATAT T Tq TATH-1 3{T TIUH-2

Fat Ao e Ft o 97 'THUE-1' qEEE g ) 9y doa uY 'vaue-2' g
T FT ATIATAT FE Tl Bl

25. Taa= ATl g TwuT

FOAT U HIH AT FHOAT g 3 TH H9AT A& ad, 2013 F T&q HAAT & J1e § aa Ha9h
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#r FFfr ¥ g w2l

26. ATl a7 =TaTerE gy aTha swaer, af FE g

27.

28.

29.

i ad & <o e, SrEreEt a afisot grr #1E aget i g ae
TR et o6 T o st i =T wiaee i Raf siv afEsy § #9tr F aR=redt
ST TEAT 2l

FHATAT F T

FOAT (FarerEhr wEAT f FgRe o oieatas) Faw, 2014 % FEm 5(2) &ie 5(3) F A1
afea, FaeT Sterf==m, 2013 FT =T 197(12) * dgq RAre & S  forg sraeas we=ral
& 2ot 7 FOAT § A FHART T51 5l

ST T Feeor, Sttt # aareee, el gar s sk =

% g FEeaqul SATTHTAF TS TE 2, TAFrT FST HLE0 % o1 g FaH T2 3870 M0
gl FOT () Fawmaeht, 2014 % = 8(3) & ary ufsa Fudt srfafaem, 2013 #ir g
134(3)(m) F STAEATT FTS TR qaTarer, et qar s o = 987 § i et & ume
ST o HLEA, ST FHTe A7 faeft TqET o oiiw =57 a2 R F3 & o £ 781 2

ATHTT

e #ea aa TR, e avFr, dEaEd ug qgdl w1 A9y, A9 w5, 9w
qvRT 37 fagr avwr f i s veifEEt o 9 aeraeRTaTs, Sha ud 39
aeft FHITETT TEEAT T Ih THAT T AN o (70 ITHT qg ool & ATHTC <F el gl

feer He AT F EEE Ud AgeETIied F wTATEd, giaid J@Taderhl, Swl i
FOAT & ATHAT F [ ATHT o7 Gagmeai & I aTaT 20<h FLal gl JIS THl HHATAT Bl
IR AT A9 T T80T o o7 97T =0<h Tl gl

TEAT Hel X e f™fHes %
Aer® g= & forw sfie 3oy e o

gl
(ATTFHTT ATTE)

TEeT
FAEUA-0230564 1

fesris: 17.04.2023
T T2 faoett
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HIH G&IT THASE-9
Tt Red FT arer
31 7= 2022 FT HTH A<hg a¥ @i T * AqHT
[FTAT AT 2013 #7927 92(3) 3T FHAAT (Fare i Formad) a9 2014 & =7 12

OEERGIE
L USTEROT 3 =7 faaor:
Rawor g s

Harsua U93090BR2019SGC041042

TSI 20T T AT 18/02/2019

FIAT T ATH TeAT BT T FEALE forfies

FOet it Aoft/IT-2oft QT FIRT TR &t (AT HaeT)

USfiehd AT T TaT oY §9e foawor | /9 s ue smaw a9 Gwm waq |, 997 at=eEmeg
qaqar - 800015 IN
FTHTT: - 0612-2215550
qra:-8797842999
THA resi-mail.pmrcl@gmail.com
EELIECE

P A e il

TR 7 TrEET TS F AT, AT dre| LT

T g, afe g 2r

1L

HUAT T @ AT TS
(FIAT F FTA FERE H 10% AT 399 ATIF ANET I ATAT THT SATGATAF TrAraredt &
FATIT SATUIT)
.. A ST faawr STE/9ar/ AR | FHAAT F T HATC
LS IR PAEIE TASTSHT FlE F1%
YA ST UTEaeTEAl % OHTeAw ¥ g T2 100%
EIECED]

II1. ST, gEF A< GgINT HAMAT HT FaaTn-

SRS

F.&, | DI HF AW AGTAT | Aergua/hg | SCST/TEET | GTRT QA7

e %

AT T
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IV. Q9 ST Ged (T sfael & wiaerd & €9 8§ sfhét 9T Hftew faawm)

FAAE H, FA Y& AT ST FT 100% 50:50 AU § ARG T (S{TaArems) Y fFgm avan
CIEEVERERUESAERISISIE]
i. ST 99T §HET -

AATHTCHL T AW | T #7 gooad & TRT 99T #1 deqr | 9 & a7 &7Ra 993 #1 v & FIaT
aeqr TRIdT %

T FA AL FT %
e | Aifaw FTA | e | Aifaw T
FT %

g | &F gE - | 21300000 | 21300000 50 - 26250000 26250000 50 23.24

21300000 | 21300000 50 - 26250000 26250000 50 23.24

IT-ANT (A) (1) - | 42600000 | 42600000 100 52500000 52500000 | 100

- EENAERIE )
| HET

T, | W siT -

ST (F) (2) -

THTZE () AT T
fRear = (b) (1) | - | 42600000 {42600000 | 100 52500000 | 52500000 | 100
+ () (2)

LR IEEIDED
qETYTIAT

1. HeITd

F | TIIAT T
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EEAERIE
AT

T, | FE T

H. | TOT Lh1T

F=7 Ffuea
kil

= | g7 Far

ENRLEIEEE

IEECIEEES
Ffuea e

a7 (At
)

El

ST () (1)

2. fe-Hermy

* | Py Fritem

i | AT

i | gaTHT

g | =g

1 9T &0 TF T
i | EeRre 9T Oeft
TG AT SR
UPECIEED

1 9Tg &0 |

afers T Fihfa
T gt T AT
FRETT AT

1. | @ (MR )

ST-AT (W) (2)

FA ATASA (T
T grieeT

(&)=(a)(1)+(9)(2)

T, SOt o7 e &

OpEs

oo FearfRas g arha) -

F AT
(P+-+T)

- 142600000

42600000

100

52500000

52500000

100
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ii. e i FETRar
F. | AT | T AT I A NI ¥ iy 7 ST
. | wOAH
aIaet | FOATF FA AU H | AT AT FOATF | FAMAAHF | qT F LA
& FA AT | dgF: / qEqT FA ECERY T gTRar
geqr | wrafaad | e o AT ET | ATt g | ¥ wfaed
EIRIGEIG gfaera EIIGEE TEATH
1 | wgmfzw  [21300000]  50% - 26250000 50% - 23.24
Ty,
AT
2 | wgwfzw  [21300000]  50% - 26250000 50% - 23.24
EREIEH
fae™
T 42600000 100% - 52500000 100%

iii. §HIET F AGETRAT F IRFAT (1= FIZ TRIAT 790 & ar F7AT [ARE F2)

%. | faavor T Y g § AIRETRAT T % SO g EeThar
T,
ot oy e | BOANH FA AAT | gt Ay | AT F FA A
FT% e FT%
P, | a9 F T H
wETTER TEAT, W 21300000 50 -
2 | wemtew T, e 21300000 50 -
F 42600000 100 -
. | reyTar § afEdT
1. | 9 ¥ Tgafa
14.03.2022(3=) 4950000 26250000 50
2. | f9Er F TSAuTa-
14.03.2022(3T4=) 4950000 - 26250000 50
T | FTFEATH
1 | e ¥ Tgafy (Gol) - - 26250000 50
2 | fagw ¥ TTsaTa- (GoB) - - 26250000 50
T - - 52500000 100

iv. oY 3| QAT & QAT et (SETIR 3T TSI & e, THieX i 9Tl % ) AR
G

v. [Aeesl ok wo@ yaeeh S it EerRar:
vi.  EUEAr-

FHRTIAT/IATISN ATehed FITATA o [oTT THTAT Aol Algd HUHT i FoIEqar
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LB ERIeT ST FA

STHT T BEHT ey AT

f=fa ot it greema § FoRredar - - - -

i) T

ii) SATST 37 g ATh RTaTe gl fohar
TTE

(UEIEsEIEKIET EEIRIEE

A (i+ii+iii) ; ) ) )

IENIRECLE ARG DEE R - - - -
gfade
o MM
o Y

= - - -

ENIRELER K KU PESEI - - - -

i) T

ii) =TS 3T g AT AT Al (64T
T

iii) =TSt TS AR < gt

FA (iHiHiii) - - B B

V. ARl Sl Y@ TS FHE w1 qestas
. 7IG [F397, [OHAT [A9F] ST/ T ITGF B TqREA AT AT TG

. TS /SGERT /RAS FT AT | FA T (FAY H)

1. el Ia

F. rgwe Ffafagy, 1961 & g
17(1) & [fEa smaem=i F sqar
ECEl

. srgwe afafagy, 1961 & g
17(2) & q&q SATATH T T T

;. ArgEe afafEw, 1961 & gamr
17(3) * T8 9+ & TaST § A1H

i & fasea ) ) )




S

. F [F9F) # qRE A% : (7 T&7)

Tt w1 e fAerRt %7 719 FA T (T H)

Taq A - - - - }
o are/atufa ¥ Gz § W

o = for grem

T (@)=(1+2) il B N :

ERREEEIREIECIRET ) ) ) ) )

st 3 srET qwy @ } l ) ) )

A, gHSI/ A/ SFLEIET F FATAT THG ITTHIT FIHF] 7 TIR=AF 1~ T 75T

PP TG T i T i T &
"I | ot G~ Hraws
1. T I - - B B
F. o afafaay, 1961 & g
17(1) & FRT wEgE & dqEr
I

g A K T T
17(2)smsT sfafaaw, 1961 *
ded

I A 17(3) e stafaaw,
1961 ¥ qEd 9a & Uas § ATH

2. i ey - - } )
EDLiE Tl - i - i
: - - - -
. AT F% F =T H
. a7 (fAfde =Y)

5 - S - 420,0000
- 420,0000
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S

V. </997/3A9T4 FT THA:
o= A 2021-22 % S, FOT sTfafa, 2013 F T8 STITel 7 s a</ASTT/THT 7l 9Tl

TEAT el X AL f™fdes %
e Ao & forw ofiw Sadht e 7

@-
(T AT)

TeTeT
TIAEUA-0230564 1
feqie: 17.04.2023

(210 I R i
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—

U AT Hl T FIIE s, 92T

31 AR'2022 F AT 75

%) | HORT HIT 3T 2 12.16 16.35

) | el s garfd W) 3 1,16,716.46 22,516.52

M | 3T |l 4 0.04 0.11

T) | fa<ig dai

i | FoT 3R A 5 24.39 :

ij) | 3T o e 6 18.22 18.22

3) | 3T TﬁT—ﬂ'IT{\ qufaar 7 ; 0.13

q) | YT F FUR (YY) 8 1.24 0.49

2 | = e

&) | focir snfeaar

i) g ureg 9 - _

ij) | 7P 3R Tohe TR 10 34,796.06 19,936.05

iii) | 3T d dord 11 _ -

iv) | FOT AR A=A 5 18,438.40 8,285.35

v | 3T fadha smeaar 6 705.90 -

) | 3T dTe] gREafaar 7 0.04 -

M) | IAHAT H IR () 12 24.47 54.81
Fel 1,70,737.39 50,828.02

T | sfFadr 3 ereRan

sfFadr
F) | sfFadr AW el 13 52,500.00 42,600.00
) | 3" Fad 14 20,160.29 206.18
&gdme

1) IRy Fﬁ\_rj\?.‘.T GO TAIRE: )

%) | o SR

IRELLY 15 80,808.50 63.32

ij) | 3T fah gerarfar 16 0.50 -

d) | YIaYre 17 _ -

M) | ITEARAIT F SACTRAT () ] _ B}

2) | dmef ceteTRar -

%) | o SR

i) ¢ AR 18 - -

i) | 3T fadh gerarfar 16 4,211.62 -
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A

g | 3T e el 19 _ 130.43
) | JraYTeT 17 13,056.48 7,738.09
TOTAL 1,70,737.39 50,828.02
ol U9 WX Fled T ofer 3R
RIGRIREEE! 1to 27 - _
3Fd AT # gA 8 RO & 3R | foeers Asa & fow 3k 3oy i @
EEIG G FAR U &4l & Qv
qIcs Tdhr3eeH gl- gl-
HH ITAELAT FEAT © 04610C IGEHED PGB ED

ST : 09490440 I3STA 06584429

g/- &/- g/-
v A< FAR AT g Hrow3T
qreek
HEEIAT T&AT: 054116
T . YT T : Yol
afr : 23.08.2022 [afr . 29.07.2022
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S

AY gear A I ey fAfAes, gean

31 AT, 2022 F FATCT a¥ & AT a7 AR @fF @S w1 f[Fawor

2 | s T 21 389.22 824.83
Fd AT (F) 389.22 824.83
g | =3
1 | 9= ' = 22 - -
2 | FHATL ATH =T 23 171.32 1.59
3 | 7 yorHfaE = 24 188.62 149.63
4 | qeagTE ST afvenys =g 25 7.25 6.80
5 | st anme 26 0.00 -
Fd I (W) 367.20 158.02
T | IR AR YA A A Tge onst/(E1f) | 22.02 666.82
HeTU: IATYROT 3R HYaEcHs e 27 91.78 204.50
IATYROT AR 3qdlecAs He & sTg arst/(g1fa) | (69.75) 462.31
g | FR A g
(v) AiSEr X 130.43
(@r)ﬁaﬁaﬁasmﬁwmaﬂ 66.88
(@) IEYAT FT S / (HYT) (0.75) 0.08
3. | TR Fare | amst/(gTia) (135.89) 331.80
T | HOTolel ¢ Hla A /(811 |
& | o193 av & faw (135.89) 331.80
oo (135.89) 331.80
gfa sfFadl IR 3
(1) et (0.32) 2.82
(2) aer (0.32) 2.82
Jeig effic WX aAigy 3R o 3R gifed &1 [AaRor | 1 10 27
37 Afy i gad RO & 3R w e Asa & AT v 3aH A @
Rraree $AR vz &t & fav
IS TRISeCH gl- g/-
HH ISECAUT TEAT : 04610C forcers gayr fagers

AMSTA : 09490440 ATSTA :06584429

&/- &/- &/-
e Raee< FAR FIeAr graa Hrow3ir
qréaik
TEETIdT TE&AT: 054116
TS Ul T ;. geaT
afyr . 23.08.2022 [afr . 29.07.2022
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S

AW YT AY Id FuReA fafdes, gean
31 AT 2022 & AT HI & AT dFhdr yarg F1 Q{awor

gf=Tee afafRfeat & a5d yaE

[CH 3

ANE: =9 TR AR A dTaeIyFar 78

geTe: dTel geafaat # gefer-
AT FHT YT
3reurafr Hor 3R HIA
SR STfear

3 oy gufaar

3= =] aREaferr

SS: TAATT SeraIRal # gefer: -
oY e B SURy
aIqué\Flaﬁ'GT

3= fad Sereriar
feurafer gran

"TIU: TIAAT gIRal # H#T:-
oY e B SUR
aIqué\Flaﬁ'GT

3T IAHATA SeASTRAT

R ICIBRCIESIC]

7.25

(0.75)
0.13

(10,153.05)
(705.90)
(0.04)

4,211.62
5,318.39

(130.43)

(135.89)

6.64

30.34

(10,859.00)

9,530.01

(130.43)

6.80
130.43
0.08
204.50

(54.81)
(7,377.44)

331.80

(7,432.38)

5,149.81

afarersr afafafest & ey s

(1,558.33)

(1,608.95)

e afafafat & awdr yaE
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SS:- 3ae gufaat fr fShr
HeTU ;- AT 3YHUN T TS

(2.99) (5.40)
TeU - Joerd H yarfd oY & (94,199.94) (14,674.28)
gV - fAder # gefer (24.39) -
fader afaffaa & Qv 3ugher fr s
arell eer A (94,227.33) (14,679.68)
R afafafaat @ ad yaw B}
SS: - AW el 9,900.00 42,595.00
SS: - AR TiCeTehereT Hedr 20,000.00 (11,000.00)
FH:- SUR THrT I (63.32) 295.00
;- T AT 0.50 -
Sig:- dreaafy 3UR 80,808.50 -
faeir srfafafeat @ ey e 1,10,645.68 31,300.00
oTehe, # YCY gefa/HHr 14,860.02 15,011.36
ay &r 353'“?[ " alchq 3R achg HHeohal 19,936.05 4,924.68
¥ F I’d A g AN TFq GAFET 34,796.06 19,936.05

3%a fafy #r gard R & sqar

R FAR U3 Fu=t & faw
FH IFEET TEIT : 04610C

gl-
Hiv Rareee FAR
qTee}
TCTIT TEAT: 054116
T . YAl
fafr :23.08.2022

foeerE Asa & faw 3k 39y 3%

g/-
IGEAED

ST : 09490440

&/
Huell gig

gl-
gy fAges
ST 06584429

gl-
U3

TYTeT : Yol
29.07.2022
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S

AWT veaT AL 19 HraRya AfARs, gean
31 AT 2022 N FATCT a¥ F v sfFad & gRada &1 [awor

#. sfaadr aaw gait A H

42,600 9,900 52,500

g. 37 sfFadr

A A

Raiféer safer &

B3I # QY AR (01-
04-2021) - - - 296.18 296.18
@ HAifa & aRadeT
IR CIECIB I ] } - -
ay & AU e gmaw
CIE K] - B} B}
gfaemid 3T H

FUTATAOT § - - (135.89) (135.89)
fIgR R & fow

ored fohar 20,000.00 ; ; - 20,000.00
Qe 3afr & 339 &
AY TR (31-03-2022) 20,000.00 - - 160.29 20,160.29
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S

AFY v ALY I e fAfAes, gean

Ae-2 wufa, g3 3R 3geor

@ H

Hehol dgaT A

01 319, 2021 dF 4.98 0.00 0.87 21.31 27.15
a¥ & R aRadT 0.24 0.00 0.16 2.59 2.99
forger= 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 AT, 2022 &r {7 Aol agaT

RURY 5.23 0.00 1.03 23.89 30.15
ARG Heged 3R g

01 31e, 2021 T 0.64 0.00 0.15 10.01 10.81
a¥ & fav Aeagra o I=AT 0.48 0.00 0.17 6.53 7.18
forger= 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31 A, 2022 & 3ifasw gRka

HAedera/aRenes 1.12 0.00 0.32 16.54 17.98
31 AT, 2021 Y Y g IR 4.34 0.00 0.71 11.30 16.35
31 AT 2022 &I Y JgeT MY 4.10 ; 0.71 7.35 12.16
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dre-3 qeihrd Fr yarfa @@
I H

STHRET Y T
IS WA B | 55 692.80 - 25,692.80 | 10,277.12 15,415.68

STHIRHT T
fer arar

AlfserserersT
e 1,351.84 |1,351.84| 2,703.68 - 2,703.68
[EEIR & ET)
AR 74,107.09 - 74,107.09 | 74,099.72 7.37
SITANRAT arT
gereT fr IS

ERRUEG) 15,335.82 - 15,335.82 | 11,020.37 4,315.45
sy fofdes &r

<

ST Yok AT

STITATeT 82.60 - 82.60 8.26 74.34

hITECT IS 117.84 _ 117.84 117.84 ;
SITANREY ferrar 6.47 _ 6.47 6.47 ;

Cl(\GililciEI 19.15 - 19.15 19.15 -

Cl‘\Gilﬁlc;El 2.85 - 2.85 2.85 -

el 1,16,716.46 | 1,351.84 | 1,18,068.30 | 95,551.78 22.516.52
3.1 fad a¥ 2020-21 # CWIP & dgd SITAIRE I AT qoh & T & Fel 3.

270,368,000.00 gof frar aram, foge & Aw 10 faefeal & 3=anf®a afr 2020-21 $r
CAG #AIfETM & AR HOT 3R 3fIA F TUAiaRa T & a1 Bl

3.2 Yol HHAI ot A IRAISTAT o, Grams o7 3R dfder wA=wiRat & e i @9
RITT oETd A gl

8.8 Yol & gerfd 9 (CWIP) A H

yafa & aRASAT | 9419904 | 14,674.28 | 7,842.24 - 1,16,716.46
eyt av W A
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S

AT 4 T wafy

X @

Z 3
Hehel dgaT MR

01 39, 2021 d& 0.21 0.21
¥ & greT aRata - -
IGEEAGH - -
31 AT, 2022 F 3faH7 The dgT TR 0.21 0.21
afd Fegerd 3R gL

01 319e, 2021 T 0.10 0.10
¥ & aRrer gRkanfaa 0.08 0.08
IGEEAGH - -
31 A, 2022 Ft 3ifaw @fka

Heera/aRAuT 0.18 0.18
31 AT, 2021 &I et dgeT TR 0.11 0.11
31 AT 2022 &Y Y FgeT TRy 0.04 0.04

sAte-5 %or va AT

o H
- 31 AT '2022 d& 31 AT '2021 d&
‘ AG IR #isEr Hisar I Alser Hiser
e N N N N
2 2 2 2
TqIEr, = |1 T
1| e e il : : : :
2 FEAT AT AT - - - -
3GRIEN, 3T AT I
RER T P R TomT s
1 24.39 - : 24.39
2 TR T SfeeRoT : 9.54 ; 9.54
3 | Teha e : _ ; 0.00
4 | @ e (EuasmE) ; 10,253.48 ; 7,758.15
5 g sas A (DMRC) ; ; - 493.26
6 |3 & fow i@ ; 107.00 ; ;
7 Afergeiere Tsard (STHANRE) - 1,351.84 § §
8 FAdlel HEANPR - 1.04 -
9 THY 3R A3 SRR (Xerd HiTdn) - 4,505.49 .
10 | TATEwss (ers faiEr 3e) - 2,210.00 :
Dol 24.39 18,438.40 - 8,285.35
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Ae-6 3= oy gREgR=ET

TRET STAT (SUHTT) 0.04 - 0.04 i

&t StAT (feRaram) 18.18 - 18.18 -

STANRE  9og Ao A - 705.90 - -

Dol 18.22 705.90 18.22 -
Are-7 37 AR Aieer wafear

A" H

IRfA% <o (afay snfeaan)
ds @

0.04

0.13

el

0.04

0.13

7.1 YO8 ST 12 HGleT S JEAT arey TIFedIX USAT T

¥ FEfd § S Sl F dHT

qRaTes 9% & ded ¢ 3R safav 38 fad a¥ 2021-22 ¥ gdA HUfT & 9 F Fofiga

T gl

dAlc 8 - eyl g

g A

3meafig & 3fEaal &1 7o A
qrel AG HI I THT

g He T

TGNV Hederd

0.49

0.75

1.24

0.49

0.75

1.24

AR T ST TS el aret
HAG & I IAG

grafAe @a

TGNV Hederd

IEARATT X Fuf ()

0.49

0.75

1.24
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!

Ae-9 R gIcg

A A

3TERIeTd, 30T AR 9Ieg AT 14T

AlC 10- e U A THHET

A A

1 ddhe 3R FThe THFE
BTN

9 df & g AW
qre] T H

ol AT deh
2913000101351325
s AT dh
2913000101351352
s AT dh
2913002100032904
ol AT deh
0380002100067409

TeT S 3% 33T 39441426880

22,397.45

6,198.53

0.08

6,200.00

8,253.01

383.03

0.01

10,000.00
1,300.00

el

o)

34,796.06

19,936.05

Ae-11 37 3% dow

A A

1 STAT &A1Y dent 7 Jold

el

o)

dAIe-12 TAATT FT HRETAT (Y )

g A

aduy. (2021-22)

o)

23.63 -

9 a3ud. (2020-21) - 53.96
&r3Td. (2019-20) 0.84 0.84

el 24.47 54.81
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S

ate-13- 3fFadr IR GElt

STferFa AL I 20,00,00,000 | 2,00,000.00 - 20,00,00,000 | 2,00,000.00
ST, eI S T
TG | ST 36T 14T - -
st QM O =T (100
=77) 4,26,00,000 42,600.00 - 4,26,00,000 42,600.00
A ¥ FEAT 3 A<
ESUEEIRIEIRERIC) - -
AT 9T Ffved 4,26,00,000 42,600.00 - 5,000 5.00
STIE: 9 fY e, av
F O AT /AHTE T
T T2 AFT G 99,00,000 9,900.00 - 4,25,95,000 42,595.00
FAISAT AT HfdeT 5,25,00,000 52,500.00 - 4,26,00,000 42,600.00
TR GILT &Tiea
FIAT % 5% & ATerF 9T 3 B}
werHieH e &
TSI 2,62,50,000 26,250.00 2,13,00,000 21,300.00
HETHRH 9% F TgIT | 2,62,50,000 26,250.00 2,13,00,000 21,300.00
Dol 5,25,00,000 52,500.00 4,26,00,000 42,600.00
131a?q?ﬁa:qmg%€rama5rmwa?‘r%‘l @ﬁamwmwﬁ%mwaﬁt
&I §haR g,
13.2 J9 & RIS KT #1737 FATAA g g
13.3 A G@RT W 90 R F fAw R gifesa deot 380 yahR &
31 AT 2022 H AT ¥ & Id H FHCIT GaRT W T RN g & GNIT %
%.9. AT T AT AT AT TEar Tl AW FT % CCRICH
1 el few ¥ T 2,62,50,000 50.00% 23.24%
9 TETHRY W ¥ Tty 2,62,50,000 50.00% 23.24%
el
31 ATT 2021 H FATCT ¥ & IHd H JAIT gaRT W T RN Jv¥ & aRIT %
%.9. AT T AT MG T TEar Tl AW FT % CCRICH
1 TeiRw fagr F e 2,13,00,000 50.00% 99.97%
2 AT a1 & Tgafa 2,13,00,000 50.00% 100%
ikl
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A

Ale-14- 37 sfFadt

A A

2 2 2 2 2
b. | et s
Y. | gfgearRa st 296.18 (135.89) 160.29 - 160.29
AT TR
T | Sy , -
IEARSGREAES 20,000.00 20,000.00 - 20,000.00
Fel (PHTHIHY) | 096,18 19,864.11 20,160.29 - 20,160.29
te-15- 3Rt IaE A

3 3

TH AT
o5 | refiereer HoT ; :
0.1 | R wedl e woielt _ 63.32
0.2 | TR wr (fA Afaeee & fav) 80,808.50 :
$o 80,808.50 63.32
e 16 37 fad SeegiRar A H

AW N -

ul

10

geeT ST (Id ¢aeq)
fea sae
YTeIRoT 33

g qufaar @l &
fow g

Yo IR A

denfarer welfaar

THU 3R s SRR
(SRITEYaT)

=g & fAT e

Il SCIATSIS

0.50

- 4,123.67
5.53
48.51

7.17
26.73

el

o)

0.50 4,211.62 -
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A

AT 17 yaeT g A

&. FHIIRAT & oTH & T
o e 11.29 1.59
g qraeITeT ) )
& WAL o _ 2.97 - 1.40
&I foparar - 175.68 - 8.43
CRERt S I , 0.10 - 0.36
o TeNIeT oeh - 0.09 - -
T IM3cAdeT =g 4.7 8.16
oI olEm TET ok _ 2.44 - 0.59
ATHIAT F T gAY
Yeh - 12,846.40 - 7,707.84
T E8vy Rea wsfaer
qeh - 0.08 - 0.04
o argl T ek - 13.16 - 9.69
Pl - 13,056.48 - 7,738.09
AT 18 AR & I A
z 3

1 | G&H, oY AR ALTH AT 1 Fel T ; -
qeA, g 3R FEIH 3TAT & 37erar
o | oIFIERT T Fel ST ; -

Fel i )
AT 19 - 3T TIAT SASTRAT IdE H
z z
1 IR ST - 130.43
Pl , 130.43
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e 20 IR=ETET T TSET A #
i;l;‘el’ _ _
AT 21 3T 3T am@ #

saTst 3 389.01 807.67
g A - 8.73
ol 3afr (s 3m) - 8.44
Afaer Yeh HATCd 0.21 -
o 389.22 824.83
Ae 22 yRETET =T A H

gRETesT 3R TEEre <o IIgd RIS eI

I B} -
Ale 23 FHTAR 1 T A &
Tehel del 3R ol 183.07 1.59
FHEATelT ;‘IFWW 7.40 -

TU: HissegITSdT # FATATROT 19.15 B}
oo 171.32 1.59
AT 24 37 vEAE =T A #

A ek 3.02 6.17
ferar 86.86 25.28
&I S T 1.25 1.24
eI I 0.37 0.07
AWET Yo 2.09 0.59
Soh I 1.53 0.95
fafayr o 0.71 0.56
TUTS 3R TEATY 1.57 1.82
HIFAT U9 I@IUd 0.03 _
ageE Reat wrsfor e 0.08 0.08
Im3eAET I 38.31 81.16
RIEURCD] 0.42 2.86
argeT foharam ek 30.52 15.70
faamTe =g 18.02 13.16
TR 1.32 -
&S f3v 0.03 -
fohdre 31 93T 0.00
SIEATdS I 0.08 -
FIT 3R cFraEe Joh 1.08 -
Tev: faama SRcensst 2.85 -
I 188.62 149.63
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A

e 25 Feaera AR aRelue s

CIcCR:}

Aedera AR aRenes oo ;
A o 7.18 6.72
3 Harr 0.08 0.08
o 7.25 6.80
A 26 ¥ @wrT @ H

CED qosh 0.00 -
d TIRE Yoh } }
S FT sTT - -

o 0.00 -

AT 27 FATYRYT iR FqaEcAF A

@ H

afr ;. 23.08.2022

1.99 3afd & =
TR r 2019-20 30.26 _
fRerr 2020-21 60.52 _
fae a¥ 2019-20 & AT WAL ok 1.00 _
2. 3RAF =TT w/o _ 204.50
o 91.78 204.50
37 fafyr & g ROE & @R T #Hser & forw 3iRk 3ohT 3 @
fRaeg $AR U3 Fudl & fAw
qIcs THhidced gl- &/-
HH ITECAA TE&AT : 04610C IGEEED gaer fageres
ST : 09490440 3I3TSTA 06584429
8/- g/- g/-
v Rame FAR F9ar afaa w3
qréa
HEEIdT AT 054116
Tl ©  YcoAr Tl : YcoT

afr : 29.07.2022
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S

I FAATH & ded Hedew A AvET

(18/10/2019)
Tdred (27/11/2019)

ol Afred X (20/09/2019)
dgera (02/02/2021)

3T U3 (29/01/2021)
dgerT (19/06/2020)
(14/07/2021)
1(21/01/2022)
(22/02/2022)

Fegey 3R urdd - el 2
(14/03/2022)

fieX (31/03/2022)

Fol-

HerdR (27/06/2019)
HeiraR (05/02/2020)
HeiraR (21/01/2022)
Fol-l

SratAfeER 7T (
20/06/2019)
ATerT (19/06/2020)

ST Qi (17/03/2022)
Gl

Tl A (I+N+1) o &

(SelTeh- |: I HeTeTE & & : 60%)
Heg IR aréw
(03/06/2019)
JTeid 3R SEheld

(celre- I: weite’ AR frerear Aegera &1 & 10%)

(seiTeh-lll: T2 AR HMRT FHogerd &1 T 15%)

40% 4,58,778.00 - - 4,58,778.00 1,83,511.00 2,75,267.00
40% 1,62,624.00 - - 1,62,624.00  65,050.00 97.574.00
40% 24,341.00 - - 24,341.00 9.736.00 14,605.00
40% 7,646.00 - - 7,646.00 3,0568.00 4,588.00
40% 23,040.00 - - 23,040.00 9.216.00 13.824.00
40% 1,04,720.00 - - 1,04,720.00  41,888.00 62,832.00
40% 1,84,225.00 - - 1,84,225.00 73,690.00 1,10,635.00
40% - 11,900.00 - 11,900.00 4,760.00 7,140.00
40% - - 26,999.00 26,999.00 5,400.00 21,599.00
40% - - 15,800.00 15,800.00 3,160.00 12,640.00
40% - - 24,199.00 24,199.00 4,840.00 19.359.00
40% - - 1,79.921.00 1,79.921.00  35,984.00 1,43,937.00
9,65,374.00 - - 9,65,374.00 3,86,149.00  7,83,900.00
10% 1,35,837.00 - - 1,35,837.00  13,584.00 1,22,253.00
10% 2,82,577.00 - - 2,82,577.00  28,258.00 2,54,319.00
10% - - 24,365.00 24,365.00 1,218.00 23,147.00
4,18,414.00 - - 4,18,414.00  41,842.00 3,99.719.00
15% 9.385.00 - - 9.385.00 1,408.00 7.977.00
15% 62,560.00 - - 62,560.00 9.384.00 53,176.00
15% - - 16,205.00 16,205.00 1,215.00 14,990.00
71,945.00 - - 71,945.00 10,792.00 76,143.00
- 14.56 - - 14.56 4.39 12.60
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Huall HfAfaws & dd Hedem A AT

gRgea
T & 37032022
#E AoUEH | AR 01.04.2021 e @ dw
#fr e AT aF Y 03.10.21 03.10.21 Fel HeTe
GED GED
z 3 3 z 3

(selleh- |: Y HedgrE &I & 1 60%)
HYeX 3R urew
(03/06/2019) 31.67% 12,74,383.00  5,35,751.00 - - 535751.00 4,03,594.00 1,32,157.00
e 3R SThe
(18/10/2019) 31.67%  3,38,800.00  1,82,703.00 - - 1,82,703.00 1,07,299.00  75,404.00
gdred (27/11/2019) 31.67% 50,711.00 29,111.00 - - 29,111.00 16,056.00 13,055.00
& FiweaaT (20/09/2019)  31.67% 21,240.00 11,318.00 - - 11,318.00 7,664.00 3,654.00
Jgerd (02/02/2021) 31.67% 28,800.00 27.351.00 - - 27.351.00 8,662.00 18,689.00
3m$ U3 (29/01/2021) 31.67%  1,30,900.00  1,23,858.00 - - 1,23,85800  39,226.00 84,632.00
Agera (19/06/2020) 31.67%  3.07,04200  2,30,848.00 - - 2,30,84800  73,110.00  1,57,738.00
X (14/07/2021) 31.67% 11,900.00 - 11,900.00 - 11,900.00 2,695.00 9,205.00
1(21/01/2022) 31.67% 26,999.00 - - 26,999.00 26,999.00 1,640.00 25,359.00
(22/02/2022) 31.67% 15,800.00 - - 15,800.00 15,800.00 535.00 15,265.00
FYT IR EH - FholX 2
(14/03/2022) 31.67% 24,199.00 - - 24,199.00 24,199.00 378.00 23,821.00
f¥ex (31/03/2022) 31.67% _ 1,79.921.00 - - 1,79,921.00  1,79,921.00 156.00 1,79,765.00
Fel- 24,10,695.00 11,40,940.00 11,900.00 2,46,919.00 13,99.759.00 6,61,015.00 7,38,744.00
(seiTeh- |I: Heiter R fherae’ Heagra & a3 10%
Befte (27/06/2019) 9.50%  1,67,700.00  1,39,587.00 - - 1,39,587.00 1593200  1,23,655.00
Hefrer (05/02/2020) 9.50%  3,30,500.00  2,94,280.00 - - 2,94,280.00  31,406.00  2,62,874.00
Beiter (21/01/2022) 9.50% 24,365.00 - - 24,365.00 24,365.00 444.00 23,921.00
e -ll 5,22,565.00  4,33,867.00 24,365.00  4,58,232.00  47,782.00  4,10,450.00
(selren-lll: T 3R 7Tl Hegera
& g 15%)
TRACE 7AW (
20/06/2019) 19.00% 12,990.00 8,588.00 - - 8,588.00 2,468.00 6,120.00
3 Wl (19/06/2020) 19.00% 73,600.00 62,643.00 - 62,643.00 13,984.00 48,659.00
SfeT Qe (17/03/2022) 19.00% 16,205.00 - - 16,205.00 16,205.00 127.00 16,078.00
Fel-ll 1,02,795.00  71,231.00 - 16,205.00 87,436.00 16,579.00 70,857.00
Fe AT (1+1+11) RerE H 30.36 16.46 0.12 2.87 19.45 7.25 12.20
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ATY gear A I PR AR, gear

FiSer reqara

Fa¥sT T

giFadl feqara
R Neat

[ Ky

6 21 a1
[k

SR &

11 | @9y w Rea

; e~

SR grieat

g 3R dF AW

I YTeA/3ATSA

Eny g D
feEataierer foaer

1S 3= Hiser qufa

e S
Fel ST STt
et 3iRfEar 37

afr & fow e

R & dle; Yeer e -
Forar amer (Ife
1S 8

I AT AT HT AT

e wise fadhr

Fel TG

S

ey fashr

G e

Sa3mser
sareT 3R & g e
Reat/ema1/3ma

34,796.06
705.90

18,438.40

24.51

53,964.88

98,077.10

CEEH

(136.96)

Y T

o, T

Y T

o, T

A TET
(70.83)
AT AL

Hisrer Saverfar
AT 3T Jarst F AT AR

Jreurafer =or

dF 3Nagae

T hize

ST @I
FUT & T graernT
EISIECKCIEIN]

grar o faam I ameTer
S 3 T AT

RRURH & g
e WRURH -3
o1

Hrad dRURSHT Fr gRFAET

(BT AAREURHT T gTFaer
+ 3fAA RURHT Hr
gfFad) + 2

g 30'3‘3:2

3itd s &

3iraa e g

e fashr

[CRIECRE
IGEE

13,056.48

4,211.62

17,268.10

72,660.29

o FET

57,777.70

CEEH)

o,

Y T

o, T

o, T

1,53,468.21

Y T

3.1251

1.3498

oI T8

(0.0024)

o S8

o,

o T8

o, T

o, T

(0.0005)
AT AL

3.5936

0.1849

@ E

0.0123

oI 78T

L e

a

oI 78T

L e

a

L e

a

0.0108
oI 78T
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AT AT I e s, gear

31 91, 2022 =Y g91H a9 =+ forg faxha feawnt =1 R a9 areh fevaftrd

e-1

<= fFeon w< s feoaforat

FIAT T T 3T Tgea Ul A@T Saar

1.

HIRE A ATHRA: - Tear A ¥ HORAA AR (" & &0 & defdia) 18 wad, 2019
@ 100/~ 9fd R & 20,00,00,000 sFar PR H AfbHd TG & @y Wgr = (CIN
U93090BR2019SGC041042) & 31fari@a 3R ReafAa &1 e &l IRd TR 3R S8R TR
& 50:50% TIFT 3¢TH & & A TG BT a/7 &1 SHSAT ST 18 Had 2019 F HRA TR
(TH3NGE) &1 faefa d. e 27 wRadl, 2019 $-14011/d-1/2016-FE-V & g@aRT TS q98
&bl (SPV) & @l W geaT e A & s gifvle %A (MRTS) &1 o] a3 & faw fear
AT AT| HRA HHR (SN3NIHE) o gear A YT IRANSAT & =WO-1 (qE-9Rad 3R 3a-gfaror
HIRSR T P P §U) & Fraileaded & A0 39l Ay & § &, e 31.39 fFeAr For ofars &
al FINER & WMAT § (i) gk & #AomqR (16.94) el 3R (i) Team Wwa ®IA § =g
IMSTENE (14.45 fral) e, THhT Fof qoiel ST 13365.77 S &. ¢ (5520.93 a5 T4 &
SAIMEHT ST HOT AT & AY)| FASNAT I & AR, 25 AAFa 2019 H STANRAT 3R
PUANRATT & ST GEAGTRA FH NUANRAITA GaRT STAFRAT &I Hioige G o7 d7 fafr &
5 @ & ek Q0 foham ST &

IR TR, g TWER 3 NuARATT & ST dde% 2019 = g&aeiRd g&Esiar A9 &
3TER TeodT AT Yol IRAISAT T G HA T Tehed 9T ¥13365.77 15 ¢ o fAe=agan

T fmar sreem:

w4 ANq T (X w3 A) | % AEE
1. | ARA WHR gfFacr 1441.12 15.66%
2. | @ITES & fOT HRT TSR I TET K0T 399.19 4.34%
3. | MR W&HR FfFadr 1441.12 15.66%
4. | ONTEES & fAv [9gR W&R &1 3efaey Hor 399.19 4.34%
5. | efausia/sguale it & o1 5520.93 60%
6. | HfA, INTSHR, it Tk &1 BISF Fel AT 9201.55 100%
7. | drdidY ges (R & foU vuwdr ) 96.36
8. | el 9297.91
9. | IRTSHR T Aigd A & AU R AR &1 | 3401.66
HeNTEd FHOT
10. | MER TSR GaRT g U I arel TaEehvae & fouw | 645.48
HeNTEd FHOT
11. | N8R §&R gaRT d6o fhU ST arel Jmesrt & forw ot | 20.72
3R e Uz B
12. | et qofar amr 13365.77
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sge 3faRed e 31 AR 2022 dF ¥R TR U9 [98R WHR & (@ [amen @ A 17.00
U3 UG 10.45 Ths A & H IFATT TIod &1 T &

2. #gcayYl d@n shfawi

7. fod el &1 afteR e - fad Rawol & Hee & @ T & AR SR e
& forw siftepa famar aram am

w. Oy fAeur IR & &1 R T fJaRet @ duer (RS oEr Aee) HaA, 2015
& @y ufsd Foe Hffmw, 2013 1 4T 133 & ded FUgRd aRd S AeE (53
ey ); AR Fuer 3ffETE, 2013 & 3T yafe U AT 39% dgd H dre AT &
IquTe # AR R o B R faevor Afderfde eerd aRurdr & Smur W dur fHe e
¢, arg $o gufoel R GaRaEl &, St 3fa geg w0 Ao Srar 81 #oeh & faeha
faor #t segfasor sk sEfers 731 INR ) B

. faoial, seramet 3 aeIanst 1 g §5 vew & ey Rde e er aa awg, g1
6 HJAE AR UROT Fara § Sk fow safeames 3R sifee Aot $r smaegshar g 2
Y AT e Aot & e AR Eul, el 3 vd way & RO @ o iy,
fadiar ufa & dw & fawor W 3mehieas SaeiRat &1 gemrar 3R Ruiféar safe & fav
g 3R =g & RAE & 7 IR F geiad X g1 o R & aReme 39 g
AHA & TG H §AR AR W @R axd § S wapnfds &9 @ AfAREa g1 wfasg &
gAY ARIE € H3N qalefAleT & 36T gl € 3R Al IgArEl I TS T JTaeeha
gl 8, Fifeh aredides UROMHA 37elel-3eldl URUN3T a7 Adl & d6d 5o A & et &
Hehd §| BH T AdleAcdsl SRl & UR W Fof Al 3R Meholedl HI RIAR FHodeha
R Bl

AWThe A & HMYUA T 38 HAfT H AT & S & FaH g o anfed
ST g AR sfasy Ay Rl afe & wenfaa gt g1 Y ®7 @, At B dfARadar &
Hgcaqul &l R Swicher AATT 1 o] A H Fgeaqur AR & IR A SR, TSHefehr
fadir ot & gar$ 78 TR W F9@ Agcaqet wa gsar §, A & 79 8

o fadfar @,

o ufa, T9T AR 3uaR0T 1 3wl Shawese 3R e aREate,
o TR (3del) HT Hedichd,

o Al YeT el aTell SHhisAl T a¥fell AT ATAT I AT,

o FHAN oMH F Fafd Fafa 3R gilics;

o TYTIdYTed;

o YA Y Flerdt 1 agelt w1 Hodichel, AT

o 3HITHS TI|

o wufy, ¥ dR suEvor-  Hoft, @99 3R 39T @ and, &6 @R Jegew AR d@Rd
gifrdl o SR Srwen| v aREufa fr GRS Gnid A sEer @l #ed A F#Afr awerd
aifAe g 8, Tufd & d e W ae & v goget §9 & SeAgr g o amera 3k
U EaRT Seod als & TaTe e & TeIH gl & fav 3naegs ufa, fFdr off dar @
gedl & gifi¥ica & YRS 3gAE, I #1581, 3R, 39 Fufadl & fAv S raegs &9 4
oo sRod IR & AT R g # wiitd wHg ot €, aur T el wle qea ar
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TAHTT ST ST BT IS Fer AR R Fuf & Hfrgor & fow fhe av vl 3w faam
&1 3fd 7o gl

U, §OF 3R 3T H T g AR GRS ®@ & A-gar wred A o
Fgcaqol REW & AYee W a1 S sHS 39T AT e & Afasy & farelr anfds
a1 & 3Elie AE g & o % 3T X AT Sirar ¥l uREuR & 3@Eegar o
3cdeet giet arel faRdlr o oo A il (e agelr Ay wew 3R aRwdfr & sEcfa
IR & g R F T F 0T H S R) FoarH AR gfd F fFawor A afae
foRaT SITaT & o9 @O @ AT R ST g

% T a¥ & 3a & srafise Hear 3R Fufa, €99 g 3uaol & gl Siae
#r gaEreT & I § AR T A aRade g, ar geaRia d ) 3aer o ear
ST 8l

qF & T gee &t cgawdr @ @9 9ee & § FA GEEET A g, A 3§ g @
SIaENT & INUIATAERT AT T Ffd QAT AN EHRT T FEAROT gl g

TR AR gof St dufa, @97 3R susor & aRemsr & g d § 3R $3 Tew 16
& AT AGS B R AR &, 30¢ GUN, TG IR U1 & &7 A Golipa fovar
ST &

Ao WU W ASAE H 3TARN Sfad & MUR 9w Al @ geufa qur suelr
Ffafaae, 2013 &1 g 1| & dgd IR 3TN Sael & HUR R 0= H
TS & W vae G S g, 3R 38 ¥ & e s ®9 @ e/,
fAgere ar el & A @/ d IR IRETRE W S MUR R 3qaifds &
O T Sl ¥ SR 3ieferel T e & o1 Haegsh vl off Hod gamiete
& ®RUT fohdl TREUTT & Fod & AHYU & A A, HAMAT bl Hedgrd 97
TR W Hegerd & qREURT & afRIse 39AEN Sae W F@HIfdd §T @ ST ST
¢l Jafse e 5% AT AT ¥l HUR, @IF IR uAor H R aeq & fAv
fafse ®@R AR gof W gegew Wt @ufd, #@FF R 3uERor & Sad W
3R g

5. ¥Ad SufRmi-3egd "uftar |, e et @ wftefea R omar § 3 ama wOORfe
TEA & HUR W AT S gl IRAE AIdr F a1, 39 §9f & fedr o dfea
aRees 3R @fd &ffd gifadl @ ®& aFId R of ST SIAr g1 Yeithd e STt
BISHY, HdRS T § 3cUeel A FURAT H Yol ol fomar Srar § AR F@dftra <o 3@
Jaf 7 AT A1 gif & FaeRer 7 aRefard gvar § foraet s famar S g
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gSa & TIY WY g U 0 FAFeIIX T 9T Y TSI T 9T o arg
Yoliehel fohalm ST &1 UiColahelel HIFEddX i 3 HUT & &7 & Yol fohar rm
gl

AT FUR A IS TR R¥E Shad F R W A W@r & eR W
aReifara R Srar § 3R 59 o A1 e Hahd Aerar § & 3 dofa atfdared g
FHEAT g, o 38 &fd & v Aeaied fRar A g 99F a¥ & da # aRkfad
39N Sfaet & &1 Us g §@9fd & fov afteis sefy s afteius geufa &




THteT B Sl g1 oo AR g & feRor A oRfAT Sleer ik atfa g & @y
3T FORT 9 AR @ H AT & TS §

. 7%¢ YaE RAor- de yarg Favor g3 vvw 7 # AuiRa svcgsr RS garr dar fear
ST § AR I§ Foelr & e, a3 aaavor afafdfiet garr a9 garg # g2t gl
dehe, Yag faaRoT # Yedd e 3R e GHEReT H dh @i A AW URT IR gy A ARy
enfaer g gl

T. JUR o A arEE- RO dulfa & g, F#E0r a1 3caea v @9 ak ® SR
3UR A, S €S & & 394 sRod 39Aer a1 Shr & v R g J witd g5
A B, @ufd & aerd & BEY F w9 A ol R Srar 1 3w el 3UR eerdr &
g 38 3af & Ry sar § S 3 @ g
FUR o A aETT H suer AR T ARG A g € S U SIS U IUR o & gy
# @ A g

o Ot wiftal & &R G5 deo & 3ER, IRASAT AN F 60% gfauaiia/agaa
IS TSITaAt & HOT @ QU fohar ST 8, S fT SI3nSdiv @ e I g1 HRA AR h
& #ae & NS AFel & @3 & ®Eed AvT & R, NUANRES (I g6
giRgea AR 3AR-gfAI0T HINER) & IRATSTAT Y& @ 5520.93 AT T & SFEHT NIT
®OT fRE & WY 13365.77 a5 T AT IRASTAT AT & TY SAAEHT Afelar colret
# onffer fhar arr &1 SIISHIT & WY STANRET & AT & AR W gA Rg ¢S A
ATl Fol1S a8 &1 Qfcler Teler, daerd, eofal dfeaers, et ¢ a& 3 3iswmss Ay
a& T Dot ST g AR T AA-SNIEAT By F TS TS B

7. -y Gufet & af- g@F god oF & ah@ A, gegiea B srar ¥ & a2 gearn
B & @I Hoha &l I FS T HAlSg § I 9 fFdr wufr & forw o gifer odaqor #r
RIS gIcht &, Al U=l HUTT I agell J9F AR HT IFA T &1 Toh G HT aeell
A AR v IREART AT AhG-3caEH S (o) F 30T Aqew F 3w gl & e
fAgere #r aerd 3R sHS UG F Hed HH BT g1 G el Aeg RN @1 e
Y afFaea IREYT & v Far Jar &, 39 do & aREufa dad) varg 3cueaT JA8T Hidr
g o 3w aREufal ar aREufal & g ¥ 98 99e W F&aT g &1 o9 e afedhr
a7 ey, @1 3reolia af sEdh awel A o @ wfte & ol 8, a el @ @we A
formr S & 3R 38 st aupeh dew AR 7 fomr S g
3T H Hed HT 3Tholed I H, AT HTAST & Tohdl Jdlg A Ja-h T &I A 3GA1T
e 3edh A Hed W P & Sl § S U & FAY Hed & daA delR Heholel AR
aREufa & faw faRise SHfE#AT i geffar &1 @uere $ dera ge 3fd geg @uiRa &@
#, g1 & SSR Aef-gof T €T A I@T ST &1 Iie O fohely def-&af T ggered a7g 1 ST
"ehell &, o 3UGFd Hodichel HAISH HT YA fhaT STl |

N AT g (5ededl): - IR AT H Hodichel B & HUR W o6l A7 Y agel AT e,
St ot A &, W fRAT S| SETd H THIAT 9T, FACROT AR AR Seddt A 3T aadATT
Rufa 3R T | o= & Qv @F i 78 377 e AT g
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WId & S #T FoAlehel NI T HHF I AT GGl AT Heg R AT SMwm| ST
# AL gl arell HIAT ofreTed 3R FAAROT RIS AAST §

fUARAT & 9 a¥ & fAU Sededl & S T Agl § A HUAT o 7 q&d 39
aREreld % w61 T Bl a¥ & SR, |l i cotdht 3muR WY faffest SheRt @ |iY arw §)
ST, HH U 89 & a6 Sedcdl & FAE AT SMUam| greiifes, Huell & QT ofrerd AT
ey TRl AT FHo, St o FA g AR wRa HEd & IR W AR T EEE g, W
AT HT HAedihed FET g

U, HIT 3R 3YROT & Ted AT AT I T 6T dlal alel TR AR Gl a1 Hediehel
oA 3raa omeTa 9 faRar Sirar B

T WER e TN ICT B ag Heddr & S § Sfgr 3fad Jmeare fem Sner §
3feferet red fhar Seam 3R |l Forewt ordl N U fhAT STTET| SI9 el U oad
Ac ¥ T gar §, aF 39 39 3 F SR JafRyd 3MUR W 3T & & H AT &
STl 8, o fav d@efia amera @ Sas e s@ arfagfe wwen §, s fmar smar g

S 3fefere fohdlt aREaf @ deftrd giar &, df 58 defta |@ufd & 3faa el Siied
AT AT H 3T F & F YgAEAT AT gl

9 e 3elE gEia A R-ARE g €, "ufa 3R e o sRa dqew & A 7 gor
fRar ST & 3R 3@ iaffed aRTuR & o & 3T & e F 3f@T 3ueht Shad )
1 AT g fyaRor F eiar S

qGr S # EHR el H AW-SET HRAT Wil Aledh 20 & IHFER @ IAT &
$ES o], THNT el I @iar 67 F Wiftd & MR W gof fhar amr g &R 3R
3ER 3T THAAT gaRT A Yol IR & Shaeaws & v seges far v g1 safav,
HRA o giehad HAleleh 20 & Yol TSCHIOT & AR 30 WY MWRURSAT & B3 A AT fohar
ST &

3. THAR ABL- SO A QU EI $g WEHRAGT AR & 3wy fAemi/divag/deay waf &
BTN FAARET H1 gfaf@gied o a1l Huel & 9rF o TR A A6 91, sEiav
el heary amet i (S dere, deger i) B aReeuar g A g d| gfafEgEd )
dora R RE/ETaRE & FAal aer & 9fd NrANRE f SHAaRA 3As 7o
aea/fasmeed & ufa §1 safar, duasmdE @ @EA & gER, Sei o o gl AJo
HaeH/faHmT # AT T @ AR AR HOHIA AT sEfAT, sH A A HS
Ardemfo T T8 B

3. UAEd AI:- ASEd I qgdred dff i S § 9 38 @y &9 & AGr o1 ¥ AR
e TIg AT N9&T HaT 3T g1 Ah anoifsas aRarelT el & glr S g, gafee
FU & g AT av 2020-21 & v 5 aRares Toea 781 8

USTEd & AN & AGT S Fhll 8, 8l & §7cer H3ll o fhar o1 @1 gl $poran= &
HfdeTcaeh T @ GRS odl T €ale # @A §U I WHR A 3R § 0T e 1w oy
T Yool T BISH, UsiEd &I GIod AT YIeg Fidhel & 3RS Hed o AGT STl gl

o fRell o Y @ WA 6 a1 B 3R 38 gt A1 ureg gfahd & 3 qgea (S
guea Ay AyAr deey sFaedisi @ ot 3fad Hea & Jrdes @fRq), Yoy Rew, w1
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3R o] AR Be TS ST O AT ST B

c. AT W HT

AlSEr #:- 3R U 3R CAeRAt @ Frer USRI & ager A1 I S
arell 39feT T 9 AT S &1 TRy & 0T e & fAU 3uAer Y S arer W &l
IR W FeA T § S Rafeer & o sfRfafAa o g0 & @ st fFe oo

A&t & v 3R aner 1 g1l fAaRor & SR s 918 ey geansit & v (I ar 3=
a9E 3T H a1 WY sfaacr #), o off gefta &t gama & o AR grfer & s o
AT WTed § (I1 aF 3T oT9eh 31T & a1 A 3Fady &, HAw) addAT FT Fl Sl AT
ar s & ar A sfFadr # affRa dF-ea & TeYy A FAegar ured 1

IEIRT T IIRT & NAifeer A w fodg Raféer segeat & fow afaaRet iR
SHAGTRAT & & MURT AR 39T 3pmold TR & 99 3R R R a1 geyia &l
39T FXF Ted RAT ST g

ARG X SIeTRAT & I T A9 33U I F v ggEr S g

IEAfad 2 |uferat @ @t weldr Aeg early 3R, HIFd T hisel I 3T o S
AR Ty off 39gerd X gt & AT AT gred giar g1 3meufaT w7 qufaat S 5|
ge deh Ugdrell el & [ I8 ¥ § T & A9 o 3uersy gen foae favey weldr
QY IR 3R AR IUgFd W hise AR IPFd A gIial T I TG AT S Hebell
gl

g w aRwufaat fr seoha afr & g3s Rafér fy gv gefem & andr § 3k
30 30 §¢ do & fhar T § fF 39T I @9a 87 & o 3eufig X gui & @l ar
To REQ & 399 A & U gaitd # AT AT UGS el IR-ATAT gred
Ieafaid X Huferdl &1 gcdsh Ruiféer fafyr W geaedcaione fvar sirar § 3R 58 g o
g s & 6 g8 genfad g = § T wifasy & s Qv aner g ax gufa &
QATC el @1 ITAf |

AT & d@ufadt 3R SFaRal 1 & A7 gl W AT S B, O 38 a¥ 7 e ge
@ 37 gl & S |ufT T agell gl § A1 W ol (AR # FpE) dOHUR W
affica & faves frar sner 8, 9@ &6 Raféer Ry @ sfRf@afda ar o0 s @
yffaafAa frar = &

3T g9 A I fFaT H o1 AT g1 ol@ichel & agR AT aeg3it & foe, smeufaa
F FI hael TH IT gl & e 8 AT IIed § (IT af e A9 AT # a1 sfFacr
)| AT FX AT T AT @ RIS F A1 @ 3FIE F afARd o7 F dEg H
qETAT ST Bl

IERIT w F@ufy AR Effd & SaaRar e §, I gade R SAaar &
fa%ey aATE X FUfEl & YE A H AT Hefell T F o] A AT HR_AR Hs[g
g 3R IURa aR @A FR AT gEg R FAR FU IR & FEiUd g

ur. giEue 3N TR RAE® SHSRAT:- TSl I ad ALITT &F Al § o9 R OSe "esT &

qROTATIRT TIATA &Ted (Il IT IAIcHR) gl &, T8 g § 5 afics & Rues &
T 3 orelt @Y AT ey arel AU & Sfgalg T aeTehar g 3R Th affica A
TR T f4eaE=NT A ST ST Fhell &
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T Graule ¥ Fefed ogg @ fhdr off wfaqfcd & getr omt AR gl & faxor & geqa
AT F

G T & TAT Hed F GAT AUl §, WU FI TAAE qE-F &Y H 3TN Feh o
& S § S 3R g9 W, daar & forw [aftse @t # g &1 59 g & 3
ST &, O FAF S F FROT JaU F g5 Jef O oo & § A A & S gl

TR TEHH Seeral o &ifica § TSieteh 3Recica T shael #iasy &I Te=3it garT gfve Hr
Seeft S qff e & F9i & FF0r & 761 ¢, I adA af¥ica gl I§ TH 61 §
HOTET &7 Sfeals EeTS 8 AT SIf¥icd &t R A gATCd [QeaHaar & &Y gy AT ST
HhaT § |

I THS SAGIRAT I AT [AaRot & FAegar 81 & a1 &, afhad s9 a6 3 o=t
& dfgdig B HHTGAT T GIET G AR AT ¢, AT dh SHB! AT g1 a1 ST g

WIGETel, 3TehiEaeh Soferdl 3R 3Mehfeash Fufadl 1 gelem Jds Joiel 99 fafyr o &
S &1 gofet U9 &1 TR & AR HIS HhEAS U #ALT &1 7T & gaue a¥ & 3id
# fohar s @ e fasmer eanrr seqAlfed o & dwy ddivw AR 3y durfas SFdr
e fRa I B

d. a@e AN THe FHJE: - dAde AR Fhe FHFET A I A T IR T A TR WA B
Suel frdr off rafer &1 ol aRuFaar & @y @ HIUE R HAat W AR e g,
AR 31T Faoll W A AT H he, FAJT AT B

. @3 RAféer (33 vtud 108):- AR oI@r AT 108 & fIU Uhdlhor & HaeThdl el &
Fifeh NUANRE B Traardsh A 37l OF gl s gl

g foader - @9, S dobrel agel A9 § R G al@ @ 3@ e & 9w e aw g, 3w
aE @ Uh aY ¥ HR FHT o A HT SCEl A6l 8, 3o¢ Hiolal AU F FT H qaiichl
forar aram §1 3w @l aeh @ AR-Alser WAt & w0 7 @elipa fmar o g adee @a
fofr faaor & afFaera ffder & 3R W AuiRd aea a1 379 TR 7og @ &7 W
e s g1 e (R-Aleen) Y dwtd WA Sidr 8 Waw & ged # swurh
fIRTEe & 3rear 37 TREe # gga=i & v Hog & FHal o1 graere Har S gl

. 9fd RN FATE:-

F. Ui AW HA AT T A0 §3 UCH 33 F HJAR Iad AT & R TR gFaEr R
&1 oA 3T &I CaRT FiFAdT RRURDT & 3F A & AU ey o ;T gl A
fenfora aa @ o g

g. 9fd R R AT & IO & 3eeed ¥, 3Fad) RRURS & IFd A & v ey
e A gl 3R afr & e @rr Rt @ aRa ea dEr @ d@e e wertad
sFadt AW & weTal F v FERST AT Sirar g

3. 4 3Ef®™r & @f- g3 sor et F v 3RT g swdr TS
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S

gral & fav ey

1. R ot WER @ Fof T 52500 @, TN AR IR R TR T3 § T 26250 @ dred
g3 &l 3R % 52500 o™ T For TR & gFady P A A Ru 1w aArAt & faey mdfed
forar arm am -

1| FereRe wgafa, sRa 26250000 | 2,62,50,00,000 | R FHR
2 | mewfe v, RER 26245000 | 2,62,45,00,000
3 YEITCAT ATRURH
| | W& ArerEam dterey 10 1,000
I TN yae e 10 1,000
| feefer se s 10 1,000 | RER &@R
v | g RiE 10 1,000
v o | e e 4940 4,94,000
vi | feder e 10 1,000
vii | SRy 31 amroT 10 1,000
I 52500000 | 5,25,00,00,000

2. THEN eI 3fefelel:- TR IHefelell Hl HRAT IWiehad HAlelsh 20 & AR o@T Geciht
nfAer foram arr 1 sHG 3HTdl, THRT IHealal T AW Gehl A Wt & HUR W AT &
T B AY T IRATT F e F T WER 3R 3FH 3T weifdat garr G
3eee, AR FS B A, 30 AWiEwT HeTE: 20 & YoM TREHIOT F HAR WY RRURH F B3
& St faRar o)

3. o 3 & IUR:- HRA WHR AR gR TR @ IIed Aol JFd ey HOT ol IR-TRhRY
RO (A WAR K1) & G & o e A9 g

F. STl HFd MY RO~ AT K0T el SanrT sarsT HFd IJENAET %01 & &7 A e
forw arw § S weft Al %O (ODA/PTA) & THIT o & a6 81 gahich A ghan:

e’ TWHR A & faw sreheey xor 8,080,850,000/- | &dT 3afr & 3UR

4, YEaYTd, ATRTAS AT AR IhTAs aREdfar: - HU 3T UG A AT St & STel
T Aol Ueal & IRUMATIRT Tk JddA &lidcd gl & oas v gsad: gawet & sfgae
AR v QAT AT T HEGRThT Bl § HhEHAS ST & fIT U Fehctantor da fohar
AT § A9 FIg GG aIf¥cd AT TAATT alfded 8IaT &, olfchel $EH ARG AU & dfearg ol
3TITRAT gl G| g g THIG STEAAT AT TIHTA AT § Toh TATUA & Sfgdlg I FHTGeA
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I ¢, ol FIS YU AT FHEFOT A6 T IAT § HHhAs FURAr & F dF Aleaar & S &
IR T & Gorar fhaAr Srar g1 WEHUTE, 3eRfEAT SeiREl 3R eniEAs Ul dr gHel gede
oot o7 fafr W & et &) JoT o7 fr A F AR FE JweAs w6 g S &
waue a¥ & 3 A fRAr I § Afhe e ganr e waw & ey ddiw 3R 3w
durfeies ST &1 wrauT foRam IR §

5. SITANRET Yo N VT HIRSR- | & AT 5% 3R FINSK - 2 & AT 6% & & F H S &,
ST e QU @ & AR 3R Ae] STl Ud e #X WO AF] g g, Yoide 9 g
AT TS 9435.51 15 FUA § 482.87 FI5 T 1 RAIH Yo JTANNE H w0
T, fasgea 3R gdastor & for #aRe Na@sy & TY-ATY ddehr WA 3R aRA@SEr
TeE YU T ATHS M| AT HYYeh 3fe, A 30 Yoob W 7 &, @ A1 o SwaAsmE &
wfergfcl s STEel a1 AN ZagRT $HG [T Ge HT cFaEyr Hr S|

g FTANH i AN 7 gl W 5 a¥ H [T q77 3™ & Ao g @
LT gIe &, 3R 1 &1 S TG qeora §, Al 3 AGH AT Yo BT 70% HARFT Yo,
5.93 #Is UV Tordl SATEE IR 3 W St Gedsh HARFT #g a1 38 {FEY & fav amg
A1 €, Neamsmeive garT R[EaRd 3af & GRie e 7 H 10 ad@ d& AwaAsmE @
&g g A R & eRR A uRade gidr g, A STANRE H 6% H & & Sheadr R 3w
AT & AT Yook, ST HF F §¢ §U AN W @9 &l &, 7 R & v o ¢F g1 shoady
afgd S H T IRIASTAT AT F S Swet|

6. I-HAlSEr ®ur va A R Tsu MeAf@w e Fow fAffies @ weifer AR soleifaeTd
@ 3mgfed & forw 11/09/2019 & 24,39,496 /- T9& & 3P f&r amm, ofhe @er 3ufaar
YJHTOTIT YT glell aThl gl

7. 3¢9 AT & KT U9 JHOA:-

F. FHNCHR SToUHC IHURE & HereX IR ACAORE Ao-Fool H 3T & AT
11/09/2019 &I 9,53,897/- ¥TUT &I 3rcurafy Hfa fGar s, afha suafarar yamoas
qmw%wﬁﬁ%@mﬁﬂﬁwﬁ%%mwg&,msﬁﬁa@
gREaRT & dR W AT 73T

¥. 26/10/2021 H THAHIT AR, gear & T Reet 3R @i e & o Ade HeawR &t
21,04,200/- &1 TRY & 1S, AfFT TgAT FA Agr fhAr AT §, s@faw AR A ourew F
& § R@rar = §

7. 3 Had Ryd dvasRAive de # 587 #Afoe fr alke deae 3R Adieeor
1 & fAU g3@r F 14/03/2022 FT ¥1,07,00,000/- FHr R &7 seqafery e &z

g. s fafer 3@ & @dvr & Qv vAvgusng & 30/03/2022 @ €22,10,00,000/- &
Jeqrafer 3f@H G o R AT & faa af 2022-23 & qU g i 3 B

5. Yo T & fAu vhr Us Hd- gd A@EF Y@d / EeNYY # T45,05,49,298/- &
eurater HfIA faar ar 3R AUANRETS qur qd ALF Yo & AT sEG @HST W
GEATETT Glel aTehl &1 $Heh 3Tellal, $[Tcilel A 2022 & Helel # Y& fohar arr ar oifehet
ArEdfdeh $[ITcTel 3T 2022 1 ST fohar I o)

8. 3Jm3calffier void- geemehs a¥ & Rie, Hue A vHw ueifteRal @ Aged we & fAv wen
33T 91T §| 38T, a¥ & NI Suell T S A&7 & ¥ J3I Td TS & HAARET GarT e
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T § Fg WHRATT WHR/NTHEY/EE/AER TER & HISA/9AaT BAT & IM3CHE HAARAT &
gfafagidd o 3T HAARAT carT fhar ar@r ur| FwHAARAl w Hefafed wwelr ar @
TSifadt & A 9 @1 9T AT -

#. BUDA :- fogR gl fasrd wolell (g3) @ 1 3iepermr JifUery 3k 2 wereh fagsa fae
AT q| 3¢ AfAR YR 9 IRAISAT 7T T Il fhar Srar g

@. BELTRON :- VARV & are Flelel & v [NeR Ts7 gosiiwea fasm @
(Ferglel) & e, 2019 # 7 ST o5% AR asfhal & @1y 7 swer vl AHawex # HH
W @l T a7l 5 Afdd dde W 30 HIH W @ ST § 3HHT HATdT BELTRON
(SrefgieT) 1 foram STaT &1 fae a¥ 2021-22 & ERT Fof &THAT 6 ST wTshi 3R TSRt
F IIY 6 IeT U e &

T AEE SHATS A US HUA (AT ®A): FoT IR AGH FAGHATS FAA TS HUAr &
BU TASH F 3IAR, NTHNRHTT & G IEET F AT U d@ehR 3R Th T
AGHR P fAgFT A & AT woh oF S fRAr @ A7) R W AR 3@ U Uh
3R Feera faar arr 3k 13 A, 2019 H NUANRATST & Grar 0T & fAv FHaer 1
AWHER P FA W/ W@ 17 58 AfGF ddd W &6 d@HR F HHA W @ 1A g,
3R AT Bal Tl AGH ST SOl U hofaft I fhadm Sire g

¥, AR AR UeIursolel: NUANREITS AR 3RAR TeuEalsl & g 39egs aasi & fav
S geld el & fAU FHST & WJER, TAAE #H 24.01.2022 § NUANRETS
ST (3T oael) H 4 SE oSh/cSihAl A TRt aar or, e e
HRHAR SIS &I fhar ST

9. ey IREX - FfF Fwe A FafAa G mar ar, sefov fer o e e e
fafaes 3R el fawra v smara 1S, 74 @fEarer, gear & @ 28 wadl, 2019 & 3 e &
3af® & v ofisl 215 W geaeR fhe v, St feais 01.03.2019 & fewish 28.02.2020 o (&
el FgAld & TR TGN ST Fehel §) oM gl FfeNr eraer, IR g uy, wear, #
AUANRATS T Golighe] HEATeT glf & AT, 11880 a9 $e & Fol &ABel & HATET (FUT
5di #fStel X 8380 @9 %e R 7di #AiGe T 3500 T Pe) 44 TUA/@A P + WREE @ .
7/aE e @ e & glaae e W g ar) i MuANREIve gan A, 2019 & 7
AT W SR T S T 8, SHiT T @ $.44/49 die + WTWRAEE Yob @ T 7/a90
e AT dhael 3500 @@ P & AU serareT fhar arr or, ary & sud 18% Sivadr anfie ¢
(@ % 1,78,500.00 + 32,130 = ¥ 2,10,630.00)| 547 #fSer & fav el a& w1 fawrar @
TS Yoeh HT ATl Al T a1 §, Afehel oerareT & v grawne o9 fadg a¥ 2021-22 &
foram e g

gaS 37elal, 36 S5 H HAMBT er € & § 28.02.2025 T Fer feam v g, orEd For &
11,880 @91 $e &I (Fe 587 ATl W 8380 @@ Pe HR 74 Ao W 3500 T Pe) foraen
T & e 350.6/a9 $e| + WWREE @ /@ G §, S 01.03.2022 ¥ YE g AT g AG
& forw @y &

35 # sfeaf@a e 3R t@w@E & ramEr 3 #g & RIT & queR AR i sarer gEa grar
SeaShTe B AT i S | geeT AT H iR FoA oA 18,17,640.00 FUC (AT 11880 et
TT @ (44 + 7) / T o)l GRT S F RN Uk wedw F AR aow A Al
UAFNRATA IREAT FI Wlell FX ICCEGR Fl deall & all|
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

ATANT ' FEATET IRER G2 3m- 25 Basw 2019 & JvaAsmEr 3R dreasmdva & &
gwﬁ?wﬁwww%mmﬁmmﬁmmw
AT § AR TEd har AUANRETe ggRr g fhar ST Fl $§ e A WA g,
NCANRATST A AN Holell AT & WY 27 Feay 2021 & 3 Fiel & v qogitar frar et
11 3/FeaT 2021 & YE gAY 10 FeaR 2024 T 38 wfdh @@t e Arfds fard & ax & 3000
T P & Fratery TAE H fAe fFar @ @t 2 1,14,000/- 9fd \E) AR FE wue gy
& TR TANRE H AT AT §| 3@ g & U HT IUEUR 38 IRASTA e H Gelihd
Feh fhar STar § Fif I @Y go W aRAser & v SFAer § S Ratomede g

FHIECar ATS:- NUANRATT 3R AFH AT TeIwBalsl & dfra 28 Had, 2021ﬁ§trmq§ﬁéa€
IFAR NTANRETS G@NT 14 THhs & Gelr ol it R o a1 A 3R Sroasmed & wiieear
g & AT & fv 5 @rer i 3Efr & v 28 A7, 2021 § YE g 27 A, 2026 TF F A€
& 718 o 3R FeAd oeT T & %1.97 Ui ot e + amy A ¢ (3rdia % 85,813 Ui Uws wid
AE + oF] )| 50 e & ol & & 3UaR RIS derd H Goheor aeh fhar arar g
Fifh T8 WY Tl W IRATA & D FTraer § s FaAtomeda F)

SAETIRNET Yohi- aY & GRI oeT R Bl W H o@T 7T AWORIET Yoh & AT g
faRoT 38 9K &-

. durfeiss SrEroeT e (fadr a¥ 2021-22) - 59,000/~ ¥9T

Il HiaRe SEmaden oo (AT a¥ 2020-21 3R 2021-22) - 53,600/~ T9&

. afada oamoden e (g a¥ 2020-21 3R 2021-22) - 96,000/~ T4

el - 2,08,600/- T9

F ARET ARY HR.IR. TRUSIST GaRT T a¥ &l 36 & fov thsr WG & & 7 4d7 afed
YRt & T @ IRE & v ¥250,000/- 1 S IRE STAT HT IS T

RIS T YRTAS TT Teh HUAT & T F ugal Fv a0 g gl §, ¥ 37 dR W 3 =g
g1 & S Fl & HEIUS/dads WER R F B AAT I FAT FAGHN HT 1A fhT
AT W Yooh & T A TA Id &1 3§ TR IRASTA H Fagrdel @ Hehold A 3R
fere afhar & S e F AR FueA & s AT A G # gU @ F v gR@sEr Rae
IR Fr g g

qd afer- Wod avf & G6ftd 3m/eay Seg Wi & qedenl & ¢ forar S #er, 3¢ a¥ &
aRTer ot 3R g1fer @rd 7 et gaR & sfae/sfse forar a3 B

= iy ()
1. fa@ a¥ 2019-20 3,025,850/
2. & ¥ 2020-21 6,051,700/
3. faig a¥ 2020-21 & Heftid o & AT &g Fraen| 6,687,841/-
4. @ a¥ 2019-20 & faw WA Yoh 100,000/-
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Tady d@Eadasl fr Aae

gedAl A YT Fralkad AAes & et & Qv

eyara fFftg Qavon gv RArE

§HS UTaAT A YT HaRyA fafdes (“Fusll”) & ddsad T3 33 TUH
(Ind AS) g fayon &1 o@raderor fear §, TEd 31 #A19, 2022 &
A & gos-99 37 3@ O &1 gared g@a ard gy & fav o vd grfd &
faazor qur sfFadl A gRada @& [@aIor vd Fwg garg f@aIor U Ageaqol

JdWHAT NI vT AT AEATHS TARIY &1 G e Faror grafaa gl
FwAT

gAY HFAT A T gATY @afad swmawll & FFA M g4 QU 7w Tgsérahyor

& HAAR, Ydfgdd w®sHelad g3 vedg fAAHg fGaror AR 97 g3 wuw A
aFAfad avd A TE@ed Jwhd bewid & AT, HIA ARAIH @y aifza
IMIITF STAFIY 3T v gy g Asaer ReHOr gerad FHIAT §-

a) dadA-9T & AHS A, 31 AT, 2022 dF &Y & AHA H Fufy

b) wrer 3MT gifd & [@avor & AT 7, 379 Y F gareg av & AT Fusy a
EIGEKIIES

c) sfFa&r & dRaIa & f@aror & @A A, 39 A & Farcag a§ & AT
sfFadr & gRada 3k

d) s%g yarg @Iy & #AAS H, 37 O & AT v F fav A% garg|
wffAa & v marx

gAA &uar wfOATA, 2013 H arwr 143 (10) F dgd Ase J@raderor AT
& HFET HUAT AWIAETOT AT 3 ATAR & ded gATd SeAarRar v gard
Rare & wzrana fadrg [Faron & a@adieo & v aaadieags f FragRar
H 3 gftta frar 7w g1 A AT TACS THITEH FEATA(ICAl)g@rm iy

Ay G@igar & AY-@y 3q Afdw NTIRAIN F HFWI HUAT F F@AT § S
yfFTE & wrgurar AT IFF FNT [FIAT F ggg TSyaa DT fFgron Hir
gAY or@radter & fov wafs §, 3T gF@a s 3masart X 3y @fgar &

HAFAX YA 3T Afdw 3aTerf@eal w1 g fhar gl

AT faeary § f gAY @ gied fhU arv qr@rafien @rey gAR HAfAAT & Qv
MY gaTa ®¥ & fav gdicd T sugEa g
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qEY dEradiam ATHA

ATT AWYNET ATHA d ATHS § S gAY 4AAT AOTT & gAY, adATa Ja™y
& ®syclial fadra faaon & daradien & gAR v 9q@ s AT o) 54
ATAA P FAT FT T el fadra faaren & gary @rafisror it 39 9T
AT FRAT S & Hey FH FafAg frar war g, M g7 T ATHAT 9T FAT

INAFT verad T8 HIT §

THT 701 & HAAR JHT A@IIem ATAAT Hr Rarfear, THE AW ATHA
®UAT 9T AT FAG BId § FAifh T§ TH AT-FATagy HIa gl

Aty [arot & AT gauad 1 IIE@ER_T

3 TSI 3 vedg fadig f@ayof & dardr & gy & sy sfofags, 2013
("FEFATA") H e 134(5) H AT ATAGT * v Hudr FF ATAF HAzA
3ATEA &5 A1id # OWAAR 9T E&ed J@r fewiar ur e (d@n @,
2014 & fag®w 7 & @y q9fsad dxWfAga & g 133 & dgd AGse a@radaror
AAH (35 TCH) & HAAR &HUAT H TSl fadry Pufa, syera fadg
e 3T A% warg & I H s T MY 3T T vaa wwdh B @
3AvETRcE & &9t H U A gIeT A @Yy dur ’eg FfAIATAA
e T gar o & v AfRfAgw & grawral & HFET gdicd od@m At
& @y, 3T Jdwisa @ifadr & ogga M g@e 3R vd Fawqer @vy
AT HFATA HIAT, AT IJARF AT AIIOT w1 FwrATGIT TU I@IWE H
FATAY B, @ R#S f qhHar M quiar gAaRad 37 & v gardr g7 @
HITT 3MT g3 vew e AT fFaven & dwd WM gegfa & v wrdfas
g5 udh FE T Avuer ReHOT gerd HIaT § MY Farfad ar@rgsy ar I8 &
0T gl arel #ifds &9 @ arard fAgror @ HAFd &l

aarafiarsl i Fraerd

EATY 335e¥ 3§ X # 3T 3mearda wicd &IaT & 6 Fr TESHAA T UTH
fadia faavor @ag &9 F Mfas A @ fd &, o€ 98 @y Ay Ty g
g, 3R vF dmadas fr Rae a8 FXa FEH g@w wfFAq afda g1 3Ra
REATHA TH ITd TAT H A@THA g, offhad g & A & & vqw & HF4AR

AT vH @raderor  gHem Hifd®w Tad AT F ogdr S| Ao IO
drargd @ IR F 3O @ FFA § A 37 AMfaF men avar §, AR, =Faaa
Y & A Fo @S, g @Ay fFawol & a9 v AU ITATARGIH &
s fAotar & garfaa @ &1 FaTIAT B
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THT & AR, TH Jd@adeqor & gihar &, g4 9¥ay Aoy ad § M Q@
AGINEToT A JAIT HGE FATC IW@A g1 A

o ffy faaron & #Hifaw sad gy & AHI@AT & ggarad § 3 3aF
Hedisha $Id g, g a§ d@ysr a1 IR & wIor g, 39 @A & gfa
3averdlt J@radrer ufparat & Barsa My Fswrfea w3a &, 3 Jaradrer
qET witd HIT g Sl gAY JHAT &I MU g A & faw gAea 3
39gFd gl @y & IRUTATIEY gl ardl siifd®w arwrd fagyer & gar =g
qAMA HT SHEH & F 3Tl gl arell TTqATATA 1 Joaar HA HE AR g,
Fhife ararasy & ANHTT, SIS, TAGHRT b, TATIIAA AT NARS
fAagor fr ragaar arfde g aEHdr g

o JRfEufadl & Farfles sugsFa Bsmsa 3 gfkarst & v gwr s@s AT
wEfAEw 3aRs FIgor & gAES yred FIQ g1 F9aAr JA™AAIH, 2013 Froarw
143(3)(i) & dgd, &7 39 9T 39 HAAT FI FFd &¥d & T off 3averad
g & Fr ot & org gaTead maRks fadra @Aggor gower § 3w o@ FIFoR
# gRaras garaefierar gl

o 3YWA A 1§ 1§ F@uleror AfIA & IuFFAA T gIUA @y fwu qw

AFGIHA HJATAT T FIRAT gHRAFKION H dHHIATA HT HeAThad HIA gl

o JWHA T UItd AWINELTOT WEF & I 9T A Tidserad & gIgTA H
3UgFAl H AHT FAswy Fapraa § & o odr geanst o Ryfadt @ d@dfa
wrs Aifas sfaRaaar Alge § o &ualr & aAd B vH arHerd yfaverd &
®T A HATod FIA H AT 97 AgAYST #eg a1 &Y FHA ¥ IfG g F®
Asey [Fdraad & & e sifar s@ARgaar &1 yaa & o gd yua
agrafieror Hr Rare F T3veha fadT fGarof & @ gHFAHFIOT & ¥ A
EIA 3MHSC HIAT gan AT, I HIAT gend HuAca g, o HUAr FAAF

FMAT FIAT gram| gAY fAswy gAYy S@radregor i Rare fr arfi@w aw grea
Jargfreror @rew gy marRa g1 granfe, swfasy & geary ar ad Fult & vH
ATHH AT IAseTad & FT H STU I@AT §8 HT Fohal &l

o yHRAHIT Figd Tsola fadhg fagon &1 gFaT gedfd, Far AR Aygasg
Jur Fr T®sella fadra fagror afafea aa-¢a 3T geaArst &1 59 dlE @
gfafafacs 33 § Sad Asyer gegfa oreqd @rdr 8,307 &1 Feaida 33 &l

§H Heg HATHET & TT-wy d@ader & Aafaa eray 3 gag gur, 3nalk«s
fAgyor & fedr ot Agcaqet HAA @fgd Agcaqwt Awaden Fsest, G &4
FTAT @I & A ggwad §,39F S H QT & gHIT T A & 1Y

garg HId ¢ |
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§H 3 A9 &I UH FIGIOT Y garad &Id § off A & gy § % §H TadTdr
& g9y # grEfie Afds wmaeFSarst & JAwea fhar g, R 3% @y 3+

welr et MY 3ew ATHGT & S A Hag FIQ@ § FEF AU gFH w@AT g, MY
STEl 3MaeT® g, GI&N & v H4fa swrg o verad wyd g1 arda & qardy aai
& @ry @9T #ArAC &, §A 3d AHG 1 Ao I § S fAdry faaved H
ATy A HFET FAATA HA™ & AT FI@ Ageaqoi ¥ M gEfAT 3 yHG

A@IeT ATHS g1 §H HIS A3y fr RAE & a4 AH@SA & guiad HIT §, I
ds f& & a1 RfFgas araa & ay & @wdaf@s gwdHI0r F AFar T8 ¢
1, ¥AT gl aRfEufadl #, g4 ¥g @uiRa w@ § & gard RO & f&d
HATAS H Ioal@ Al hIAT AT AT Fifeh VAT &I & ATISId fgar ax

gfdger aRomA g d@Fa gl

Feg FAA AT FAaaEF magFarst 9v RO

1. &ust FfAFTA, 2013 & a3y 143 & 39-417 (11) F TdSH &, HIT Hr
&g FIEN AT S H9aAr (@A F ufadea) 3mger, 2020 ("mger") Hr
MILIHAT & HFHT TUT HUAT A qgA T JWaE & @ g & 3wy
gy oar F g# 3T gaza § MY gFA & w1 smawmd M wosdeior &
HIAX, §A HJAdAs ‘& # MU F a3 HY 4 F W AAat o7
TEd fFavor ga gl

2. yRfAgHE & 4t 143(3) A WFIHA & FAAN, §H RNE HId § &

F)gAA T FrAFIY HY TOSEHIOT AT HX wrea kT &, S gArd wafaa
STy 3T fAeard & HJET gATd A@IALT & 3eedl & AT Jnaeds: |

F)gAX AFAAT A, FYl & Faad @ JUfeyd 3R @ gfgar wr I@r waw
g9 & 35 gEdad #T gATY ST § golrd grar ¢

T) JAA-99, ATH T4 g fqawor, sFad A gRada @& fGawor H Fde garg
fgaror g@ RAE @ @uere arv @rd & Farst & JTEq gl

T)EAA T A, IUgFd €sHAT 3 vTH fady fgvor suar (d@n) @A,
2014 & FaxE 7 & @ty ofsa AWOfFTE i aw 133 & Jga @fese
AWIh ATAH (33 TUH) & HFAAA HIAT

) RFATH d ww 164(2) & GIUTT FHIA G WA AL @A g FAh
Fforgaar @& Svad 463 (3) GaAi®: 5 Fa, 2015 garwm @¥H{ Hufaay
F AT 164(2) H gATIA F BT 9ed gl
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S

T)HIAT B TLsHAlT Ay Rarfésr a3 maRs fadry @gaon fir garcgar 3k
vy FIyon & oRarasa garadaar & ey H, HFATARH-T H gAY e
Rare @ |

g) &yal (A@dem MT Jd@aders) FIgHm, 2014 F HIE 11 &A@
aarglieTe @ RAC & arfAd e St arer =g ATAET & @Y H, gAY
AT A I gAY @afaw SrawEd T gF RRu v TusdsIor & HAR,
gA Rare &3a §

i) HUM & wrg dNT gHeH §, S Ard gHArgey ¢

fediss 01/04/2022 &
SoRTH FAR FATH IEREERCR] AT 3=

3meer EanT
(FeaT A I IR & B34l |~ 9eAT eanl .
2022 . SAMOsRY, 9ear &
1 & fou gear & AR AT v | foA,  wEeqr &
HT 862 5 s 2 N i STy Cant
ggrer #iar IREIET & | =A™ gelars
L ® 2 fUAIRATT & gaf
qae #) gq faeaiRd

H Yol &l AEdRoT

2022 |dferdr ¢df sarH foER U
T (Fear A ¥ ARt & f3ar

| A 3T | AT 3T
2 4562 | & AU Uer & AR A v
ugrsr Hiem # A feaEor &
qee #H)
AT FAR FAH R T57
2022 | (9ear Al I& aRAreer & f3ar
AT 3=

3 |& & fAU gear & TR AT vd | Sy Aer

a

. FATATI, UcaT
7650 agrsr Ao & offA T &
ey #)
Gid FAR Tad R asg
2022 | (9T A I GRASTAT & f3ar
. . HTAT 3Tq
4 @ & v gear & ThqR Aiew e | Ay A
. AT, 9eaT
7579 | wgrst Hiem # ffA HfRaEr &
&y H)
3T & §aH fER TS
2022 | (Yo A Yo IR & f3ar
. . HATAT 3T
5 |&r & fAU gear & TR AT vd | Sy e
FTAT, IeaT

7641 ugrsr Ao A offA T &
e H)
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2022 | (9T ASr I GRASAT & f3ar

7726 | WeTSr HiT A oA ARG &

e 2 sIw fSEr usw

a

& foT gear & TR A v | oy e
AT, YA

qee #H)

2022 | (9T ASr I GRASAT & f3ar

8427 | wersr HieT A A HRIEUT &

ToTele T 0T ST ¥R s

& foT gear & TR A v | oy e

a

qTgTeld, YcaAT

HaY H)

2022

8577

o g P
s

(YT A Yol IRIASTAT & f3ar } ATAAT 3=
Ny e, T
TS AT # s R %

qee #H)

iii)

iv) @)
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FIM & TH Jaoo Fgadt wlied var #$ Auefas HFEw @@
Sras fav w5 stfas wgaraa g o)

HYaT g fHaws &M MY GO HY HA FTAAGRT FIA & AT
TaeFE He TR AG A

Fuat caru fagel Wt ("AcyEdl) wiRa W ysw cafFa (safFaan)
Iqr SHS (A) A PSS gaufy ar ar 3fFa o arg §, a1 FHor I TIT |
A ar & 9w fFar I § (I ar 3UY o A8 gAUTY ar AIY NEAIH
I Rl =g AT AT T & YHI ), 5T TAT & @MY, drg @I §9
H T fFar ar & I Fegur, T ALITY, YT AT UL FT h,
FYA garw T IFH WY FA N adF ¥ ggwa v He¥ yfFddt
a7 gEATIT & IR Ir Ay HYIw (“3fad amswdtr) ar ifada emanfiat
1 T & HE I, FI&T AT AT Tl HTT;

&1 gara  fagel e ("wfEw oftdit) @fea A o =R
(sFfFaat) ar §EAr (F) § AS B3 YIcd gl fhIAT IIT §, 5 AT F
oy, arg f@T 9 & g Far 7ar @ A Fegyr, &9, arg, @Y AT
YT 9 &, B ardt ("3fax amar@ait) @ @ s@dr AT o AT




S

ff 938 ¥ YA AT oy yiFdAT Imr TATHT H 39T ¢ I Iy &Y
a1 Jfas eremfdal & NI @ wrg WM, GI&W A TH FT Yard #W; A}

) orarafrem gfkardt & mury 9y, 5@ gAa oRfFyfaat & 3fRa 3k
39YFT ATAT, §AIX €A H VAT FT A WA & FEE g Aeary @
ge & 39-a17 (T) 3T (f) F dgd HFgrdea H FHig Hifaw awad
faazor &I

v) &9 AfATH, 2013 T 917 123 & GWIWAT & Ieodgd H ¥ F SqA
HS STHIT WA AT garara A fRAT AT F

3) Ffwar THd gduRy aRafAw & fr v 197 oo AuRa @A
®UA 9T o1y A § iR w5 S, 2015 # f™Fgwar dear
SNTHIT 463(3) arwr @IH{ FIFAAT A arw 197 i gdsgar ¥ e
& g Bl

qIeE HPI3EC

gl-
(RIaTee $AR)
ek
HEEIAT HEAT 054116
UHRARTA T&A: 0046104t
T . Yol
feaiar: 23/08/2022 gaam§ea: 22054116APQSNH6437
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Tada_J@r gierhl Hr R F1 Hejoas- &

31 A, 2022 F FATT ¥ & AT gear A I FORe [A?fAEE, ("Fo=) & deEa & T
I FPA T A saegwant W ROE & dgd o 1 # wafifa srepees | g RaE
T § -

1)  3HH FUf, TIF 3R 3yaor F Ty A
F. FUA F AATHS faaxer R gufedl, @I R Iumwen @ fFufa @ qor faeer
ferara gu 3fad Reis sere w@r g
. o/ fh gH Id/T AT B, S HURA, AT 3 IURON I U Garr Hifdes ®9
¥ Foaia forar I §, Afthed Tcaivel & TRONCYH HRih & AR =7e1, S AR
Wﬁﬁ%%ﬁ%%ﬁﬂﬁmmﬁﬁqud?sﬁds’raehcn
gl Hifas e f1 IRaIRar 3R § Fife Faee 1 9gaT av gl & Ad 3R
30 HE & U9 W Hls Agcaqul fagarfaar g g&r a5
T. HUA & RAIS & AR, HUA & G 30T H ARG H FIg 3Tl FU 8 &
. HUN o af & SN U §Uf, §IF 3N IO (3uAer Uiy & iReR @)
a1 AT FURT AT QAT T e e R B
T, S oA (e fafazer, 1988 (1988 &1 45) 3R 3% dgd s« v st
& ded fRdl ot Saml §ufd & @l & fAU FUel & T@ATh HIS HEAE X G
7S & A1 dfed TG B
2) FEH Feach & HaW H:
F. G GANT a9 F NI Seaedt H i ¥ § Feaa fRar g el 1 A,
e & 3gfa 3fRd &1 - @
. Yt SaRT 3UATS 78 el & ifAd Foarae f ufhar sueh & @R 3R 3uF
SR B S & day A 3R IR w2 § - oy A
7. Sededl & Raps Y AN ST F AR I, AN T § F Fue seacdr & 3fa
Repls o1 T@x@ra a0 W &1 98 AAE] f ool F Ao & ifod Feads w
S arEdiash A g qr$ S| - oIy g
a9y & TR off §aw, &uel T acHe IRAURET S gReT & IR W), dA 90
o deuet @, Fo Ao dfg w5 0 @ fte &1 wg wrdefer el dar
TIehel FET T IS §| -] AGT
3) &uslr of Huer fAfad, 2013 Fr 9RT 189 F degd F«v v G # afAe Fafaar,
A, HAT STAT HENGRT AT 3w Il ST Hg GRaia A IRIET &1, 31 ar forelr
YR I IIREY 3al FR&T STAT AR gl &7 § 3R AT 3o 3Meer & 3efede 3(iii) &
JITET 9 9T o] A8 @ E

4) g T F MR g & 1 TeEr 3R TOSEERT F AR, FA A F Hor, A,
TRE R grem A & ®, SEe fAv Suer fafaws, 2013 v urT 185 3R 186 &
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6)

8)

T o] Bl 8

FARY I A R gH & IS S IR TTSEROT F AR, FUA A Sl F AT

PR Agr fhar g, oae folv 9RT 73 & ORT 76 & Gl AT Huer AfQAAT#, 2013 &

S 3T gl gy AR Fr (A H FEipa) @@, 2014 @ep g €1 Fuer af

SIS AT AT HUA Al egerel AT HRAT Rod e ar el e o el 3w fesgeter

CART HI$ TG IR 61 b arm gl

gH giad fhar arar § f g SR & euer Jfafagd, 2013 & arr 148(1) & dgd

AT Reprs & a@ra & AuiRa =8 fmar g1

®. A d RPIS & AR, HUA A AR W Hiasg @A, wAamat & qs7 &,
3R, SHUHS, AT Yok, ITRT 3R 3wy Jeunfareh gohrar Aigd faarfed durfasw 2=
TR & 3ugFT HRERAT F 9 T e A fAa g e & a1 Sl 3k
TASEOT & AR, Hfasd AR, FAaRet & Ts7 A, I, W w1, FJuid aw,
AT Yo, 3G Yooh, Hed aftd & A1 3Ua 3R 3= Jufas SHrr & day #
w15 sffaarfea TR 31-03-2022 & @fed a&T &, S ST g 1 a@ & ©F AL &
3 & 3rafa o

. HUA & Rebis 3R g & TS SRR IR TIHOT & AR, IR 7 I F A
SheaST a1 AT Yok IT Yooh 3cUle Yoh AT Hed aftid aX & FHROT H1$ faarfed &7
T 7@ & o STAT 767 foRar I g

e AfAATA, 1961 (1961 &7 43) & dgd R URUT & a¥ & SR TTAT-a8T H IS

Y IR-RepSs A qrag 8T haT 17 § A1 3T & T F Yehe 8T fhar =T B

9) EARY @ YA & MR W AR FeUT carT g & I SRy AR Tusdor H

AR, FANT I & fh doel o fadia @euret 3R S, R ar B RSt #@ &7 i
& QAT A Yh A6 T g

10) &.%uel & RHIS & AR HUAT o IRAb Hdolleleh Y& AT I & AlAoliateh T

(RUT WTET Higel) & ACTH ¥ el A6 SCT g1 HUAl o a¥ & R AEf HOT AL
feram gl

. HY o ST 32 & gl W$AC TI@HC o SIRT Yoil SIRY T 8, S 100.00 T Y
grel 9900000 RR T 9900 M@ & gl 3Tfov, Yol HI a5 Sr@maeT ufsharatt 31
TS GaRT & 4T IS AHNT HR TISEROT & HUR W, H9 AAfad, 2013 $H
URT 42 3R URT 62 T AR T HeTdTel=l fohar amar § AR e 18 ey &
39T 3o 3egedl & v forar Smeen foiers faw ae Sferr a2

11) &. & I AWIAET IFRIT3T AR g8l ganT g+ &1 915 STy AR FTISEEOT & ATUR

W, 9§ F aRT FON T3S AFOEN AT FAARA @R A W FS FAgeaqor
eErerd FE & S A1 RAE AL v TS|

T. & IAFTA T URT 143 T IT-URT (12) & dgd Hs RAE g TWHR & 1T
FIAT (r@rareT 3R or@r wieTew) I, 2014 & FEd 13 & dga FulRa gu3 ADT-
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12)

13)

14)

4 ¥ @ eTR gaRT g’ AE A IS B
I IS o weT kAt 3R yEud garT gH & S ey 3R TusdeReT &
YR IR, R Cgadl-sali3R RSad AT ggdara w1gT & I8 gl

FON TH W FeN A8 ¥ AR B Fue B, 2014 O WAy A8 e § R
SATIIT 3URFT ML & @3 3(xii) F T Fell W 9] FAeT @Y

Ul o Huelr AT 3R AGr AR & dgd STET deh ofe] g, IufEd A & eTEr
et It -8l & FehIanduT & FaeT H Faft INaRThcI3i HT HefureleT R g

FUAT & U 39 STGAR & IHR AR GHfT & IR T HARE @ qetr Jomelr §
AR 3aRe® or@r e fafted 3o @ a5 1 o wliem #r 3EfY & v daRe
aEr qlietsh HT RAE W gAR W) Aoy & e7ar faeaasa dar o gAR ganT R
[ERIEiI

15) U=l o foceret a1 3@ 53 eAfFaat & A g IR-AARAN oot g1 fhar § 3R safaw

16)

IWIFT IS & TS 3(xv) F T Hel T o] A& gt &l

FAR AAAT H, FU A ARAT Rog do 3fRfET#, 1934 $Hr arT 45-38T & ded
USfiehcl Bl 1 ATl o1el & 3R deefdR, 31N & WS 3(xvi) & TGl Hel T 9]
6T g ¢ 3R safav feooufr 7@ i oS B

17) AR or@r ofieT gfhanst & 3R W 3R yeue carT g & T SeeRy 3R Tusdeor

18)

19)

20)

& AR, HUA o facir a¥ # ¥ 129.39 @ HT ke gl 3015 &, el Ig S gel
& R a¥ & 781 &

g gfaa frar arar @ 6 a & aluer frer o dunfares drar oliers & gEer 748 G ®
3R gafaT qafed e & TS 3(xvii) F TGUR HUA R AW] AL @A E

g & IS SRR 3R TTSEROT & IHqER AR A sreard, 36 AR faei @ufoat #
ael BT ITET aNE aur AT ARl & oI & AUR W, fad faaei & @y
3T SRR, e #Asd AR yeua ARt F R H AN RN HR ATt FHr
THASA A aTel FeAT A FARY ST & R W, §AR & & 0 Fo o 78 3 g,
S HRoT g4 I faeaw @ @ & 3Hifse RuE & ahi@ & egEr odr wiS e
fARTddr Hisg ¢ orad Fuel doiw ofie H ak@ # 3R Fo ofic &F g & T Ay
A 3afr F #fax roel Ao AERAT F QU IS F FaTH AL § FTelifh, &7 Tg AT
g & T HUN fT HAAST HI cyIEAAT HT INATHA AT &1 & I Fed ¢ O gART
RAféEsr J@madier RO i ai@ g & qzal W 3meaRa & 3 g7 o a #1529 &
IR T & FS IS & § F JoT a7 HY ahE § TF ¥ &Y 3@ F R I aren
Tefl SeeTRET T ITcAeT TR SUam 51e d 3 &1 &

g god frar mar § 5 @weh affETs, 2013 & 9 135 & dgd HARC WAt
3T F 9 o A g1 & AR safow qafed 3mger & @ 3(xx) F WG el
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S

W o] SRl 8 &

21) &9 gAfRa T AaRor & v urdl =181 § 3R safov 3Wied e & @s 3(xxi) &
UITETT el T o] A& B &

9IS A3

gl-
(RIaTeie; FAR)
ek
HeEIdT &A1 054116
THARTA T&IT: 004610
T . YTl
feaiar: 23/08/2022 gdam$ea: 22054116APQSNH6437
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Tada_J@r gierl fr RaE F1 efoas - @

31 ATE, 2022 F FATCT ¥ F AT gear A @ wuRAw Afdes (FHudt) &
Feedl B gAY RO At 3o el 3R ams sraeasant w R6 &
dga 97 2 (vh) H Hefiia reTeea|

st fFTE, 2013 Hr 4w 143 & 39-917 3 & 3T (i) & dgd FaR* AT
AFT0T 97 RAE gAa 31 AN, 2022 T UeaAT Al I SR faffes ("suei) fr i
RaifEer @ 3alRe fadw ATavt &1 oJ@r-a@r 3od fAfd & gaca a¥ & v Fuer &
TEZ37eleT 3 T fadiy Qo & AR orar gl & ary fanar

wralRs JFdg Fgaot & v ggga f1 FFASH

FYAT I JeUA THEAA a1 IR fadir Raifcer w 3iafRes fadr o fr or afer «
sfecege 3% acs uwEicH 3K Sf3ar (MSHUIE) F AN e A FAC AT HARE
foror & Hraas gedl W AU FXd U HUe garm T faehar Repféar AmEst ) 3idRes
fag7or & YR W 3ales ol fagaor Tuifia &« 3k s @ & for FaeR g1 s
SFFAeRET # gaicg 3aRes AT [AEFel &1 B9sd, seads 3R W@E A § S
Suel T At & urele, HUf dr geer, urEresr R AT Hr JhUE U gEH, Fhar
Tfed Faag & FARYT R HA Felelal, AMichel ReplS I quidr, 3R Hueir ifaf=rgs, 2013
& dEd IaTH TNRTET o AeaRl ff F7 | IR arfdd gl

aar gfiars fr TEATH

AN el AR J@Odeor & YR W fady RAfEr ® Fuelr & ais fod Ao
W T JATRAT TFd H&T &1 g7 T Raifeer ox 3afies i FEFen & d@modieor w
IS Ale (‘T e aAe’) IR Fuehr fAfFTE, 2013 Hr arT 143 (10) & dgd @AURa
ARG T HAlelh & 3HTHR AT ARG fohar, St 3R faedier f@g=oi &1 o gdetm
W dF] § 99T Al dRe i FREei fr o 9feT ) oawe) § R e 3nsEss gan
ST R 9w §| 3 A AR AN sAic & fov s § F gA Afaw smargednst &
qrelel ¢ AR 39 IR H 3[a 3Maas aed we & T Jieer g9v 3R or@madiator Y R
Fr oy Rafésr W gaeq 3afRe fad @g=or cafda 3R sae w@r o or 3R &=
faz=or @sh #ifas Amel & gamrdt gor ¥ Fanfaa g £

FAR JEeror # T RoEsr w 3aRes o @a=or gomelr & waegar ik 36
gRarere gamaferdr & IR H @RI e Uied e sy Uihar nfae g1 i Raféer ox
3dRe A o fr gardy o@r olier 7 Ry Raifésr w waRkes o [a=ot fr gasr
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ueT &, #ifdes FAEG Hisg 8l & SIfEH #T o e, 3R HAedie fHU e SfEsH
& IWUR W HdRE @70l & s iR darele gsrasiierar & e 3R Hediehed e
MAST F1 ot 1§ gfshard oEr qfier & v w @R ach €, oad fadr faaeon & siifaes
IATSATA & SNGHAT T 3Meheled ATMAS 8, UG I URATErST AT i & FHROT gl

FART AT & 5 T Raiféer . sua i 3maRes Ol Faeor gome o galy o@r adiem
T F AT T MR Yeid Fla & AU gqa S of@r e @y uread forar g, a8 gatea 3k
39geFd &l

e RAfEar g3 sraRs fada Fagor & rd

fadig Raifésr o v &houeht &1 3iaRe facd foe=or weh ol gfsear @ 5@ 3me d @ &ied
el fAetidl & gaR fada Ratféar &1 faeageigdr AR aedr et & fav fadhg faavoi
T IR & e H T AT 3RAAA Ul Il & fov Bosa har ar g1 o Rafér w
FeAr & IdRe o gFor 7 3 Afaar 3R gfeare anfae § o
1. RelS & WTREE @ §&6fta g, s 3fd faawor &, sueh & dufd & da-a 3R vpfad &
T 3R fAsuer &9 & gUTdr §;

2. 3fq meErEs verd A § & 3 Rk W whed dwied Rguidr & e fad
faaeoit & IR A Al & & AU A IARIE T e e o g, AR e
T witaar 3R T Fad FuA F v AR Aguwt & wiRERel & IER U ST %
g aur

3. &uell Fr aREufrat & AR ifeagor, 39Ar, a1 fAgerT H QhArE AT 306 THAT R
Tl @l o Haer H 3T A Jeld el 8, St faeiar faaxoi X #Ageaqol ema il
FhT &

ity R a7 sralks Ry @Aayon fr saERka dae

foer Rafésr W naRes o Rgaon & afafRka demst & eror, Swd B &
TG AT T T BT B T G ¥ e ST e ¥, IR a1 o &
FRUT Hifde Tad AaRoT 87 Thd § 3R 3daT 9dr 8T o@AT ST bl gl 39 3farar, dAfasy
dr 3aftr & fav fadg Rféar ov 3ials g f@eaor & frdr off Foaide &1 3egAe Shfea
& 3T § & o Rféer v siaRes e @eEor oRfEufaat & seorg & wRor 39T &
el 8, A1 T & Aot a1 afskansit & 3requreler &1 TR 918 Heher B

IFfAAa

FARY T A, Sl & arE @l o ugepsit A, fada Raféer oy aieq siafess faeha f@sor
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S

T g $r J@r wier gv Rn-fAder e # Ja1v v daRe AIAFT & N9 E HeHhl W
faar #Xd ge, fadrg RAféT ) 5@ @@ & HiaRe e fesor wafia fada Rafér Arder
W HaRe FAIF0T & 3mUR 9T 31 AR, 2022 dF JHE &7 F I a1 | A

9IS A3

gl-
(RIaTeie $AR)
ek
HeEIdT &A1 054116
TH3TRTT T&AT: 004610
T . YTl
feaiar: 23/08/2022 gdam$ea: 22054116APQSNH6437
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afadr dwadem Rare

31 AR, 2022 H AT O a¥ & faw
[hu=ir Jffag®, 2013 &1 URT 204 (1) 3R Huelr e (Jeeh wEar &1 @gfed 3k
qIR#TA®), 2014 & FFH & 9 & Ieurel H]

dar A,

HEEFIOT,

geaT A ¥ HraRee fafdes (PMRCL)
el A va A R{omer, fAerr sta,
91 giare™, 9ear - 800015

A gear AG Y@ @R fAfAes (CIN: U93090BR2019SGC041042) EarT ahuer
Jfefas & dgd o] duifas graumEr & 3eqares AR ISt HeriAd geufadt & Jtearer
ARG A@OeT @9 HY gl AR dEIlET # s YR @ A g oun, SEe Ay
Rarffd Eererel /it Hequreel & Hodihe el IR 3§ W AU HPAT TFd o &
T o 3faa MR yere ol

qeAAT Al Yol HIAR TAfAes Hr afgdl, IS, exdrdsit, Harer g (e ),
wrgd fRT T gouAt 3R Redd dur Fusll ganT §a1v 90 3 AfHEl & A A9 & MR
W, TUT WY G HH & SN HUe, 38 HRE AR Iiftpd gfafafet garr ver= & ag
SR & YR W, # Tdg g@rr RAE &ar § &6 a8 17 &, Fuar 7 31 A, 2022
FATCT O a¥ & el e dlell JEae 3afer & SN T8 Feeey durfass graum @
JqureleT fhaT & 3R I8 o & &ueh & o g a1g #1 a$ ROfea & 3weher, 3@ dar o
aur 3fad alie @ gied dS-gfshard 3R stedre-a A €

Ha 31 AT, 2022 FF AT o a¥ & v gear Ay Yo AR fafdes (CIN:
U93090BR2019SGC041042) garT @ 15 afgal, Ioeext, axdrdsil, Hdare qeahi (Aee
g9d), Y9t 3R afer fhT av Reet @ 30 RS & ST g7 Jiaemet & dgd 7 &

i) FAH/GURT Afgd suer Jiftfae, 2013 @rfRfEge) iR 3E dd SAC v @,

i) wfesrfar segeer (fafeawen) s, 1956 ('SCRA) 3R 38% dgd =T aIw o,

iii) f3utforedr s1fRfaa, 1996 3R 3@ ded s=v v AfaTs 3R 3ufaz;

iv) facel #gr geva sifafaws, 1999 3R 3ud ded fagel gczer fAder, aeguiT gcger
faaer 3R Sl arifSas 3uR $r @1 d% g0 91T @9,

V) OETEROT (YeuUT fAIET it Aewar) ifafaas, 1986;

vi) FU T AANEH 3T TEfATAS Uz Iféded 3ih vafaver,

vii) IEHATHINS earT I ARG AF|
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AT 3afr F R Huar 7 FIW goig RFEHE, FAl, [FETEn R,
ATART 3TME & TaUTAl HT He]drelel Aeafafad feoaforgt & el fhar &:

(A) F& amel #, Fifafds sl RfAames ge & an widA/fed # wEfaT §77 77
¢ #1 7 At 3 FEfdv ¥F FHEN A PRI &Y & §F oA

(B) #vat o T a¥ & gRer waen: feaes 16/11/2021 3R fears 14/03/2022 & fAcere
Hsol T AR (4) doh s IR ST & &1 RarF 13/07/2021 F IR T ganT
Reia 16/07/2021 #t Jraifaa dow Feg w7 & Raiw 19/07/2021 #t geafad &
grdite, Rt 14/07/2021 #1 Foq FaaT FR) #WF dow F Rearw 16/07/2021 i
gaAfAUiRa R aar 411 JfARIA # 4T 173(3) # Fer AT & B fAdU®s HAser B
dox FH & FA FT (07) Rat a7 aifew dav garg area st B st gafeifa do#
& e & &t ey gt 81 it S8 doF v Wieta FEer & v R o dusw
EART &S IARY AT 3818 a5 3R FUH & 15 H FIg TAT WG2F e gl

(C) &uel garT & 1 Hf@S Faor & egar, Roifder & aehar faehr av & e g
HSA & HEEAT GaRT iy IRIT Hohed TIRA AT fhdT 1T AT

(D) st & FatemTehs faehg a¥ & alrer 22/10/2021 & Toh or@alie FiAfT &1 doh Jors
3R ST

(E) &uehr @1, o a¥ & ake, us (1) 1A S5, IEN qull arffs 3 doh (TShuA.)
f&eArer 08/11/2021 & +AIfew & 3Teller A f&atih 16 FAdaY, 2021 &1 AT fhar | 3mer
Afed & AR, gl TSUA. # A 15/11/2021 & ARSI & & T gorar
T AT, JAfdeT 91 F 3@ el 16/11/2021 T & fav Tafag v f&@r mar 3k A
15/11/2021 & festish 16/11/2021 oeh d&sh TAMAT lel &1 e feafih 15/11/2021
&r a5 o

(F) 30t & Rl 14/03/2022 F %.100/- T3F & 3ifhd Hod & 99 (M) a3 T9w
& sfager R ST 3R 3mafed fhw §, 19T HA: 49.50 WIs T (3AAE IS
T oM@ $9Y) AR & TSgafd &l 3R 49.50 I3 30 (3T I8 T o 39Y)
e’ & TSI FI| 3 &1 Real (PAS-3) f&ars 07/04/2022 &t gR—R foar I/ m o

Frftprer Aot gaaFAfa @ faw o €, Sefh 3qse deedl & faur, Sl 3mavds @,
T IAY BT S W), FEAET F Th 71T & §T H gof B0 S g

# 3 RDE T § B, gl T oAt & N, el @ oy e,

fafaemt ik feem-faded & fAoRER qur seqaes gARTd e & AU Fuh # mags ar
TAied IR dF a1 s 3R gfshansit 1 fahfaa wear s gl

# 3 RAE &t § o or@radien 3maf® & akret 3ieit /3 gfdsifadt ar fSa=ni &1 #Ig
maﬂ,ga@ﬁaaﬁgmmmaé’raﬂéﬁwlwmwgmml
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S

30 Rl 1 'Hersars-3r § WY faFT UDIN:- F005204D002836967 & 3refier Sy fam Sirar
¢

Fd T FAR & THRATTH
Fal Yshedler
gl
MWWW:MW

NioTey
T : YT THETH &A1 : 5204
afr : 30.12.2022 ardYy. g ;o 3433

dle: 380 RAC T gAR 381 Y & 97 & &Y 9ol S § S ‘Iefadasd 7 ' & & H Golool ¢
3R 5@ R &1 v 3fHear 307 &)
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“HeJel el e 3

dar &,
HGEITT,
gear Aet ¥ FaReT fafdds (PMRCL)

ol e va srarg (s, RerT sa,
1 FfAarerg, gear - 800015

i a¥ 2021-22 & T gAY IRET J@mder RAE & sd@r QY & 59 99 & 9y ger
ST Bl

1.

afad Rers & WA U & J6ud i FFACRr §1 §FRT 3WRef¥cd gAY r@madaT

F YR W 7 FRAT 3fFe@ W) 3HAT Fad FET Bl

g Ty Rets & amelt &1 qeuar & ar & 3R 3mearas ued F & v suged

r@rodreT ATt R ufhaAmst @ uree TR 1 Tcaae @ gdleor & MR W I

gRAfRad &@ & v R e o & afda Reis & @fr g aReféa g g7 #ea €

& S uftransit 3k wamsit &1 g7 grele foran, @ gAR 3f@Ed & QT e 3fT 3R

gare & 8l

A9 FU & i Rers iR @t i gead B geadr AR I @ e 6

forar B

el 81 3TaeTe @Y, §He dielel, gAl 3R AT & rquree qur geAsit & gfed g

e & IR # yEys &1 yfafafte gred fRar

HIARE & VAU T 3T o] S, fAgal, ATal, Ahl &1 ool Jaue &

SIFACRY €1 gAY o8t 9deTor & TR 9 9ihAr3it & Fcave de difAd o

A oEmieT RAE & af wust fr s7fasy N yagiar 1 3mardT &t § 3R T &

39 g&TaT AT gHTGNdT F, fSTF AT YT o ST & ATHA B TdTeld fhaT g

TEAdSl & A9 3R Fuelr ffAus d gy g 399 dgd 9T v [YEr &

IUR |, g7 Huaht AfAfaza, 2013 (ifafaze) & ded, sfasa & qures & fv vag

Rt fArfaf@a Reie # @ & -

(a) Huell [ IE FART M & Fuelr sfAfAged 2013 & A y@uEt & dgd
et & fow oy &S Tl wfRfa e afsa €

(b) TeIM, WHN &=t H Jufas d@mlers &1 Fgfdd & v a1 i@ weEn
Had A€ &, Y o, AT garr wiA 220 Sed & 96 HeH & &Y O ¥ &
T -1 eI R T Toadr F Tolg & AT § Fifed s9% 91 Fusr Bvid 22T
WISl =Tl HY qTuaf|

(C)URT 152 & 3[R, U ohiFd # fAeewsd & &9 & fAgsa =g fhar o Ghar g /
fAges & ¥ & FF IR AL @ FhaT g, 59 ah b 38 Tk Iy fAgee dgar
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TEIT (AST) UIed g1 R for &Y Fue A & T7T ARHTT F 59 grau Fr
IefaTelel GlATRE el T Hellg & S g

(d)Feh 75 gRAfRad Fwh fF sfafm & urr 248 & grawEt & e # @ ge, v
a¥ ¥ 3Re & Oy RARel & af@d a8 & & dFdier d F6 @S,
Jfafas 61 arT 167(1)(V) & Jaum @ €A # 3@ gu|

(e)ordT T THUH-2 & W3 1.2.7 & d8d TGS §, do& Hi 367 Faa & fov wgAfa #
3T9TSF SEAdell & fAaor & v & 3af™ fr ggafa i anfae gehi

() w9t 75 galRaa w6l @&, du g & fav, @S & Jowt & fov @a ©f R #v
A AT S AT AR AR Yo% qgd Fa I H G W AT H S
ar Tk Tada fAcue doh A 3URRUA gl Il SIS A doh Hed Fa WIS
Hr Sl B, e TadT Peeew 3uftyd it @id &, o Wl doai & Fga B Facd
e garr qfte fr Sl =y

() U FfATT &1 Joohi & Heer H A Hsel @RT SN feen-fAdei & 3egar & Hders
#ser 1 wfAfaat $r do& gars S @Rl

RaE & w1y g9 e F fasT UDIN F005204D002836967 & dgd IR fhar

AT T
Fd T FAR & wHIRATCH
FYT AshedlsT
gl.
F9aT RTG T A1H: 39T FAR

HfTeT
TUT : 9T THHTTH &1 : 5204
afr : 30.12.2022 @y dr. gEar ;o 3433
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lame=
3 lG”éI?ﬂ
S Helead

"@En T5¢ /AR ) PmRl L]2p2i-2 ':‘?j"_j ]

T—'JF.:!’J :: q?‘t f : No.
: o T T T faem Indian Audit & Accounts Department
m‘f‘?ﬁ T U TETER ( BCEast O R Cracy Office of the Accountant General (AUdvt).E.:har
ST, U un, UEHI-800 001 Birchand Patel Marg, Patna - 800 001 ‘
feiw/Date oo ”‘/("9}5‘{“73 -------------

ga_;aﬁ\ "

e g1 ¥ pRuReE fo

TR fdem vd e &,
¥4, gl — 800015.

Rea— 31 7 2022 1w gy 9t B fog e AW Y@ o RifRs B
R W A R, 2013 @GR 143(6)(b) B SfTTT AR B
fFris—mTerarade & feufit |

A8y,

31 AT 2022 B WA €Q o @ fIg ve g ¥ Ry Rifits fifts
& Rl WRoEEE affm, 2013 @ oaR 143@)b) @ o MRA @
fFram—-weraaTers @ fewiidl wer @ o wE &

T B B I AW w1 WA B gd wRgdieve @ R v g @
FRAE W W 59 Rt @ Ao B Fu e aiffe gl B g ofy o T

FREY BT JfNerE §F AW | i
farearTTe,
/
(@OTHOTHORY)
: Y HEe @ISR (TSC)
I TP: FAAR | '
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31 A, 2022 # AT a¥ & AT Year AQ I HuReUsT fafdes
& @rar W et fAfAge, 2013 7 arT 143(6) () F d8d 9RA
& faas 9 AgreEdes i feoaforar

shuel Jfafaes, 2013 (iRETA) & dgd U fad Raiféar e & reqares & 31
AT, 2022 FI FACT ¥ & [olT geaT Al Yo PR fofaes & fodiw [AaRo «r
IR FAT ST & gl I Ay g1 fafagdm fr arr 139(5) & dgd 9Rd &
fAgaeh Td FgeEIes garT AyFd @ifafdes oadlets, s fad faawon w
Ffefags & arr 143(10) & ded @R J@OEOT & AH & HJAR T
STEOIETOT & 3TUR W T TFd el & ot FAeR §1 23 36ed 2022 &Hr 3eTehr
orErIraTor RAIE 7 399 garT var foRdm 9197 9arr 9= g

A, ¥Ra & g9 U9 Agre@aiieis &1 3R & 31 A, 2022 H AT d¥ & oy,
sfafagsd 1 9rRT 143(6) (V) & ded, YeaT Al Yo PR fafdes & iy faazon
I Teh qeh TGTORIETOT fohall &1 X oIETORIeToT Tad9 &9 & fham arm g 3R g faw
AT EIleTht & HI gal H TR ¢ of TS § TUT I§ qET I § A
EfiETt R HuAr & FAARAT F qodo IR Fo @ HfFaEt f gider s aw
AT &1 N Wb WOeor & AR W), # JRHIA S arr 143(6)( ) & d8d
AT Ageaqul AFell T 3SR HLl uusdug\a’rmmm%ma’rm
foar & o faaRont dor Sefta r@madiarer R $r Sgak THgT H TAd A &
o smaeTs gl

F. 31 AR 2022 dF FT Joidl 9

REafy

1. -adAE= afEafe=

¥) Yeierd & eI (A1e-3) - 1167.16 FU3

3RFT A H T740.95 HAS H HOT 3R 3EA ik & dga fe@w I« & somg
el & il & Ferfd 9 (CWIP) & &9 # enfder faam arrm g

e Aer ¥ SR fafdes (PMRCL) & gear &l Y9 aRAT (IRAe=m) &
FAeadd & foIv gear # 18 wWadr 2019 & s G yaieid aget (SPV) & & &
ferfaa  forar arr ar| 3| gRASET & 31.39 fhefl &1 For WaTS & ar HINSR ATfder ¢
(i) SeqY & AorqT (16.94 farel) 3 (i) Jear Yold AT & 7 ISTHAE (14.45
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foreft), TS ehr ol oo 13,365.77 oI5 g1 IRASTAT dFId # +33,390.51 15 &
A omETa enfAer T

5 Hau H, Torenm oA 3rfRagor 3w’y (Swerwsd), gear a qear A 3o & FAT &
fow 75.49 Uves HA & ARIEwr & faw 790.81 F5 & ART I (FFE 2021)]
NTANRATT o FHT & Fead & AT Jvawsd ' 740.95 3 (SAadr 2021 #
308.09 #Is AR AR 2022 H 432.86 FU3) H A fhaT| T H oA
3fRaIgoT 1 gfearseiere Aicihehe () ST AT| grefifsh, STU3N o 31 ART 2022 &
IT aF F o 30 AR H TS I F v @ yee A a1 AR T & 38
NUANRENTT T A T TMfAcT YaTel fohar ATl 36 YR, TR 1 K0T AR 30 &
ded fe@mar S a1l grelifeh, 3 AN & "Hiseog3msdr M¥s & ded aof fhar am=m
g 3ES IRUMAETET WseegISdT a1 HOT IR 3T # g3 # 740.95 a5 &
ST JTehar 3R HAT 3cdeeT &7 TS T

AT ¥ AT9F U9 AgeEaiaTs
F v sk sadr sk @

TATGIR AT
AT TR (er@radiet), Wer|
YT . YT
fafd: 10/02/2023
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